BID NUMBER ITB TI 19-024
TO: CITY OF LONG BEACH
CITY CLERK
ATTN: Sokunthea Kol
333 West Ocean Boulevard, Lobby Level

Long Beach, California 90802 S
CONTRACT NO. 3 5 2 o 2
1. COMPLETE CONTRACT:
This Invitation to Bid, together with THE NOTICE INVITING BIDS, the entire Bid (including Specifications), or any items(s)
thereof, the signature page, Instructions to Bidders, General Conditions, Special Conditions, Bid Section, Addendums, and
when required, CONTRACTOR’S BOND shall become the Contract upon its acceptance by the City Manager or designee on

behalf of the City of Long Beach, Contractor will be provided with a copy of the executed Contract. All materials or services
provided by the Contractor shall comply with the City Charter, and all applicable Federal, State and CityLaws.

NVITATION TO BID
Citywide Backfile Scanning Services

2, SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR:
Contractor shall upon acceptance of this Bid by the City, furnish the goods and services herein specified according to the
terms and conditions set forth herein.

3. AMOUNT TO BE PAID:
The City shall pay Contractor for the goods or services as described in the section entitled "PAYMENT" in the Instructions
to Bidders.

4. CHOICE OF ALTERNATE PROVISIONS; OPTIONS; NOTIFICATION:
When alternative provisions are requested, or options are offered, Contractor will be notified as to which provision, or
option, is being accepted at the same time that he is notified that he is the successful Bidder.

5. DECLARATION OF NON-COLLUSION:
The undersigned certifies or declares under penalty of perjury that this Bid is genuine and not sham or collusive, or made
in the interest or on behalf of any person or entity not herein named; that the Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced
or solicited any other Bidder to submit a sham bid, or any other person or entity to refrain from bidding, and that the Bidder
has not in any manner sought by collusion to secure to himself any advantage over other Bidders.

BIDDER MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN BELOW:
(Signature of Corporate Officers or persons authorized to sign bids and contracts on behalf of the Contractor — refer to page 2 Instructions
Concerning Signatures.)

EXECUTED AT: Draper, Utah ON THE _10th DAY OF January . 20 19 .

oy STATE MONTH
COMPANY NAME: _ MetaSource, LLC TIN: m

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER)
STREET ADDRESS: 67 West 13490 South, Suite 300  CITY: _ Draper STATE: UT ZIP: _84020
. PHONE: 385-351-6651 - FAX: 801-208-1126
s/ ///Z/ @g\m President & CEQ
' (STGNATUREY ... (TITLE)
Adam Osthed aosthed@metasource.com

(EMAIL ADDRESS)

S/ _ ’/{/M Associate Vice President

~ (STGNATURE) (TTTLE)

Mark Ridder mridder@metasource.com
(PRINT NAME) (EMAIL ADDRESS)

ALL SIGNATURES MUST BE NOTARIZED FOR ALL COMPANIES LOCATED OUTSIDE THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA.
NO OUT-OF-STATE BID WiLL BE CONSIDERED UNLESS A NOTARIAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT IS ATTACHED.
NOTARIES ARE NOT REQUIRED FOR CALIFORNIA BIDDERS.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the City of Long Beach has caused this contract to be executed as required by law as | APPROVED A%‘F[ZRM ,Z { q
of the date stated below. ; H N L 20

CHARLES PARKIN °

2/ % CITY ATI'ORNEY{W
Bivector of Fnandal Management ) Dafe i ?\/ Deputy

THE CITY OF LONG BEAC

BY
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UTAH NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of Utah )
) ss.
County of Salt Lake )

On this 10™ day of January, in the year 2019, before me Sean Mackay, a notary public, personally
appeared Adam Osthed, President & CEO of MetaSource, LLC and Mark Ridder, Associate Vice President
of MetaSource, LLC, proved on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the persons whose names are
subscribed to Bid Number ITB Tl 19-024, and acknowledged that they executed the same.

ss my hand and official seal.

Lo

otary (Seal)

i

SEAN T. MACKAY |
NOTARY PUBLIC -STATE OF UTAH

%{gy Comm. Exp Apnl 1, 2021
Commission # 684580




BID NUMBER ITB TI 19-024

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who sighed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

State of BAMXAEX UTAH

County of Salt Lake )

Sean Mackay notary public
(insert name and title of the officer)

On 1/10/2019 before me,

personally appeared Adam Osthed, President & CEO, and Mark Ridder, Associate Vice
President, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose
name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they

executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s)
on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed

the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing

paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my W[Nma seal.
L)M?’/L
Signature //“ 4

(Seal)

~. SEAN T. MACKAY

NOTARY PUBLIC -STATE OF UTAH

My Comm. Exp Aprl 1, 2021
Commission # 684580

OPTIONAL

Though the data below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the document and could prevent fraudulent reattachment

of this form.

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER

INDIVIDUAL
. CORPORATE OFFICER

President and Associate Vice President
TITUEIS)
]

ATTORNEY-IN-FACT
TRUSTEE(S)
GUARDIAN/CONSERVATOR
OTHER:

LIMITED
GENERAL

PARTNER(S)

SIGNER IS REPRESENTING:
NAME OF PERSON(S) OR ENTITY(IES):

MetaSource, LLC

Citywide Backfile Scanning Services

DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT

Bid Number ITB Ti 19-024
TITLE OR TYPE OF DOCUMENT

NUMBER OF PAGES

1/10/2019
DATE OF DOCUMENT

SIGNER(S) OTHER THAN NAMED ABOVE
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BID NUMBER ITB TI 19-024

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

PREPARATION OF BID:

The preparation of the Bid, including visits to the Site prior to
submittal of the Bid, shall be at the expense of Bidder. All prices
and notations must be typewritten or written in ink. Any markings in
pencil shall not form part of the Bid and shall be disregarded by the
City. Any changes or corrections in the Bid must be initialed in ink
by the person signing the Bid. Bidder shall state brand name or
make of each item bid. If not bidding on item as described, the
manufacturer's name and catalog number of the substitute must be
given. Bidder shall also attach specifications and furnish other data
to establish the suitability of the substitute. Bidder shall quote
separately on each item. Bidder shall quote his lowest price and
best delivery date as no changes are permitted after the bid
opening. Cash discounts offered for payment within fourteen (14)
days or less will not be considered when evaluating bids. No
telephonic, telegraphic or fax Bids are acce‘)table.

NOTE: ALL PAGES OF THE INVITATION TO BID MUST BE
RETURNED. .

EXAMINATION OF BID:

Bidder is responsible for examining the [nvitation to Bid and
submitting its Bid complete and in conformance with these
instructions.

CONDITIONS OF WOR

Bidder shall carefully examine the Site to become fully informed
regarding all existing and expected conditions and matters, which
could affect performance, cost or time of the Work.

DISCREPANCIES IN BID DOCUMENTS:

If Bidder finds discrepancies in or omissions from the Invitation to
Bid, if the intent of the Invitation is not clear, or if provisions of the
Specifications restrict Bidder from bidding, he may request in writing
that the deficiency(s) be modified. Such request must be received
by the City Purchasing Agent at least five (5) working days before
bid opening date. Bidders will be notified by Addendum of any
approved changes in the Invitation to Bid.

ORAL STATEMENTS:

The City of Long Beach shall not be bound by oral statements made
by any employee or agent concerning this Invitation to Bid. If Bidder
requires specific information, Bidder must request it in writing and
obtain a reply in writing from the City.

BRAND NAMES AND SPECIFICATIONS:

The detailed specifications and/or brand names stated are
descriptive only and indicate quality, design and construction of
items required. Offers will be considered fo supply articles
substantially the same as those described herein but with
minor variations. Bidders must describe variations in the Bid.
Substitute items must be equal in quality, utility and performance.
The phrase “or approved equal” throughout the specifications
means that the City in its sole and absolute discretion shall
make the final determination whether or not the substitute
items are equal.

AWARD:

Bid shall be subject to acceptance by the City for a period of three
(3) months unless a lesser period is prescribed in the quotation by
Bidder. The City reserves the right to award all items to one Bidder,
or to award separate items or groups of items to various Bidders, or
to increase or decrease the quantities of any item. Bidder may
submit alternate prices or name a lump sum or discount conditional
on two or more items being awarded to him.

Citywide Backfile Scanning Services

10.

The City’s purchases of goods and services are based on the City's
actual needs and requirements. The City is obligated under this
contract/purchase order to purchase and pay for only those goods
and services that the City needs and requires, and that the City
actually orders and receives. Any dollar amount identified as a “not
to exceed:” amount in any City document is not a guaranteed
payment amount to any contractor or service provider.
Furthermore, the City may determine that its needs and
requirements may be met by City labor or by a second contractor or
service provider, even after an award is made to one contractor or
service provider. An award is not a promise or guaraniee of
exclusivity.

Bidders are cautioned that comments and statements, whether oral
or written, made by City employees regarding the validity of Bids,
the waiver of deviations from Specfications, the possibility or
probability of an award being made to a particular Bidder, and other
similar matters are NOT binding on the City. Bidders should not
order materials, obtain financing or take other actions based on
such comments and statements. Only authorization of a Contract
by the City Council or issuance of a Purchase Order is conclusive
and binding on the City with respect to this Bid and its resulting
Contract or Purchase Order. However, prior to authorization by the
City Council or issuance of the Purchase Order, Bidders may rely
on: (1) approval of ‘an "equal" or "substitute” item which will be
issued in writing, a ):written notice of intent to award by the City
Council, which is of sued prior to the authorization by the City
Council so that a Bidder can order materials that have a long lead
time. ‘

PAYMENT:

Payment terms are NET/30 unless Bidder otherwise quotes. All
Cash Discounts shall be taken and computed from the date of
delivery or completion and acceptance of the material, or from date
of receipt of invoice, whichever occurs last. Invoices must be
submitted as specified at the time of shipping authorization. Partial
payments may be made by the City on delivery & acceptance of
goods and on receipt of goods and on receipt of Contractor's
invoice.

In the event the Confract to be awarded hereunder, including
specifications and other documents incorporated therein by
reference, provides for the withholding of moneys by the City to
ensure performance of such Contract, Contractor may deposit with
the City, as a substitute for said withheld moneys, securities listed
in Section 16430 of the California Government Code or bank or
savings and loan certificates of deposit, or both, equivalent to the
amount withheld, provided Contractor requests permission to make
such substitution and bears all expenses in connection therewith.

SAFETY APPROVAL:

Where required by City Regulations, any items delivered must carry
Underwriters Laboratories Approval or City of Long Beach City
Safety Officer approval. Failure to so comply will be cause to reject
Bid. Also, any equipment must conform with the Safety Orders of
the California Division of Industriai Safety and OSHA regulations.

BUSINESS LICENSE:

The Long Beach Municipal Code (LBMC) requires all businesses
operating in the City of Long Beach to pay a business license tax.
In some cases the City may require a regulatory permit and/or
evidence of a State or Federal license. Prior to issuing a business
license, certain business types will require the business license
application and/or business location to be reviewed by the
Development Services, Fire, Health, and/or Police Departments.
For more information, go to
www.longbeach.gov/finance/business_license.
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BID NUMBER ITB TI 19-024

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

PUBLIC WORK AND PREVAILING WAGES:

The Contractor to whom the contract is awarded, along with its
subcontractors, shall pay not less than the general prevailing rate
of per diem, holiday and overtime wages established by the
Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) of the State of California
for the locality in which the public work is to be performed for each
craft, classification or type of worker needed to execute the contract.
Refer to the California DIR’s website, hitp://www.dir.ca.qov/dlsr for
such prevailing wages and additional information.

The Director of Public Works of the City by and on behalf of the City
Council has obtained from the Director of the Department of
Industrial Relations of the State of California the general prevailing
rate of per diem wages and the general prevailing rate of holiday
and overtime work in the locality in which the public work is to be
performed for each craft, classifications or type of workers heeded
to execute the Contract, and the same is on file with the City
Engineer, 9" floor, City Hall, 333 W. Ocean Boulevard, Long Beach,
California 90802. It shall be mandatory upon the Contractor to
whom the Contract is awarded, and his Subcontractors to pay not
less than the said prevailing rate of wages to all workers employed
by Contractor or said Subcontractors in the execution of the
Contract. ’

RIGHT TO REJECT:

The City reserves the right to reject at any.time any or all Bids, or
parts thereof, and to waive any variances, technicalities and
informalities which do not impair the quality, utility, durability or
performance of the items.

SAMPLES:

Samples of items when requested or required must be furnished to
the City free of expense to the City and, if not destroyed by tests,
will upon request be returned at Bidder's expense.

PRICES:

Prices shall be in accordance with those extended to other
governmental agencies. In case of error in extension of prices, unit
price will govern. Al prices must be firm for the Contract term
unless the City specifically provides for adjustment.

CITY’S POLICY FOR MINORITY AND WOMEN-OWNED
BUSINESSES:

The City of Long Beach is committed to providing maximum
opportunities for Disadvantaged, Minority, Women and Long Beach
Business Enterprises (DBEs, MBEs, WBEs and Local) to compete
successfully in supplying our needs for products and services.

SUBCONTRACTORS

To assist the City in maintaining records of its Minority and Women
Outreach Program, Bidder is requested to provide the following
information. Answers are optional, and failure to answer will not
disqualify Bid. If additional space is required, Bidder shall attach a
separate sheet.

The following Minority- or Woman-owned subcontractors are to be
utilized to provide equipment, material, supplies and/or services for
this Contract requirement:

Company Name: NONE

Address:

Commodity/Service Provided:
Circle appropriate designation. MBE WBE

Citywide Backfile Scanning Services

Ethnic Factors of Ownership: (more than 51%)

Black () American Indian ()
Hispanic () Other Non-white ()
Asian () Caucasian ()
Certified by:

Valid thru:

Dollar value of participation: 3

16. BID SUBMITTAL AND WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS:
Electronic Bids shall be submitted via the City’s secure online
bidding system. All required sections of the Bid must be submitted
via the website. Bidder is solely responsible for “on time” submission
of their electronic bid. The Bid Management System will not accept
late bids and no exceptions shall be made. Bidders willfreceive an
e-bid confirmation number with a time stamp from the Bid
Management System indicating their bid was submitted
successfully. The City will only receive those bids that were
transmitted successfully.
Pricing shall be submitted electronically on the Line ltems tab and all
pages of the bid document shall be uploaded as a general
attachment.
Bids may be withdrawn at any time p to the bid due date via the
Bid Management System.
In addition to the electronic submission, bidders shall submit the
following original document(s) with wet signature(s) in a sealed
envelope to the address shown below:
1. Original bid cover page
2. A notarized California All-Purpose Acknowledgement Form (for
companies located outside the State of California)
SUBMIT TO:
CITY OF LONG BEACH
CITY CLERK — ATTN: Sokunthea (Soey) Kol
333 W OCEAN BLVD/PLAZA LEVEL
LONG BEACH CA 90802
BID DUE DATE: January 15, 2019
TIME: 11:00 am
17. BID OPENING PROCEDURES:

All bids are publicly opened and will be posted on the City’s online
system at the date and time noted on the Invitation to Bid.

Bid results are posted on the City's online system as soon as they
have been reviewed for responsiveness. Bids are awarded to the
lowest responsible and responsive bidder meeting the City's
specifications. Bid results will not be given out via telephone, City
emalil, or facsimile.

CAUTION: Only the City Council has authority to make an award,
and a contract is not in effect until the City Council makes an award
and contract documents (including insurance and bonds) are
signed, submitted and approved.

Bid protest procedures may be obtained from the Buyer. Protests

must be submitted within five (5) business days following the
electronic notification of intent to award.
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BID NUMBER ITB TI 19-024

18.

19.

20.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

INTER-AGENCY PARTICIPATION:

IF OTHER AGENCIES EXPRESS AN INTEREST IN
PARTICIPATING IN THIS BID, WOULD YOU SUPPLY THE SAME
ITEMS.

ves X NO

(If yes, any agency electing to participate in this Bid will order its own
requirements without regard to the City of Long Beach. The City of
Long Beach assumes no liability or payment guarantee on any units
sold to participating agencies.)

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:

Contractor shall have and be allocated the sole responsibility to
comply with the Americans with Digabilities Act of 1990 ("ADA") with
respect to performance hereunder and contractor shall defend,
indemnify and hold the City, its officials and employees harmless
from and against any and all claims of failure to comply with or
violation of the ADA as said claim relates to this Contract.

EQUAL BENEFITS ORDINANCE:

Bidders/Proposers are advised that any contract awarded pursuant
to this procuremeént process shall be subject to the applicable
provisions of Long Beach Municipal Code section 2.73 et seq., the
Equal Benefits LO}dinance. Bidders/Proposers shall refer to
Attachment/Appendix for further information regarding the
requirements of the Ordinance. '

All Bidders/Proposers shall complete and return, with their
bid/proposal, the Equal Benefits Ordinance Compliance form
contained in the Attachment/Appendix. Unless otherwise specified
in this procurement package, Bidders/Proposers do not need to
submit supporting documentation verifying with their bids/proposals.
However, supporting documentation verifying that the benefits are
provided equally shall be required if the Bidder/Proposer that is
selected for award of a contract.

Citywide Backfile Scanning Services
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BID NUMBER ITB TI 19-024
CONTRACT — GENERAL CONDITIONS

1. Acceptance of the offer contained in this Contract is expressly limited to the terms and conditions of such offer as herein stated.

2. No charges for taxes, transportation, boxing, packaging, crating or returnable containers will be allowed and paid by the City unless
separately stated hereon. All sales, use, excise or similar taxes to be paid by the City must be itemized separately hereon and on
invoices. The City is exempt from payment of Federal Excise Tax under Certificate No. 95-73 0502K and none shall be charged to
the City.

3. The City's obligation to pay the sum herein stated for any one fiscal year shall be contingent upon the City Council of the City
appropriating the necessary funds for such payment by the City in each fiscal year during the term of this Contract. For the purposes
of this section a fiscal year commences on October 1 of the year and continues through September 30 of the following year. In the
event that the City Council of the City fails to appropriate the necessary funds for any fiscal year, then, and in that event, the Contract
will terminate at no additional cost or obligation to the City.

4. Contractor shall deliver the materials, equipment, supplies or services, or cause the work to be performed, within the time and in the
manner specified in the Contract. Times and|dates stated herein are of the essence. If at any time Contractor hag reason to believe
that deliveries will not be made as scheduled, written notice setting forth the cause of the anticipated delay shall be given immediately
to the City. Deliveries must be prepaid. C.0.D. shipments will not be accepted.

5. The City reserves the right at any time to make changes in drawings and specifications, in methods of shipment and packaging and
in place of delivery as to any articles covered by this Contract. In such event there will be made an equitable adjustment in price and
time of performance mutually satisfactory to Contractor and the City; but any claim by Contractor for such an adjustment must be
made within thirty (30) days of such change.

6. Contractor warrants that the:goods, machinery or equipment delivered or the work performe I ‘hereunder shall conform to the
specifications, drawings, samples or other description specified by the City and shall be fit and sufficient for the purpose intended,
merchantable, of good material and workmanship, in good working order and free from defect or faulty workmanship for a period of
ninety (90) days. When defective goods, machinery, or equipment or faulty workmanship is discovered which requires repair or
replacement pursuant to this warranty, Contractor shall provide all labor, materials, parts and equipment to correct such defect at no
expense to the City.

7. Contractor shall indemnify, protect and hold harmless City, its Boards, Commissions, and their officials, employees and agents
(“Indemnified Parties”), from and against any and all liability, claims, demands, damage, loss, obligations, causes of action,
proceedings, awards, fines, judgments, penalties, costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, court costs, expert and witness
fees, and other costs and fees of litigation, arising or alleged to have arisen, in whole or in part, out of or in connection with (1)
Contractor’s breach or failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in this Contract, including any obligations arising from
the Contractor’'s compliance with or failure to comply with applicable laws, including all applicable federal and state labor requirements
including, without limitation, the requirements of California Labor Code section 1770 et seq. or (2) negligent or willful acts, errors,
omissions or misrepresentations committed by Contractor, its officers, employees, agents, subcontractors, or anyone under
Contractor’s control, in the performance of work or services under this Contract (collectively “Claims” or individually “Claim”).

In addition to Contractor’s duty to indemnify, Contractor shall have a separate and wholly independent duty to defend Indemnified
Parties at Contractor's expense by legal counsel approved by City, from and against all Ciaims, and shall continue this defense until
the Claims are resolved, whether by settlement, judgment or otherwise. No finding or judgment of negligence, fault, breach, or the
like on the part of Contractor shall be required for the duty to defend to arise. City shall notify Contractor of any Claim, shall tender
the defense of the Claim to Contractor, and shall assist Contractor, as may be reasonably requested, in the defense.

If a court of competent jurisdiction determines that a Claim was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of Indemnified
Parties, Contractor's costs of defense and indemnity shall be (1) reimbursed in full if the court determines sole negligence by the
Indemnified Parties, or (2) reduced by the percentage of willful misconduct attributed by the court to the Indemnified Parties.

If the Contractor elects to use subcontractors, Contractor agrees to require its subcontractors to indemnify Indemnified Parties and
to provide insurance coverage to the same extent as Contractor. The provisions of this Section shall survive the expiration or
fermination of this Contract.

8. The City reserves the right to terminate this Contract at any time in whole or in part even though Contractor is not in default hereunder.
in such event there will be made an equitable adjustment of the terms that is mutually satisfactory to the City and Contractor. Upon
receipt of any notice of such termination, Contractor shall, unless such notice otherwise directs, immediately discontinue all work on
the Contract and deliver, if and as directed, to the City all completed and partially completed articles, work in process and materials
purchased or acquired for performance of the Contract. The provisions of this section shall not limit or affect the right of the City to
terminate this Contract immediately upon written notice of breach.
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BID NUMBER ITB TI 19-024

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

10.

20.

21,

22.

23.

24.

CONTRACT — GENERAL CONDITIONS

The City reserves the right to cancel this Contract or any part thereof and reject delivery of goods if delivery is not undertaken and
completed when specified and in accordance with specifications. Contractor shall be charged for any direct losses, but not any
consequential damages, sustained by the City by reason of such delay or failure, excepting losses caused by a delay for reasons
beyond Contractor's reasonable control. Direct losses shall include any costs to the city in excess of the Contract price of obtaining
goods from other sources similar to those cancelled or rejected hereunder.

The City shall pay to Contractor the price(s) specified in the Contract on delivery of the materials, equipment, supplies or services
and acceptance thereof by the City Manager or his designee, or upon completion of the work to be performed and accepted thereof,
as specified in the Contract. Defective articles or articles not in accordance with the City’s specifications shall be held for Contractor's
instructions at Contractor’s risk, and if Contractor so directs will be returned at Contractor’s expense.

No return or exchange of material, equipment or supplies shall be permitted without written approval of the City Purchasing Agent.

All royalties for patents, or changes for the use of patents, which may be involved in any article to be furnished under this Contract
shall be included in tr{e Contract price.

In cases where a price subject to escalation has been agreed upon, the price escalation shall be shown as a separate item on the
invoice. Unless an escalator clause has been shown as a specific part of this Contract Contractor shall not be entitled to
reimbursement for costs incurred due to escalation.

All materials, supplies and equipment provided under this Contract shall be in full compliance with the Safety Orders and Regulations
of the Division of Industrial Safety of the State of California, Title 8, California Code of Regulations (CAL/OSHA) and all applicable
\ regulations as well as all other applicable California Code of Re ilations. Contractor shall indemnify and hold the City, its
nd employees harmless for, of and from any and all loss, ingltiding but not limited to fines, penalties and corrective
measures, the City may sustain by reason of Contractor’s failure to comp‘y with said laws, rules and regulatlons in connection with
the performance of this Contract.

Contractor shall keep confidential and not disclose to others or use in any way to the detriment of the City confidential business or
technical information that the City may disclose in conjunction with this Contract or Contractor may Iearn as a result of performing
this Contract.

This Contract shall not be assigned in whole or in part, nor any duties delegated without the City's prior written approval.

The remedies herein reserved shall be cumulative and additional to any other remedies at law or in equity. The waiver of any breach
of this Contract shall not be held to:be a waiver of any other or subsequent breach. The City’s failure to object to provisions contained
in any communication from Contractor shall not be deemed an acceptance of such provisions or a waiver of the provisions of this
Contract.

This Contract shall not be amended or modified, except by written agreement signed by the parties and expressly referring to this
Contract.

Contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the City, its officials and employees from any damage, claim, loss, cost, liability,
cause of action or expense, including reasonable attorney’s fees, whether or not reduced to judgment, arising from any infringement
or claimed infringement of any patent, trademark or copyright, or misappropriation of confidential information or trade secrets of any
third party and based on the manufacture, sale or use of goods, machinery or equipment supplied hereunder.

Contractor shall furnish further itemization and breakdown of the Contract price when requested by the City.

Contractor, in the performance of any work or the furnishing of any labor under this Contract, shall be considered as an independent
contractor. Contractor, his agents and employees shall not be considered as employees of the City.

Contractor and subcontractor(s) shall not discriminate against any person in the performance of this Contract and shall comply with
applicable federal, state and city equal employment opportunity laws, ordinances, rules and regulations. Contractor and
subcontractor(s) shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment or against any subcontractor on the basis
of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, AIDS, HIV status, age, disability, or handicap, subject to federal and
state laws, rules and regulations.

Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws pertaining to the subject matter hereof.

Contractor shall submit samples of all documents that Contractor may require the City to execute to complete this transaction. By
accepting these samples as part of the bid or by awarding the Contract to a Contractor who has submitted said samples, the City
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BID NUMBER ITB TI 19-024

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31

CONTRACT — GENERAL CONDITIONS

does not agree to the terms stated in said samples. This Invitation to Bid and Contractor’s bid shall take priority over said samples
and this Invitation and Contractor’s bid shall become the Contract between the City and the Contractor.

All quantities stated herein are only ESTIMATES. The City reserves the right to increase or decrease these estimated quantities
based on its actual needs and funds available.

The City reserves the right to exercise, at its option, an increase in expenditures by ten (10) percent annually, but the City does not
guarantee such an increase.

Contractor shall cooperate with the City in all matters relating to taxation and the collection of taxes, particularly with respect to the
self-accrual of use tax. Contractor shall cooperate as follows: (i) for all leases and purchases of materials, equipment, supplies or
other tangible personal property totaling over $100,000 shipped from outside California, a qualified Contractor shall complete and
submit to the appropriate governmental entity the form in Appendix “A” attached hereto; and (ii) for construction contracts and
subcontracts totaling $5,000,000 or more, Contractor shall obtain a sub-permit from the California Board of Equalization for the Work
site. “Qualified” means that the Cchtractor purchased at least $500,000 in tangible personal property that was subject to sales or
use tax in the previous calendar year.

In completing the form and obtaining the permit(s), Contractor shall use the address of the Work site as its business address and
may use any address for its mailing address. Copies of the form and permit(s) shall also be delivered to the Purchasing Agent. The
form must be submitted and the permit(s) obtained as soon as Contractor receives a notice of award. Contractor shall not order any
materials or equipment over $100,000 from vendors outside California until the form is’submitted and the permit(s) obtained and, if
Contractor does so, it shall be a material breach of the Agreement. In addition, Contractor shall make all purchases from its Long
Beach sales office.and the Long Beach sales office of its vendors if those vendors have a Long Beach office and all purchases made
by Contractor und is Agreement which are subject to use tax of $500,000 or more shall be allocated to the City of Long Beach.
Contractor shall reqwre the same form and permit(s) from its subcontractors. -

Contractor shall not be entitled to and by signing this Contract waives any claim or damages for delay against City if Contractor does
not timely submit these forms to the appropriate governmental entity. Contractor may contact Julissa Jose-Murray at 562-570-6869
for assistance with the form.

The California Integrated Waste Management Act (Public Resources Code, Sec. 40000 et seq.) requires governmental entities to
achieve fifty (50) percent diversion of waste. In conjunction with the City’s Integrated Resources Bureau, the City is currently
developing an Environmentally Preferable Product (EPP) procurement plan. These guidelines enable the City Purchasing Agent to
greatly expand procurement programs by moving beyond a singular consideration of “recycled-content’. EPP procurement facilitates
the purchase of products that qualify within a broad range of “environmentally preferable” criteria, such as: minimal packaging;
energy savings,; non-toxic; manufactured from sustainably-harvested materials. Contractor shall monitor products that fall within the
EPP guidelines and document all criteria that qualifies the product as an EPP. Documentation from the manufacturer will be
acceptable and may be required during the term of the Contract.

This Contract shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California, and the venue for any legal actions brought
by any party with respect to this Agreement shall be the County of Los Angeles, State of California for state actions and the Central
District of California for any federal actions.

NOTICE TO BIDDERS REGARDING THE PUBLIC RECORDS ACT:

Responses fo this Invitation to Bid become the exclusive property of the City of Long Beach. All Bids submitted in response to this
Invitation to Bid are a matter of public record and shall be regarded as public records. Exceptions will be only those elements in
each Bid that are defined by the Bidder as business or trade secrets and are marked as “Trade Secrets”, “Confidential” or
“Proprietary”.

The City shall not be liable or responsible in any way for disclosure of any records not marked as “Trade Secrets”, “Confidential” or
“Proprietary”. The City shall not be liable or responsible in any way for disclosure of any records so marked if disclosure is deemed
to be required by law or by a court order.

NOTE: FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THESE ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS WILL DISQUALIFY A BIDDER. NOTICE OF INTENTION
TO APPLY FOR WAIVER OF ALL OR A PORTION OF THESE INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS MUST BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH
CITY OF LONG BEACH ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION 8-27 (AR 8-27). NOTE THAT COMPLIANCE WITH THE CITY’S
INDEMNIFICATION IS MANDATORY FOR A RESPONSIVE BIDDER.

THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS APPLY TO ALL BIDS:

INSURANCE: As a condition precedent to the effectiveness of this Contract, Contractor shall procure and maintain at its expense,
until completion of performance and acceptance by City, from an insurer admitted (licensed) in the State of California with a current
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CONTRACT — GENERAL CONDITIONS

financial responsibility rating of A (Excellent) or better and a current financial size category (FSC) of V (capital surplus and conditional
surplus funds of greater than $10 million) or greater rating as reported by A.M. Best Company or equivalent, unless waived in writing
by City’'s Risk Manager, or non-admitted in the State of California with a current financial responsibility rating of A (Excellent) or better
and a current financial size category (FSC) of VIII (capital surplus and conditional surplus funds of greater than $100 million) or
greater rating as reported by A.M. Best Company or equivalent, unless waived in writing by City’s Risk Manager.

(a) Commercial general liability insurance or self-insurance equivalent in coverage scope to 1ISO CG 00 01 10 93 naming the City
of Long Beach, and its boards, officials, employees, and agents as additional insureds on a form equivalent in coverage
scope to ISO CG 20 10 11 85 from and against claims, demands, causes of action, expenses, costs, or liability for injury to or
death of persons, or damage to or loss of property arising out activities performed by or on behalf of the Contractor in an amount
not less than One Million Dollars (US $1,000,000) per cccurrence and Two Million Dollars (US $2,000,000) in general aggregate.

(b) Workers’ compensation coverage as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and Employer’s liability insurance
with minimum limits of One Million Dollars (US $1,000,000) per accident or occupational illness. The policy shall be endorsed
with a waiver of the insurer’s right of subrogation against the City of Long Beach, and its boards, officials, employees, and
agents. L

(c) Automobile liability insurance equivalent in coverage scope to ISO CA 00 01 06 92 in an amount not less than Five Hundred
Thousand Dollars (US $500,000) combined single limit (CSL) per accident for bodily injury and property damage covering
Symbol 1 (“all autos”).

(d) Miscellaneous errors & omissions liability insurance with limits of $1 million per claim

Any self-insurance program or self-insurance retention must be approved separately in writing by the' City’s Risk Manager or
designate and shall protect the City of Long Beach, and its boards, officials, employees, and agents in the same manner and
to the same extent as they would have been protected had the policy or policies not contained retention provisions. Each insurance
policy shall be endorsed to state that'coverage shall not be suspended, voided, or canceled by either party: xcept after thirty (30)
days prior written notice to the City of L wng Beach, and shall be primary and not contributing to any otheri msurance or self-insurance
maintained by the City of Long Beach.

Any subcontractors of all tiers which Contractor may use in the performance of this Contract shall be required to maintain
insurance in compliance with the provisions of this section. The additional insured endorsement form number applicable
to subcontractors with respect to the general liability insurance shall be the ISO CG 20 26 11 85 form or its equivalent.

Contractor shall deliver to the City of Long Beach certificates of insurance and original endorsements for approval as to sufficiency
and form prior to the start of performance hereunder. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy shall contain the
original signature of a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. “Claims-made” policies are not acceptable
unless the City’'s Risk Manager determines that "Occurrence” policies are not available in the market for the risk being insured. In a
“Claims-made” policy is accepted, it must provide for an extended reporting period of not less than one hundred eighty (180) days.
Such insurance as required herein shall not be deemed to limit Contractor’s liability relating to performance under this Contract. The
City of Long Beach reserves the right to require complete certified copies of all said policies at any time. Any modification or waiver
of the insurance requirements herein shall be made only with the approval of the City’s Risk Manager. The procuring of insurance
shall not be construed as a limitation on liability or as full performance of the indemnification provisions of this Contract.

To the extent more stringent insurance requirements apply in accordance with the City of Long Beach’s Administrative Regulation 8-
27 (AR 8-27) and its amendments, the currently in-force AR 8-27 regulations and requirements supersede and replace any insurance
requirements stated herein.

INDEMNITY: To the extent allowed by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City, its Commissions and
Boards, and their officials, employees, and agents from and against any and all demands, claims, causes of action, liability, loss,
liens, damage, costs, and expenses (including attorney’s fees) arising from or in any way connected or alleged to be connected with
Contractor’s performance of the performance under the Contract or the work under or related to the Contract and from any act or
omission, willful misconduct, or negligence (active or passive) by or alleged to be by Contractor, its employees, agents, or
subcontractors either as a sole or contributory cause, sustained by any person or entity (including employees or representatives of
City or Contractor). The foregoing shall not apply to claims or causes of action caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct
of the City, its Commissions and Boards, or their officials, employees, or agents.

In addition to Contractor’s duty to indemnify, Contractor shall have a separate and wholly independent duty to defend Indemnified
Parties at Contractor's expense by legal counsel approved by City, from and against all Claims, and shall continue this defense until
the Claims are resolved, whether by settlement, judgment or otherwise. No finding or judgment of negligence, fault, breach, or the
like on the part of Contractor shall be required for the duty to defend to arise. City shall notify Contractor of any Claim, shall tender
the defense of the Claim to Contractor, and shall assist Contractor, as may be reasonably requested, in the defense.
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CONTRACT — GENERAL CONDITIONS

If a court of competent jurisdiction determines that a Claim was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of Indemnified
Parties, Contractor’s costs of defense and indemnity shall be (1) reimbursed in full if the court determines sole negligence by the
Indemnified Parties, or (2) reduced by the percentage of willful misconduct attributed by the court to the Indemnified Parties.

The provisions of this Section shall survive the expiration or termination of this contract.

THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS APPLY ONLY IN CASES WHERE CONTRACTOR IS TO PERFORM WORK FOR
THE CITY OR ON CITY PROPERTY:

Before execution of a Contract, the bidder shall file two surety bonds with the City of Long Beach subject to the approval of the City
Engineer and City Attorney. The bonds shall be on forms provided by the City or acceptable to the City Attorney. The Payment Bond
(Material and Labor Bond) shall satisfy claims of material suppliers and mechanics and laborers employed by the contractor on the
Work. This bond shall be maintained by the contractor in full force and effect until the work is accepted by the City of Long Beach
and untit all claims for materials and labor are paid, and shall otherwise comply with the Civil Code. The Performance Bond shall
guarantee faithful performance of all work within the time and manner prescribed, free from original or developed defects. This bond
shall remain in effect as prescribed within the Contract, until the end l‘)f all warranty periods.

If at any time during the progress of the Work, Contractor shall allow any indebtedness to accrue for labor, equipment or materials,
or which may become a claim against the City, Contractor shall immediately upon request from the City pay such claim or
indebtedness or cause such lien to be dissolved and discharged by giving a bond or otherwise and, in case of his failure so to do,
the City may withhold any money due Contractor until such claim or indebtedness is paid or may apply such money toward the
discharge thereof; or in such event the City may, at its option, declare this Contract to be terminated, take possession and control of
the Work, and complete the same or cause the same to be completed according to the specifications. Contractor shall pay to the
City the difference between the Contract price and the actual cost to the City in completing or causing the Work to be comipleted.

Contractor shall carry on the Work at its own risk until the same is fully completed and accepted and shall, in case of any accident,
destruction or injury to the Work or materials before its final completion and acceptance, repair or replace the Work or materials so
injured, damaged and destroyed, at his own expense and to the satisfaction of the City. When materials and equipment are furnished
by others for installation or erection by Contractor, Contractor shall receive, unload, store and handle same at the Site and become
responsible therefore as though such materials and equipment were being furnished by Contractor under the Contract.

Contractor shall list the name and location of the place of business of each Subcontractor who will perform work, labor or services

for Contractor, or who specially fabricates and installs a portion of the Work or improvement in an amount in excess of one-half of
one percent of Contractor’s total contract cost. The Subcontractor list shall be submitted with Contractor’s Bid.
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1. PROJECT OVERVIEW

The City of Long Beach (City) is seeking bids from qualified firms to provide scanning services from
various City locations as described in the specifications and all other bid related documents, for a period
of 24 months, with the option to renew for three (3) additional one-year periods.

In addition, the City is currently constructing a new Civic Center and Main Library with move-in
anticipated to take place in in late Spring/ Early Summer 2019 (subject to change). The awarded
Contractor(s) may be required to coordinate the scanning of a large quantities of documents that are
to be migrated into Laserfiche by a specified deadline to allow for the deconstruction of existing facilities.
It is estimated that 20 to 40 million pages will need be scanned.

It is understood that the quantity give‘1 is an estimate and the amount may be more or Iéss. The City
anticipates that the volume will decrease once staff is moved to the new Civic Center and Main Library.

2. BID TIMELINE — All times are Pacific Time

Bid release date: Co December 6, 2018

Questions due: December 13, 2018 by 4:00 pm
Response from City to bldder January 3, 2019 by 4:00 pm
Bid due date: January 15, 2019 by 11:00 am

3. BID SUBMISSION INSTRUCTIONS:

It is recommended that bidders visit the City’s website www.longbeach.gov/purchasing on a regular
basis for any addenda to the bid.

The following documents shall be submitted as general attachments. Bidders that do not include these
items will be deemed non-responsive and their bids will be rejected.

Both Electronic and Hard Copies:

X Bid Cover Page (signed in ink)
X California All Purpose Acknowledgment, Notarized (if applicable)

Electronic Copies:

X Debarment Certification Form (Attachment A)

X _ Reference List (Attachment B)

X W-9 Form (Attachment C)

X Equal Benefits Ordinance (EBO) (Attachment D)

X Insurance Requirement (Attachment E)

X __ Secretary of State Certification Print-Out (Attachment F)
Unified City Taxonomy (Attachment G)
X  Discontinued Customers in Previous 5 Years (Attachment H)
License & Certifications Information & Photocopies
X Addenda (if applicable)
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METHOD OF SUBMISSION:

Electronic Bids shall be submitted via the City’s secure online bidding system. All required sections of
the Bid must be submitted via the website. Bidder is solely responsible for “on time” submission of their
electronic bid. The Bid Management System will not accept late bids and no exceptions shall be made.
Bidders will receive an e-bid confirmation number with a time stamp from the Bid Management System
indicating that their bid was submitted successfully. The City will only receive those bids that were
transmitted successfully.

Bid cover page shall be signed in ink and included with the electronic bid submission as a general
attachment. Digital and stamped signatures shall not be accepted.

Pricing shall be submitted electronically on the dine Items tab and all pages of the bid document sl(all
be uploaded as a general attachment.

Submit bid online at: http://www. niansibids comiportal/porial cfm?CompanylD=15510

When bids on certain items are labeled “optional”, bidders shall indicate “no bid” or “N/A” in the space
provided for an item for which no bld;ls being offered. '

In addition to the electronic submi;sion, bidders shall submit the following original document(s)
with wet signature(s) in a sealed envelope to the address shown below:

1. Original signed bid cover page
2. A notarized California All-Purpose Acknowledgement Form (for all companies located outside
the State of California)

City of Long Beach

C/O City Clerk

Attn: Sokunthea Kol (Soey)

333 West Ocean Boulevard, Plaza Level
Long Beach, CA 90802

Documents shall be clearly labeled in a sealed envelope or box as follows:
ITB Tl 19-024 CITYWIDE BACKFILE SCANNING SERVICES

Electronic Bids and required hard copy forms must be received by 11:00 AM Pacific Standard
Time, on January 15, 2019. Bids and required hard copy forms that do not arrive by the specified date
and time WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. Bidders may submit their bid any time prior to the above stated
deadline.

Note: E-Bids are sealed and cannot be viewed by the City until the closing date and time. If you need
to withdraw your bid, you may do so any time before the bid deadline, by going back into the system
and selecting “withdraw”.

All questions must be submitted in writing and emailed to purchasingbids@longbeach.qov ATTN:
Sokunthea Kol with the bid number in the subject line of the email message.
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4. REFERENCES

Bidder shall furnish a list of five (5) current customers, including company name, street address,
telephone number and contact person, for whom Bidder has provided similar items and quantities. The
City intends to contact these customers to determine product reliability, performance and other
information. Failure to include customer's references will result in rejection of bids. See Reference
Information form attachment, Attachment B.

5. BASIS OF AWARD

The City reserves the right in its sole discretion to award all items to one bidder, or to award separate
items or groups of items to various bidders, or to increase or decrease the quantitjes of any item.

Without limiting the power and authority with which it is vested, the City shall be the sole authority on
determining the lowest responsible contractor, taking into consideration the experience of the
Contractor, references, operations, quality, fitness, capacity, and adaptability in respect to the
requirements of these specifications for the services proposed by any contractor hereunder.

The Contract will not be awarded until the necessary investigation"'ﬁ;: f the qualifications of the low
bidders and the responsiveness of the low bids have been made. Such award will be made, or all bids
rejected, within sixty (60) days after the date set for the receipt of bids unless the City determines, in

its sole discretion, that a later date is necessary.

The City will not be liable for any costs in connection with the presentation and submission of any bid,
whether responsive or not responsive, by any bidder, whether qualified or not qualified.

To be considered qualified, a Bidder must provide information to demonstrate to the
satisfaction of the City, as a minimum, that:

A. The Bidder has or is able to obtain adequate financial resources to meet its contractual
obligations and has or is able to obtain the ability to maintain such resources for the initial term
of the Contract plus all additional terms.

B. The Bidder has or is able to obtain adequate equipment, tools and supplies to perform the
services as required in the Contract Documents or the financial resources to obtain such
equipment, tools, and supplies. :

C. The Bidder has adequate technical and managerial experience to perform the services as
demonstrated by successful performance for projects of a similar size and type.

The City may waive any informality or irregularity in any bid, so long as any such informality or
irregularity does not violate any Federal, State or local law or regulation.

The bid shall be subject to acceptance by the City for a period of one hundred-eighty (180) days.
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6. RIGHT TO REJECT BID

The City reserves the right, in its discretion, to reject any and all Bids and, to the extent not prohibited
by law, to waive any minor irregularity or informality in any Bid that does not affect the validity of the
Bid or does not give the bidder a competitive advantage over other bidders.

7. BID PROTEST PROCEDURES

Who May Protest

Only a bidder who has actually submitted a bid proposal is eligible to protest a bid. The City will not
accept or entertain bid protests from manufacturers, vendors, suppliers, subcontractors or the like. A
bidder may not rely on the bid protest stxbmitted by another bidder, but must timely pursuye its own
protest.

Time for Protest

A bidder desiring to protest a bid shall file the protest within five (5) business days of the electronic
notification of intent to award. The City Purchasing Agent must receive the protest by the close of the
business on the fifth (5") business day following posting of notification of intent to award the contract.

Ber

Form of Protest o ;
The protest must be in writing and signed by the individual who signed the bid or, if the bidder is a
corporation, by an officer of the corporation, and addressed to the City Purchasing Agent. A protest
shall not be made by e-mail or fax and the City will not accept such. A protest must set forth a complete
and detailed statement of the grounds for the protest and include all relevant information to support the
grounds stated, must refer to the specific portion(s) of the contract documents upon which the protest
is based, and shall include a valid e-mail address, street address, and phone number sufficient to

ensure the City’s response will be received.

Once the protest is received by the City Purchasing Agent, the City will not accept additional information
on the protest unless the City itself requests it. In that case, the additional information must be
submitted within three (3) business days after the request is made and must be received by the City
Purchasing Agent by the close of the business on the third (3) business day.

The City Purchasing Agent or designee will respond, by e-mail or regular mail to the addresses provided
in the protest, with a decision regarding the protest within five (5) business days following receipt of the
protest or, if applicable, the receipt of requested additional information.

The decision of the City Purchasing Agent shall be final and conclusive.
The procedure and time limits set forth herein are mandatory and are the bidder's sole and exclusive
remedy in the event of bid protest. The bidder’s failure to comply with these procedures shall constitute

a waiver of any right to further pursue a bid protest, including filling a Government Code Claim or
initiation of legal proceedings.

8. BOND PROVISIONS

Not applicable.
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9. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FROM FUNDING SOURCE

Any Contract arising from this procurement process may be funded in whole or in part by various
granting agencies. Pursuant to said grants, the Awarded Vendor is required to comply with (and to
incorporate into its agreements with any sub-vendors) the following provisions in the performance of
the Contract, as applicable.

ORDER OF PRECEDENCE
In the event of conflicts or discrepancies between these grant funding provisions and any other Contract
document, the Federal grant provisions shall take precedence.

ACCESS TO CONTRACTOR’'S RECORDS

The Awarded Vendor shall provide the City, the Office of State and Loca‘ Government Coordination
and Preparedness, the Comptroller General of the United States, or any of their authorized
representatives, access to any books, documents, papers, and records of the Awarded vendor which
are directly pertinent to the work performed under the Contract for the purposes of making audit,
examination, excerpts or transcriptions. ‘

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT g 8
The Awarded Vendor hereby certifies that it will comply, as applicable, with the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (“ADA”), 42 USC §§ 12101 et seq., and its implementing regulations, including
Subtitle A, Title I of the ADA. The Awarded Vendor will provide, as applicable, reasonable
accommodations to allow qualified individuals with disabilities to have access to and to participate in
its programs, services and activities in accordance with the provisions of the ADA. The Awarded
Vendor will not discriminate against persons with disabilities or against persons due to their relationship
to or association with a person with a disability. Any contract entered into by the Awarded Vendor (or

any subcontract thereof), relating to this Agreement, shall be subject to the provisions of this paragraph.

COMPLIANCE WITH CONTRACT WORK HOURS AND SAFETY STANDARDS ACT

The Awarded Vendor shall comply with the requirements of §§ 103 and 107 of the Contract Work Hours
and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C §§ 327-330) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations
(29 CFR Part 5).

COMPLIANCE WITH COPELAND “ANTI-KICKBACK” ACT
The Awarded Vendor shall comply with the requirements of the Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act (18
U.S.C. § 874) as supplemented in the Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3).

COMPLIANCE WITH DAVIS-BACON ACT

The Awarded Vendor shall comply with the requirements of the Davis-Bacon ACT (40 U.S.C. §§ 276
to 276-a7) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5) where applicable and
shall provide the City with all applicable payroll records on a weekly basis.

COPYRIGHT

The Awarded Vendor acknowledges the existence of requirements and regulations of the awarding
Federal agency relating to copyrights and right in data, including, but not limited to those set forth in 44
CFR Part 13.34 which states: “The Federal awarding agency reserves royalty-free, nonexclusive, and
irrevocable license to reproduce, publish or otherwise use, and to authorize others to use, for Federal
Government purposes: (a) The copyright in any work developed under a grant, subgrant, or contract
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under a grant or subgrant; and (b) Any rights of copyright to which a grantee, subgrantee or a contractor
purchases ownership with grant support.” The Awarded Vendor shall comply with 25 CFR 85.34

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

The Awarded Vendor hereby certifies that it shall provide or shall continue to provide a drug-free
workplace as required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. § 701), and implemented at
44 CFR Part 17.

ENERGY EFFICIENCY

The Awarded Vendor shall comply with all mandatory standards and policies relating to energy
efficiency that are contained in the State of California’s energy conservation plan issued in compliance
with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act (Pub. L.94-163, 89 Stat. 871). |

‘ 4
ENVIRONMENTAL LEGISLATION

The Awarded Vendor shall comply with all applicable standards, orders or requirements issued under
§ 306 of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 1857 (h)), § 508 of the Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. 1368),
Executive Order 11738, and Environmental Protection Agency regulations (40 CFR Part 15).

MINORITY, WOMEN, AND OTHER BUSINESS ENTERPRISE OUTREACH

In accordance with CalOES/Grantor directives, as applicable, firms who represent small business
enterprises (SBEs), minority business enterprises (MBEs) and women business enterprises (WBES)
are encouraged to participate in competition for this opportunity. Any such enterprise shall include the
appropriate SBE/MBE/WBE certification along with its proposal. The Awarded Vendor agrees that, to
the extent contractors or subcontractors are utilized, the Awarded Vendors shall use small, minority,
women-owned, or disadvantaged business-concerns and contractors or subcontractors to the extent
practicable and shall take the affirmative steps as set forth in 44 CFR §13.36(e).

NATIONAL PRESERVATION ACTS

The Awarded Vendor shall assist City (if necessary) in assuring compliance with § 106 of the National
Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (16 U.S.C. § 470), Executive Order 11593 (identification and
protection of historic properties), the Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C.
§ 469 a-1 et seq.), and the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. § 4321)

NONDISCRIMINATION; EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

The Awarded Vendor hereby assures the City that in performing its obligations pursuant to the Contract,
it will comply with all applicable nondiscrimination requirements as set forth in 44 CFR Part 13.36. In
addition, the Awarded Vendor shall comply with Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, entitled
“Equal Opportunity Employment,” as amended by Executive Order 11375 of October 13, 1967, and as
supplemented in Department of Labor regulations (41 CFR chapter 60), and where applicable to the
nondiscrimination provisions of the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Street Acts of 1968 (42U.S.C. §
3789d), the Victims of Crimes Act (42 U.S.C. § 10604(e)), the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. § 5672(b)), the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d), the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794), the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42U.S.C. §§
12131-34), the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681, 1683, 1685-86), and the Age
Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07), see Executive Order 13279 (equal protection of the
laws for faith-based and community organizations). This provision must be incorporated by Awarded
Vendor into any subcontract exceeding $10,000.
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PATENT RIGHTS

The Awarded Vendor acknowledges the existence of requirements and regulations of the awarding
Federal agency relating to patent rights with respect to any discovery or invention which arises or is
developed in the course or under this Contract, including, but not limited to those regulations and
requirements set forth in 44 CFR Part 13.36. Any discovery or invention that arises during the course
of this Contract shall be immediately reported to the Department’s project management team. The
awarding Federal agency shall determine how rights in the invention/discovery shall be allocated
consistent with “Government Patent Policy” and 37 CFR Part 401.

PAYMENTS, REPORTS, RECORDS, RETENTION AND ENFORCEMENT

The Awarded Vendor acknowledges the requirements and regulations set forth in 44 CFR Parts 13.36
through 13.42 arad 49 CFR Part 18 and agrees to cooperate with the City in order to allow the City to
comply with said'requirements. The Awarded Vendor shall retain all of its records relating to the project
for a period of five (5) years after City makes final payment to the Awarded Vendor and all other pending
matters are closed.

PUBLICATIONS '

All publications created and/or published with funding under any contract arising from this RFP shall
prormnently contain the following statement: “This docurhent was prepared under a grant from FEMA’s
Grant Programs Directorate, U.S. Department of Homeland Security. Points of view or opinions in this
document are those of the author(s) and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of
FEMA'’s Grant Programs Directorate or the U.S. Department of Homeland Security.”

RIGHTS TO DATA -

The Grantor and the City shall have unlimited rights or copyright license to any data first produced or
delivered under this Agreement. “Unlimited rights” means the right to use, disclose, reproduce, prepare
derivative works, distribute copies to the public and perform and display publicly, or permit others to do
so; as required by 48 CFR 27.401. Where the data are not first produces under this Contract or are
published copyrighted data with the notice of 17 U.S.C § 401 or 402, the Grantor acquires the data
under copyright license as set forth in 48 CFR 27.404(f) (2) instead of unlimited rights (4 CFR
27.404(a)).

RIGHTS TO USE INVENTIONS

City and all grantors and/or awarding Federal Agency shall have an unencumbered right, and a non-
exclusive, irrevocable, royalty —free license, to use, manufacture, improve upon and all others to do
so for all governmental purposes, any Invention developed under the Contract.

SYSTEM FOR AWARD MANAGEMENT (SAM)

In accordance with Executive Orders 12549 and 12689 concerning suspension and debarment,
contracts must prohibit contractors from awarding any subcontract to persons (individuals or
organizations) listed as having an active exclusion of the Federal system for Awards Management
Database (www.sam.qov).

10.EQUAL BENEFITS ORDINANCE

The City of Long Beach'’s Equal Benefits Ordinance (EBO) shall apply to this bid. Please visit the City’s
website at hitp://www.longbeach.gov/finance/business relations/default.asp for additional details, or to
obtain a copy of the ordinance. EBO is applicable for contracts over $100,000. See Attachment D.
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11. INSURANCE

See Requirements on page 9, Section 31 and Attachment E.

12. REGISTRATION WITH CALIFORNIA SECRETARY OF STATE WEBSITE

Awarded vendors/contractors must be registered with the California Secretary of State prior to contract
execution. For more information, please consult: hitp://www.50s.ca.qov

See Attachment F. Please include a printout of your business entity from the website.

13. CONTRACT PERIOD

1 1

The Contract term shall be twenty-four (24) months from the date of award unless the City determines,
in its sole discretion, that a later commencement date is necessary, in which case the City will notify
the Bidder of such date upon award of the Contract. This Contract may be extended by mutual
agreement for up to three (3) additional periods of one year each in accordance with terms and
conditions stated herein.

Price increas’e,s will not be allowed during the initial twenty-four (24) month period.

Extension Option: Price changes after the base period shall be negotiated, but shall not exceed the
most recent available month for the Los Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim, CA Consumer Price Index
(CPI) for All Urban Consumers.

14.REFERENCES AND QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

Each Bidder shall be fully qualified by ability, knowledge and experience to satisfactorily perform the
work required in these specifications, and shall be engaged in the business of providing scanning
services by the use of its own trained and qualified employees and equipment, material, and supplies,
except as specified in these specifications. The Contractor shall be fully certified to perform the services
required under this Contract. Bidder must present evidence indicative of its ability to finance, provide,
and sustain the specified scanning services to the satisfaction of the City. Failure to include any of the
following information as requested below may cause the bid to be deemed non-responsive if the City
has no recent experience with Bidder.

A. Client References: Bidder shall furnish on a separate sheet of paper a list of five (5) current
customers, including company name, street address, telephone number and contact person, for
whom Bidder has provided similar services. The City intends to contact these customers to
determine reliability, Bidder's performance, service, and other information.

B. Financial Statement: Bidder shall furnish the most recent and complete financial statement of
bidder's current assets, liabilities, and net worth.

C. General Business Statement: Bidder shall furnish a statement of all of the important business
activities of bidder's major business. This statement should emphasize the required minimum of
three (3) consecutive years of recent experience in the provision of the specified services at similar
sized customer with similar service levels as those required for this Contract.
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D. Credit References: Bidder shall furnish a minimum of two (2) credit or financial references giving
names, street addresses, and telephone numbers in each instance.

E. Work History: In addition to Client References, Bidder shall furnish a list of all contracts canceled
or not renewed within the last five (5) years, giving reason for cancellation or non-renewal. Give
names, street addresses and telephone numbers in each instance. See AttachmentH.

15. EUTURE AMENDMENTS TQ CONTRACT

The City reserves the right to change any portion of the work required, to add and/or delete items/
locations, or amend such other terms and conditions that may become necessary. Any such revisions
shall be accomplished by written amendment to the contract and executed by the Contractor and the
City. |

16. DEFAULT BY CONTRACTOR / TERMINATION

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in these Specifications or in the Purchase Order, the City may.
terminate this Contract without liability for damages when, in the City’s sole opinion, the Contractor is
not diligently performing or otherwise not complying in good faith with the Contract, has become
insolvent, has assigned or subcontracted any part of the work without the consent of the City, or has
otherwise defaulted in performance of the Contract.

17. LICENSE/CERTIFICATES

Contractor must possess California approved, valid, showing expiration dates and license numbers
proof of licenses required by industry standards, as required by law, by requirements of this contract.

Copies of all licenses and certificates shall be submitted with bid.

These licenses and certificates shall be kept up to date and current during the entire duration of the
contract and must be presented upon request by any Federal, State, or Local Official. No contractor
shall perform work on that require such licenses or certificates unless they are current and valid.

18. NTRAC

No performance of this Contract or any portion thereof may be assigned or subcontracted by Contractor
without the express written consent of the City. Any attempt by the Contractor to assign or subcontract
any performance of the terms of this Contract without said consent shall be null and void and shall
constitute a default under this Contract. In the event of such a default, the City may immediately
terminate this Contract.

Bidder shall list the name and location of the place of business of each Subcontractor who will perform
work, labor, or services for the bidder, or who specially fabricates and installs a portion of the work or
improvement in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of the bidder's total Purchase Order.
cost. The Subcontractor list shall be submitted with the bidder's bid.

Does this bid include the use of subcontractors?

Yes No_ X lnitialsg%? W/\
and MR
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If Yes, Contractor must:

a) ldentify specific subcontractors and the specific requirements of this bid for
which each proposed subcontractor will perform services.

b)  References as specified on Attachment B must also be provided for any
proposed subcontractors.

c)  The City requires that the awarded vendor provide proof of payment of any
subcontractors used for this project. Bids shall include a plan by which the
City will be notified of such payments.

d)  Primary contractor shall not allow any subcontractor to commence work until
all insurance required of subcontractor is obtained. Subcontractors shall
abide by the same Insurance Requirement(s on Page 9, Section 31 and

‘ Attachment E.

19. ADDITIONAL CHARGES

Bidder shall not charge any fees for pick-ups, travel time, wait time, labor or insurance charges,
disposals fees/increases, environmental fees, fuel surcharges, or any other charge not listed.

20. BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER (BPO)/AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL

A Blanket Purchase Order (BPO) will be sent to the Contractor by the City Purchasing Agent. City
personnel authorized to make releases against the BPO will be indicated on the BPO. Shipment shall
be made against the BPO release number. Contractor must reference BPO Release Number on all
invoices. The BPO Number is not required on the invoice. :

21. BILLING/INVOICE REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor/Supplier shall provide either an electronic invoice (preferred) or a hard copy invoice to
the City with each billing. To ensure payment is processed in a timely and efficient manner, all invoices
shall be submitted either via email or mailed directly to the City Department billing address specified in
the purchase order. If the purchase order does specify a department billing address, the Contractor
shall be responsible for contacting the Department that placed the order to obtain the correct “Bill To”
address.

The Contractor shall submit upon completion of each order an invoice describing each service or items
purchased. Itemization of invoices to include a detailed, description/summary of product or service
provided (such as type of work performed, list of vehicle/materials with part numbers, labor hours
charged listing tasks performed, authorizing authority of purchase, and the release purchase order
number), date(s) of service, location of service, and all applicable taxes on all invoices.

FOR PROGRESS PAYMENT BILLINGS, PAYMENT SHALL BE BASED ON A MONTHLY SUMMARY
INVOICE.

The Contractor shall submit via email (preferred) or mail a Monthly Summary Invoice directly to the City
Department contact at the “Bill To” address specified in the agreement. At a minimum, Monthly
Summary invoices shall be prepared on the Contractor's business stationery and shall be submitted by
the seventh working day of each calendar month for orders completed during the previous month and
that month only. It shall list the Contractor’s individual invoice number(s) and cost for each invoice,
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along with a total cost for the month. One copy of the individual invoices in numeric sequential order
shall correspond to the monthly summary invoice listing order exactly.

The City will inspect summary invoice costs, after which the City shall process the monthly
summary invoice for payment.

The Contractor shall not invoice for services that have not been rendered. Payment will not be
authorized until services have been received.

For services satisfactorily rendered and approved by the City, and upon receipt and approval of the
invoices, the City agrees to compensate the Contractor in accordance with the Bid Proposal.
Iniomplete or disputed invoices shall be returned to the Contractor, unpaid, for correction.

1
22. PAYMENT TERMS

Payment terms are Net30. If other, please specify ; % discount in days.

Cash discounts offered for payment within fourteen (14) days or less will not be considered when
evaluating bids. ; : :

23. VENDOR’S EMPLOYEES

Specify the number of current full-time employees residing in Long Beach

24. VENDOR CONTACT INFORMATION

Name of a person that will be the City’s contact for order placement order problems or special needs,
etc. (must have a person’s name).

PRIMARY CONTACT:
Contact Name: Hal Redjai
Contact Direct Phone: Office: 385-351-6651 Mobile: 714-322-9233

Contact Fax: 801-208-1126

Contact E-mail; Hredjai@metasource.com
SECONDARY CONTACT:

Contact Name: Steve Cooley

Contact Direct Phone:  714-334-1322

Contact Fax: 801-208-1126

Contact E-mail: Scooley(@metasource.com
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EMERGENCY CONTACT:

Contact Name: Bill Jones

Contact Direct Phone: Mobile: 267-987-7676 Office: 801-508-5742

Contact Fax: 801-208-1126

Contact E-mail: bjones@metasource.com

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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SPECIFICATIONS

The purpose of this solicitation is to obtain competitive pricing from qualified firms to provide scanning
services.

SCOPE OF WORK/SERVICES

A. General:

1.

Services shall be provided between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. (PST), Monday through
Friday. Departments may grant, on an individual basis, permission to perform services at other
hours.

Contractor shall preserve confidentiality;of all information discovered in the performance of this
Agreement. If a breach should occur as 'a result of Contractor’s actions, Contractor shall be held

~ liable.

The chain of custody of the documents shall be protected from pick up through scanning by the
contractor.

Contractor shall ensure thanly qualified and competent personnel are permit ed on the job site
and that the work shall be safely performed by the highest industry standards.

Contractor shall take all necessary precautions to prevent injury or hazards to City employees
and the public and shall avoid causing any unreasonable inconvenience to any individual doing

* business on City property. The Contractor shall provide all applicable warning signs alerting to
~ any dangerous conditions at the Contractor's own expense and without cost to the City.

. Damages to City Property: In the event that any City property is damaged as a result of the

actions of the Contractor or its employees, the Contractor shall repair, at its sole expense, the

- damage which has occurred as a direct result of the Contractor or its employees in performing
- the services. Repair efforts must be performed in a manner in which ensures all warranties are

maintained for any products that are damaged. Repair efforts shall include the full costs for all
required labor and materials.

- Contractor representative (personnel) must be bonded, insured, have a valid California driver's

license, and be uniformed and/or carry pictured company identification. Courtesy and quietness
is required for working office environment.

In addition to the passenger elevators, a freight elevator is also available to transport documents
from the floors to the first floor plaza level at City Hall. Freight elevator is only available on

Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday.

Each department / division / floor must be invoiced separately. A detailed list of items scanned
shall accompany all invoices.
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B. Hardcopy Backfile Conversion

Contractor shall provide back file conversion services utilizing the taxonomy developed as detailed
in Attachment G - Unified City Taxonomy. These figures provide summary estimates of
documents for back file conversion. After QA/QC has been carried out on scanned and indexed
documents, they will be bulk-loaded into the Laserfiche prior to the production testing task. All data
must be preserved in a form identical to, or functionally equal to, the original record.

1. Scanned images might be required to be placed on a DVD or Blu-ray in order to meet state of
California document destruction requirements. it is preferable to have images separated on
‘media by each department. ‘

2. Scanned images shall also be placed on external hard drive, or other appropriate approved
media for delivery to the City. Some examples of approved media include: DVD, Blu-Ray, SFTP,
thumb or zip drive.

3. Documents shall rotate to provide makimum readability (e.g. letters shall be in proper oriehtation
when document is displayed without [dta}tion.)

4. Contractor shall use 300 dpi or higher for those documents where it is required to meet the
quality standards.

The preferred output format would be multipage TIF.
The Contractor shall not scan blank documents.

It is not the Contractors responsibility to determine duplicates or retention.

© N o o

Contractor shall perform a consistency check on 20% of the processed images. This shall
include image clarity, orientation, and accuracy. The City will be doing their own validation as
well and will make every effort to review delivered images in a timely fashion.

9. Optical Character Recognition (OCR) services: This process shall provide an accurate
conversion of image data into a searchable TIFF or if requested PDF format.

10. Services shall be in accordance with standards set by the American National Standards Institute
(ANSI) and Association for Information and Image Management (AIIM).

11.The City will be responsible for preparing/boxing and inventory list for boxed documents for
pickup by the Contractor.

12.The Contractor shall perform “Document Preparation” as necessary to scan all files. Preparation
of Documents to be Scanned: this includes removing all stables and paperclips, repair all torn
documents with non-reflective tape, straighten all folded plans and mount any irregular size
memorandum on standard "8.5 x 11" paper and other wise make the documents ready for
processing.

13.The Contractor shall develop project plan and schedule to ensure common understanding of
both the Contractor's and City’s respective obligations upon award. The plan should address
the City goals and objectives, provision for customer service, method of escalation and issue
resolution, along with identification of deliverables, milestones, due dates to include response
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times, list of all contract modifications issued, identified reports, and responsible party. The plan
shall also detail the methods that the City will use to monitor the Contractor in order to determine
and measure satisfactory performance under this Contract.

14.Reporting: Contractor will be expected to provide the City with semiannual or quarterly reports
with that will contain at minimum date of pickup, number of documents scanned, department
serviced, date of completion, documents types scanned.

15. Quality Control: There shall be a process in place to ensure that scanned images are complete
and accurate. The contractor will perform a 100% frame by frame inspection and rescan any
documents where: ‘ ‘

a There is substantial loss of detail when compared to the original

b. The tonal values are uneven

C. The contrast is too low or too high

d. There are kewed or misalighed images

e. All data m st be preserved in a form identical to, or functionally equal to, the original
record.

f. Upon request documents shall rotate to provide maximum readability (e.g. letters shall

be in proper orientation when document is displayed without rotation.)
C. Handling and Receiving Requirements

1.  Contractor and/or subcontractors will be expected to meet requirements for handling
sensitive or privileged information and/or data such as Personally Identifiable Information
(Pll), Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA), intellectual property, or
other confidential, proprietary, or sensitive data. Requirements may include, but are not
limited to, a non-disclosure agreement (NDA) or business associate’s agreement

2.  For handling data with additional security requirements such as criminal justice information
systems (CJIS) information, Critical Infrastructure Protocols (CIP), or Contractor and/or
subcontractors are expected to meet any and all requirements of associated regulatory
agencies. Agreements may include, but are not limited to, fingerprinting, background check,
a nondisclosure agreement, and/or a business security agreement.

3. The amount of documents, drawings, microfiche, or microfilm that can be released at one
time to the Contractor will be determined by each department.

D. Tracking and Inventory of City Documents

1.  Contractor will inventory and acknowledge the receipt of all items received. It is intended
that the Contractor will maintain an automated tracking system to allow for the retrieval of
any document that is in process. Any discrepancies between the City’s Department’s
inventory transmittal and the items received by the Contractor are to be resolved with ten
(10) calendar days. After scanning/media conversion services have been completed on a
pickup from the City, the Contractor will be required to perform a final quality control step that
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compares the final output to the manifest that the City provided to ensure that every
document has been digitized and indexed. The Contractor will be required to provide to the
City a report comparing the documents provided to the final output with each product delivery.
The City will implement this process in conjunction with the contract and is open to process
re-engineering as suggested by the Contractor.

2. Pick-up and Turnaround Time: The Contractor shall pick up all City documents that are to
be scanned and/or have media conversion from designated City sites within 7 business days
of receiving the request from the department. Locations for pickup will be mostly at City Hall
and a few very near. The Contractor shall scan the documents within the turnaround time
as cited in the Bid Section from when te documents are picked up. The City reserves thg
right to make award based on turnaround time quoted. Failure to conform to the pick-up and
turnaround time requirements may cause the contract to be cancelled.

3. The City and the awarded Contractor will mutually develop a procedure, as well as a pickup
and delivery schedule. The City’s plan is for weekly pickups. The City will determine the
pickup locations and shall also require the Contractor to schedule a regular_pick up of
documents to be scanned ahd media conversion services performed.

4.  Transportation of City Documents. All City documents must be transported in closed,
preferably climate controlled, vehicles. If magnetic media is involved, Contractor will be
responsible for ensuring all items are secured and protected within the applicable vehicles.

. FedEx/UPS or other common courier is acceptable means of pick up.

5. Hard Copy Storage: The Contractor will maintain the City hard copy documents in a secure
_ archival environment for a period of not less than 120 calendar days.

E. Record Accessibility

The City will require designated City Staff to have access to original City documents supplied to the
Contractor for Scanning and/or Media Conversion services in the event a document is needed. The
Contractor will provide the ability to locate and return to the City any original document that is in the
possession of the Contractor within two (2) business days from the time of request by an authorized
department contact. After the City has fulfilled its need the Contractor shall also pick up these
documents and return with them to the Contractor site to either complete the scanning or conversion
process, whichever applies.

F. Records Destruction

Once the City receives from the Contractor its scanned images, indexed files, and has checked both
for clarity and accuracy, the City will provide written approval to the Contractor to shred the original
documents. The City prefers the Contractor (if NAID certified) to do the shredding themselves on
the Contractor’s site, but the City will permit Contractor to hire an outside Contractor that will perform
shredding on the Contractor's site (the City will not permit its documents to be taken off the
Contractors site for shredding). If the Contractor hires an outside shredding Contractor to do the
shredding on the Contractor’s site, the outside shredding Contractor must be bonded and hold an
active National Association for Information Destruction (NAID) — Papers Records Destruction
Certification. Copy of certification must be submitted with Bid. In either instance, the Contractor

Citywide Backfile Scanning Services Page 27 of 30



BID NUMBER ITB TI 19-024

SPECIFICATIONS

will be required to have at least one of their own employees present during the shredding of all City
documents. Once the City documents have been destroyed, the Contractor shall be required to
provide the City with certificate of destruction that the Contractor signs along with a witness
signature, verifying what documents have been destroyed, the date of destruction, the approval to
destroy document, and that the security of the documents was safeguarded through the entire
destruction process. The City reserves the right to have its own designated employee(s) present
during the Contractor's destruction process. The City also reserves the right to use a different
alternative for destruction of its documents if it is determined to be in the best interest of the City.

G. Document & Record Assumptions

1.

Documents denote docun{lents/records that are 8.5"x11” up to 11"x177, With‘the majority being
the smaller size. (i.e., 95%). It is estimated that the quantity of documents to be scanned is
about 10-20 million pages. These volumes should be used for estimating purposes and actual
quantities may be more or less.

Engineering Drawmgs denote documents/records that are greater than 11°x17" in size, including
C,D,and E SIze drawing and maps. It is estimated that the quan’u}y of documents to be scanned
is about 1-5 mllllon pages. These volumes should be used for estimating purposes and actual
guantities may be more or less.

For bid purposes, Contractors W|II assume no more than three (3) index values/metadata per
document.

For bid purposes, Contractors will éssume an average of 10 (ten) pages per documenf.

Microfilm: assumes the number of rolls, with 250 (two-hundred fifty) documents per roll with three
(3) index values per document for bid purposes.

Microfiche: assumes fiche cards, with three (3) index values per document.

Contractors will not be able to look through documents or do a walk through.
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ALL PRICES SHALL NOT INCLUDE SALES TAX. DELIVERY OF ALL MATERIALS, SUPPLIES,
EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES SHALL BE FOB DESTINATION CITY OF LONG BEACH. [f any of the

prices do not apply signify by "N/A" or "$0.00" to signify “No Charge”.

Bidders must specify turnaround time, in business days, after pick-up in the table below.

PRICES TO BE INPUT ELECTRONICALLY IN PLANETBIDS

22

| SCANNIN

Indexing

ATEGORY4
Microfiche

1.

Description Quantity Unit Cos per Turnaround
scanned image Time, in
‘ business
days, after

pick-up

SCANNING: CATEGORY 1 - ... e
1 1. Letter and Legal 0-100,000 Input electronically
2 sized documents 100,001-250,000 Input electronically
3 2. upto 11" x 17" » 250,001-500,000 Input electronically

4 3. TIF ‘ 500,000-1,000,000 | Input electronically | -
5 4. 300 DPI 1,000,001-1,500,000 | Input electronically
6 Includes: 1,500,001-2,000,000 | Input electronically
7 e Prepping 2,000,000 + Input electronically
e Quality control
» _Indexing

QSCANNING CATEGORYZ2Z - ..
8 1. MAP/Engmeermg 0-100,000 Input electronically
9 Drawings 100,001-250,000 Input electronically
10 2. TIF 5 250,001-500,000 Input electronically
11 3. 300 DPI 500,000-1,000,000 Input electronically
12 Includes: 1,000,001-1,500,000 | Input electronically
13 e Prepping 1,500,001-2,000,000 | Input electronically
14 e Quality control 2,000,000 + Input electronically

0-100,000

1. Microfiche 0-100,000 Input electronically
16 2. TIF 100,001-250,000 Input electronically
17 3. 300 DPI 250,001-500,000 Input electronically
18 Includes: 500,000-1,000,000 Input electronically
19 e Prepping 1,000,001-1,500,000 | Input electronically
20 e Quality control 1,500,001-2,000,000 | Input electronically
21 e [ndexing 2,000,000 + Input electronically

Input electronically

23 2. TIF 100,001-250,000 Input electronically
24 3. 300DPI 250,001-500,000 Input electronically
25 Includes: 500,000-1,000,000 Input electronically
26 1,000,001-1,500,000 | Input electronically
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27 ¢ Prepping
28 ¢ Quality control
e Indexing

1,500,001-2,000,000

Input electronically

| Description

‘f"DESTRUCTION OF DOCUMENTS .-
* ~ [UnitofMeasure | Uni

2,000,000 +

Input electronically

Destruction of documents
after scanning and review of

Per Standard File
Box 15x12x10

Input electronlcally

for non-paper items
(i.e. disks, micro!‘iche, video
tapes, CDs, etc.)

15x12x10

30 scanned images by the City | Per Banker Box Input electronically
is complete 12x10x15
31 Non-paper: Shred Charge | Per Standard File Box | Input electronically

‘
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ATTACHMENT A

Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion
Certification
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Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion Certification
Please read Acceptance of Certification and Instructions for Certification before completing

As a current or potential vendor for the City of Long Beach (City) your firm, through its business
relationship with the City, may be the recipient of federal grant funds. As such, the City is
required to document that neither your business entity or organization, nor any of your principals
are debarred, suspended, ineligible, or have voluntarily been excluded from receiving federal
grant funds. Consistent with Executive Order No. 12549 Title 2 CFR Part 18 Subpart C, all
potential recipients of federal grant funds are required to comply with the requirements specified
below. By submission of proposal/bid/agreement, the undersigned, under penalty of perjury,
certifies that the participant, nor any of its principals in the capacity of owner, director, partner,
officer, manager, or othei person with substantial influence in the developmen‘t or outcome of a
covered transaction, whether or not employed by the participant:

» Are not currently under suspension, debarment, voluntary exclusion, or determination of
ineligibility by any Federal department or agency; »

* Have not, within a three (3) year period preceding this bid/agreement/proposal, been
suspended, debarred, voluntarily excluded or declared ineligible by a federal agency;
Do not presently have a proposed debarment proceeding pending:
Have not, within a three (3) year period preceding this bid/agreement/proposal, been indicted
or convicted, or had a civil judgment rendered against it by a court of competent jurisdiction
in any matter involving fraud or official misconduct;

» Have not, within a three (3) year period preceding this bid/agreement/proposal, had one or
more public fransactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default.

If reorganization, management turnover, or a shift or change of principals’ status occurs, written
notice must be submitted within 21 days. Subsequent disclosure of unfavorable information will
be subject to thorough review and remedial action. Updated versions of this certification may be
requested on a routine basis.

Where the potential prospective reé:ipient of Federal assistance funds is unable to certify to any
of the statement in this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to
the applicable bid/agreement/proposal.

MetaSource, LLC
Business/Contractor/Agency

Mark Ridder Associate Vice President
Name of Authorized Representative Title of Authorized Representative
e T A> 1/10/2019
Signatdfe of Authorized Representative Date 21411
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Acceptance of Certification

1. This bid/agreement/proposal or like document has the potential to be a recipient of Federal funds.
In order to be in compliance with Code of Federal Regulations, the City requires this completed
form. By signing and submitting this document, the prospective bidder/proposer is providing the
certification and acknowledgement as follows:

2. The terms “covered transaction,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “lower tier covered
transaction,” “participant,” “person,” “primary covered transaction,” “principal,” “proposal,” and
“voluntarily excluded,” as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and
Coverage sections of rules implementing Executive Order 12549.

3. The certification in this clause is a material representatiop of fact upon which reliance was placed

! e!n this transaction was entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective recipient of
Federal assistance funds knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other
remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this
transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

4. The potential recipient of Federal -assistance funds agrees by submitting this
bid/agreement/proposal or like document that, should the proposed covered transaction be |
entered into, it shall not knowingly enter lntoiany lower tier covered transaction with a person who:|: .
is debarred, suspended, declared ineligiblé, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this|
covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency with which this transaction |
originated.

Instructions for completing the form,
Attachment —Debarment Certification

1. The City of Long Beach sometimes receives Federal funding on certain purchases/projects. To
ensure that the City is in compliance with Federal regulations we require this form to be
completed.

2. The City of Long Beach checks the System for Award Management at www.sarm.gov to make
sure that Contractors who are awarded City contracts and/or purchase orders are not debarred or
suspended. Prospective contractors should perform a search on this website for your company
and or persons associated with your business.

3. If your business is in compliance with the conditions in the form, please have the appropriate
person complete and sign this form and return with your bid/proposal/agreement.

4. If at any time, your business or persons associated with your business become debarred or
suspended, we require that you inform us of this change in status.

5. If there are any exceptions to the certification, please include an attachment. Exceptions will not
necessarily result in denial of award, but will be considered in determining bidder responsibility.
For any exception, indicate to whom it applies, initiating agency and dates of action.

6. Note: Providing false information may result in criminal prosecution or administrative sanctions.

If you have any questions on how to complete this form, please contact the
Purchasing Division in the City of Long Beach Business Relations Bureau at 562-57-6200
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City of Long Beach

Purchasing Division

333 W Ocean Blvd/7" Floor

Long Beach CA 90802 Reference Information Form

Client/Contractor Name Superior Court of California, County of L.os Angeles

Project Manager/Contact Name _Nancy Guerra ' E-mail _nguerra@lacourt.org Ph. No. _213-628-7445

Address 210 W. Temple St., Rm. 6-530, Los Angeles, CA 90012

Project Description MetaSource has been contracted to perform real-time scanning of all case files at locations. The project encompass

converting over 3 million images per month. The court also awarded a contract for all backlog scanning.
Proje‘:t Dates (Start and End) 4-2015 thru 6-2022 Contract Term(s] 3- Syears Contract Amount _$2MM annual

Client/Contractor Name __ City of Newport Beach

Project Manager/Contact Name _L-anny Krage E-mail Lkrage@newportbeachca.gph No. 949‘644‘3293

100 Civic Center Drive, Newport Beach, CA 92660

MetaSource has been providing document conversion services to the City for over six years.
Project Description MetaSource provides the City with iiages that are ‘import ready’ for LaserFiche.

Address

Project Dates (Start and End) 2012-2020 Contract Term(s) __3 years Contract Amount __$50K annually

Client/Contractor Name  Supetior Court of California, County of San Bernardino .

Project Manager/Contact Name DPavid Gonzales E-mail DOonzales@sb-court.org pp N 909.708.8742

Address 247 Wesj Third street, 11th floor, San Bernardino CA 92415

) ~ MetaSource has been capturing and processing the Court’s case files onsite for over six years.
Project Description Qur staff preps and captures approximately 1 million images per month

Project Dates (Start and End) 2012 to 2021 Contract Term(s) _ 3 years Contract Amount _$500K annually

Client/Contractor Name City of Long Beach — Long Beach Development Services | Building Bureau

Project Manager/Contact Name __Georgia Pon E-mail _georgia.pon@longbeach.gesh No, 562.570.6038

Address 333 West Ocean Blvd., 4th Fl | Long Beach, CA 90802

Project Description MetaSource converted over 1 million images of film and fiche to Laserfiche format. Currently we perform scanning of

plans on a bimonthly basis. )
Project Dates (Start and End) 2015- 2019 Contract Term(s) _annually Contract Amount __ Varies

Client/Contractor Name ___ County of Franklin Courts

Project Manager/Contact Name _ Justin J. McHenry E-mailijmchenry@franklincountyppgowo.717.261.3154 ext. 2355(

Address 218 North Second Street , Chambersburg, PA 17201

Project Description _Converted over 4.5 million pages to County Laser Fiche system

Project Dates (Start and End) _2016-2018 Contract Term(s) 2 years Contract Amount _$200K

Reference Information Form — Attachment B
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ATTACHMENT C

W-9 Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Form-Fillable PDF available at htto://www.irs. qov/oub/irs-pdi/fw9. odf
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- W=9 Request for Taxpayer - Give Form to the

s L4 . » {3 »
(Rev. November 2017) Identification Number and Certification requester. Do not
Department ofthe Treasury . send to the [RS.
intemnalRevenueService > Go to www.irs.gov/Formw3 for instructions and the latest information.
1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.
MetaSource Holdings, LLC

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above
MetaSource, LLC

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
following seven boxes. certain entities, not individuals; see
inatructions on page 3%

[ individuarsole proprietor or OCe Carporation Os Corporation ] Partnership [ Trustrestate
single-member LLG Exempt payee code (if any)
Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) *

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner uniess the owner of the LLC is code (i

another LLC thatis not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that e (if any)
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for ﬂ]e {ax classification of its owner,

{71 other (see instructions) > {Applies fo sccotnts mainteined oulside fhe U4S.)
8§ Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.} See instructions. Reguester's name and address {opticnal)
- 1900 Frost Road, Suite 100
6 City, state, and ZIP code
Bristol, PA 19007
7 List account number(s) here {optional)

Print or type.
See Spacific Instructions on page 3.

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN providéd must match the name given on line 1 to avoid Social security number
backup withholding, For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). if you do not have a number, see How fo get a
TIN, later. or

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and ] Employer identification number 1

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter. . “

Part i Certification
Under penaities of perjury, | certify that:
1. The number shown on this form is my comrect taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Intemal Revenue

Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure fo report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has noiified me that | am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. | am a U.8. citizen or other U.8. person (defined below); and
4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross outitem 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment ofsecurad property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the cert/iﬁ)caﬁon, hut you must provide your corect TIN, See the instructions for Part li, later.

Sign Signature of
Here | u.s.person* Date »  1/10/2019
1V

i 7
H = Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
General Instructions funde)

Section references are to the Intemal Revenue Code unless otherwise

« Form 1098-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
noted. proceeds)
Future developments. For the latest information about developrents - Form 1099-B (sfock or mutual fund sales and certain other
related to Form W-8 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted transactions by brokers)
after they were published, go to www.irs.gow/FormWs. « Form 1096-3 (proceeds from real estate transactions)
Purpose of Form « Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
An individual or entity (Form W-0 requester) who is required to file an ] Cf):gog 1t0%§ (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loaninterest),
information retum with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer (tuition)
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number = Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
{SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption = Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

taxpayer identification nurmber (ATIN), or employer identification number
{EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information retum. Examples of information

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your cormrect TiN.

retums include, but are not limited to, the following. If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
« Form 1099-INT (interest eared or paid) . gie.iubject to backup withholding. See What is backup withhotding,
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ATTACHMENT D

EQUAL BENEFITS ORDINANCE (EBO) FORM
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EQUAL BENEFITS ORDINANCE DISCLOSURE FORM

As a condition of being awarded a contract with the City of Long Beach ("City"), the selected
Contractor/Vendor ("Contractor") may be required during the performance of the Contract, to
comply with the City's nondiscrimination provisions of the Equal Benefits Ordinance ("EBO") set
forth in the Long Beach Municipal Code section 2.73 et seq. The EBO requires that during the
performance of the contract, the Contractor shall provide equal benefits to its employees with
spouses and employees with domestic partners. Benefits include but are not limited to, health
benefits, bereavement leave, family medical leave, member ship and membership discounts,
moving expenses, retirement benefits and travel benefits. A cash equivalent payment is
permitted if an employer has made all reasonable efforts to provide domestic partners with
access to benefits but is unable to do so. A situation in which a cash equivalent payment might
be used if where the employer has(difﬁculty finding an insurance provider that is willihg to
provide domestic partner benefits.

The EBO is applicable to the following emplovers:

= For-profit employérs that have a contract with the City for the purchase of goods, services,
public works or improvements and other construction projects in the amount of
$100,000 or more & \

- For-profit entities that generate $350,000‘or more in annual gross receipts leasing City
property pursuant to a written agreement for a term exceeding 29 days in any calendar
year

Contractors who are subject to the EBO must certify to the City before execution of the
contract that they are in compliance with the EBO by completing the EBO Certification Form,
attached, or that they have been issued a waiver by the City. Contractors must also allow
authorized City representatives access to records so the City can verify compliance with the
EBO. :

The EBO includes provisions that address difficulties associated with implementing procedures
to comply with the EBO. Contractors can delay implementation of procedures to comply with
the EBO in the following circumstances
1) By the first effective date after the first open enrollment process following the
contract start date, not to exceed two years, if the Contractor/vendor submits
evidence of taking reasonable measures to comply with the EBO; or
2) At such time that the administrative steps can be taken to incorporate
nondiscrimination in benefits in the Contractor/vendor's infrastructure, not to
exceed three months; or

3) Upon expiration of the contractor's current collective bargaining agreement(s).

Compliance with the EBO

If a contractor has not received a waiver from complying with the EBO and the timeframe within
which it can delay implementation has expired but it has failed to comply with the EBO, the
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Contractor may be deemed to be in material breach of the Contract. In the event of a material
breach, the City may cancel, terminate or suspend the City agreement, in whole or in part.
The City also may deem the Contractor an irresponsible bidder and disqualify the Contractor
from contracting with the City for a period of three years. In addition, the City may assess
fiquidated damages against the Contractor which may be deducted from money otherwise due
the Contractor. The City may also pursue any other remedies available at law or in equity.

By my signature below, | acknowledge that the Coniractor understands that to the extent itis
subject to the provisions of the Long Beach Municipal Code section 2.73, the Contractor shall
comply with this provision.

Printed Name.__Mark Ridder fitle_Associate Vice President

Signature: _ Date:_1/10/2019
—

Business Entity Name: _MetaSource, LLC
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CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE
EQUAL BENEFITS ORDINANCE

Section 1. CONTRACTOR/VENDOR INFORMATION

Name: _ MetaSource, LLC Federal Tax ID N-
Address: 67 West 13490 South, Suite 300

City: Draper State:_ UT _ ZIP: 84020
Contact Person: _Hal Redjai Telephone: 385-351-6651
Email: __hredjai@metasource.com Fax: _ 801-208-1126

4 4

Section 2. COMPLIANCE QUESTIONS

A. The EBO is inapplicable to this Contract because the ContractorNendor has no

employees. Yes X No
B. Does your company provide (or make available at the employees’ expense) any
employée benefits? __ X Yes No

(If “yes,” proceed to Quest:on C. If “no,” proceed to section.

, as the EBO does not
apply to you.) '

C. Does your company provide (or make available at the employees’ expense) any
benefits to the spouse of an employee?
X _ Yes No -
D. Does your company provide. (or make available at the employees’ expense) any

benefits to the domestic partner of an employee?

Yes _X No (If you answered “no” to both questions C and D, proceed to
section 5, as the EBO is not applicable to this contract. If you answered “yes” to
both Questions C and D, please continue to Question E. If you answered “yes” to
Question C and “no” to Question D, please continue to section 3.) *Please See below

E. Are the benefits that are available to the spouse of an employee identical to the
benefits that are available to the domestic partner of an employee? Yes
No
(If “yes,” proceed to section 4, as you are in compliance with the EBO. If “no,”
continue to section 3.)

Section 3. PROVISIONAL COMPLIANCE

A. Contractor/vendor is not in compliance with the EBO now but will comply by the
following date:

X By the first effective date after the first open enrollment process following the
contract start date, not to exceed two years, if the Contractor/vendor submits
evidence of taking reasonable measures to comply with the EBO; or

At such time that the administrative steps can be taken to incorporate
nondiscrimination in benefits in the Contractor/vendor’s infrastructure, not to exceed
three months; or

Substantially and in the spirit of the ordinance by making spousal benefits to electing parties who are married or marry in
compliance with California law regardless of sex or gender of the spousal parties.
Please note: MetaSource presently complies with this method of EBO satisfaction.
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Upon expiration of the contractor's current  collective bargaining
agreement(s).

B. If you have taken all reasonable measures to comply with the EBO but are unable to
do so, do you agree to provide employees with a cash equivalent? (The cash
equivalent is the amount of money your company pays for spousal benefits that are
unavailable for domestic partners.)

Yes No

Section 4. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

At time of issuance of purchase order Lr contract award, you may be required by the City to
provide documentation (copy of employee handbook, eligibility statement from your plans,
insurance provider statement, etc.) to verify that you do not discriminate in the provision of
benefits,

Section 5. CERTIFICATION
I declare under penaity of erjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct and that | am authorized to bind this entity contractually. By signing this
certification, | further agree to comply with all additional obligations of the Equal Benefits
Ordinance that are set forth in the Long Beach Municipal Code and in the terms of the contract
of purchase order with the City.

Executed this _10thday of January ,2019at_Draper UT
Name_Mark Ridder Signature ~ % /,b’%g,-

Title_Assocoaite Vice President Federal Tax ID No.__“
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City of Long Beach
Purchasing Division

333 w. Ocean Blvd 7" Floor
Long Beach, CA 90802

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Contractor shall submit proof of insurability as specified herein or in accordance with City Administrative

Regulation (AR) 8-27 {whichever is more recent) with bid. Successful bidder shall be required to submit

proof of insurance if award is made and notice given by the City. Failure to submit this proof within ten

(10) calendar days after notice of award may disqualify the bid.

* Contractor shall maintain at its expense, until completion of performance and acceptance by

City, from an insurer: ‘ ‘

o Admitted (licensed) in the State of California with a current financial responsibility rating

ITB Tl 19-024

of A (Excellent) or better and a current financial size category (FSC) of V (capital surplus

and conditional surplus funds of greater than $10 million) or greater rating as réported

by A.M. Best Company or equivalent, unless waived in writing by City’s Risk Manager, or

Non-admitted in the State of California with a current financial re onsibility rating of A

(Excellght) or better and a current financial size category (FSC){(;"f'VIH {capital surplus

and conditional surplus funds of greater than $100 million) or greater rating as reported

by A.M. Best Company or equivalent, unless waived in writing by the City’s Risk

Manager, the following:

Commercial general liability insurance or self-insurance equivalent in coverage
scope to ISO CG 00 01 10 93 naming the City of Long Beach, and their officials,
employees, and agents as additional insureds on a form equivalent in coverage
scope to ISO CG 20 10 11 85 from and against claims, demands, causes of
action, expenses, costs, or liability for injury to or death of persons, or damage
to or loss of property arising out activities performed by or on behalf of the
Contractor in an amount not less than One Million Dollars (US $1,000,000) per
occurrence and Two Million Dollars (US $2,000,000) in general aggregate.

Workers' compensation coverage as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California and Employer's liability insurance with minimum limits of One Million
Dollars (US $1,000,000) per accident or occupational iliness. The policy shall be
endorsed with a waiver of the insurer's right of subrogation against the City of
Long Beach, and their officials, employees, and agents.

Automobile liability insurance equivalent in coverage scope to ISO CA 00 0)1 06
92 in an amount not less than Five Hundred Thousand Dollars (US $500,000)
combined single limit (CSL) per accident for bodily injury and property damage
covering owned, non-owned, and hired automobiles.
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City of Long Beach
Purchasing Division

333 w. Ocean Blvd 7% Floor
Long Beach, CA 90802

*  Miscellaneous errors & omissions liability insurance with limits of $1 million per
claim

¢ Self-insurance of self-insured retention must be approved in writing by City in advance and
protect the City in the same manner and extent as if policies had not contained retention. Each
policy must be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be cancelied by either party of reduced
in coverage except after 30 days prior written notice to City. Vendor must furnish to City before
performance certificates of insurance and original endorsements, with the original signature of
one autLorized by the insurer to bind coverage on its behalf, for a;iproval as to sufficiency and
form. This insurance shall not be deemed to limit vendor’s liability hereunder.

o All coverages for Subcontractors shall be subject to the requirements stated herein and shall be
maintained at no expense to the City. '

Contractor shall furnish the City with certificates:6f insurance and original endorsements

providing coverage as required above. The certificé'g_es‘and endorsements for each insurance
policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf.

e Before any of Contractor’s or Subcontractor’'s employees shall do any work on the City's
property, Contractor shall furnish the City with the required certificates evidencing that such
insurance is being maintained. Such certificates shall specify the date when such insurance
expires. Such insurance shall be maintained until after the Work under the Contract has been
completed and accepted.

e Such insurance as required herein or in any other documents to be considered a part hereof
shall not be deemed to limit Contractor’s liability under this Contract.

e Contractor shall indemnify, protect and hold harmless City, its Boards, Commissions, and their
officials, employees and agents (“Indemnified Parties”), from and against any and all liability,
claims, demands, damage, loss, obligations, causes of action, proceedings, awards, fines,
judgments, penalties, costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, court costs, expert and
witness fees, and other costs and fees of litigation, arising or alleged to have arisen, in whole or
in part, out of or in connection with (1) Contractor’s breach or failure to comply with any of its
obligations contained in this Agreement, including any obligations arising from the Contractor’s
compliance with or failure to comply with applicable iaws, including all applicable federal and
state labor requirements including, without limitation, the requirements of. California Labor
Code section 1770 et seq. or (2) negligent or willful acts, errors, omissions or misrepresentations
committed by Contractor, its officers, employees, agents, subcontractors, or anyone under
Contractor’s control, in the performance of work or services under this Agreement (collectively
“Claims” or individually “Claim”).

Page 2 of 3
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City of Long Beach

5 Purchasmg Division

333 w. Ocean Blvd 7% Floor
Long Beach, CA 90802

In addition to Contractor’s duty to indemnify, Contractor shall have a separate and wholly
independent duty to defend Indemnified Parties at Contractor’s expense by legal counsel
approved by City, from and against all Claims, and shall continue this defense until the Claims
are resolved, whether by settlement, judgment or otherwise. No fi inding or judgment of
negligence, fault, breach, or the like on the part of Contractor shall be required for the duty to
defend to arise. City shall notify Contractor of any Claim, shall tender the defense of the Claim
to Contractor, and shall assist Contractor, as may be reasonably requested, in the defense.

If a court of compe‘tent jurisdiction determines that a Claim was caused by the sc‘le negligence
or wiliful misconduct of Indemnified Parties, Contractor's costs of defense and indemnity shall
be (1) reimbursed in full if the court determines sole negligence by the Indemnified Parties, or
(2) reduced by the percentage of willful misconduct attributed by the court to the Indemnified
Parties.

""Contractor elects to use subcontractors, Contractor agreest | qu:re its subcontractors to
___mfy Indemnified Parties and to provide insurance coverage‘ to the same extent as
Contractor.

The provisions of the indemnification shall survive the expiration or termination of this Contract.

Contractor shall fist the name and location of the place of business of each Subcontractor who
will perform work, labor or services for Contractor, or who specially fabricates and installs a
portion of the Work or improvement in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of
Contractor’s total contract cost. The Subcontractor list shall be submitted with Contractor's Bid.

By submitting a signature below, Brdder agrees that insurance requirements can be provided as
requested.

MetaSource, LLC by

Printed Name: _ prar Ridder % Title: Associate Vice President
Signature: : W Date: 1/10/2019

=
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9/28/2018

) o DATE (MM/DD/YYYY
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ( !

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER gg'hwné:«m
HUB International Midwest Limited FAX
55 East Jackson Boulevard (RIC. No, Ext: 312-922-5000 {AIC, Nok:
Chicago IL 60604 EnM:f\égss CSUChicago@hubinternational.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : Federal Insurance Company 20281
INSURED METAHOL-01 INSURER B :
MetaSource Holdings, LLC
67 West 13490 South, Suite 300 INSURERC :
Draper UT 84020 INSURERD :
: INSURER E : ‘
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 376938051 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR| POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LTS
|| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY : EACH OCCURRENCE $
D DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
; MED EXP {(Any one person) $
PERSONAL&ADVINJURY | §
| GEN'L. AGGREGATE LIMlT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
POLICY I:] JECT E] oc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $
OTHER: : : $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ) (E2 accident) $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED -
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY |.(Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR’ EAGH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED | | RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YiN Sawre | |8
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE| $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $
A | Management Liability 8237-3797 11/1/2018 11/1/2019 See Below

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
The Combined Maximum Aggregate Limit of Liability for all Claims under all Liability Coverage Parts shall be: $3,000,000

Directors & Officers and Entity Liability Coverage Part (Form 14-02-17271)
Maximum Aggregate Limit of Liability for this Coverage Part: $3,000,000
Optional Coverage Applicable to this Coverage Part:

Additional Limit of Liability Dedicated for Executives: $1,000,000
See Attached...

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
City of Long Beach ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Department of Development Services

Attn: Anne Hudson

333 West Ocean Boulevard, 3rd Floor AUTHORIZED R;P ESENTATIVE ‘ p
Long Beach CA 90802 L W &
!

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: METAHOL-01

LOC #:
7 ) o
ACORD ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1 of 1
AGENCY NAMED INSURED
HUB International Midwest Limited MetaSource Holdings, LL.C
67 West 13490 South, Suite 300
POLICY NUMBER Draper UT 84020
CARRIER NAIC CODE
EFFECTIVE DATE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

Retentions:

Insuring Clause A Individual Non-Indemnified Liability Coverage: NONE
Insuring Clause B Individual lndemniﬁedgLiability Coverage: $25,000
Insuring Clause C Entity Liability Coverage: $25,000

Pending or Prior Proceedings Dates:
Insuring Clause A and B: November 01, 2013
Insuring Clause C:November 01, 2013

Employment Practices Liability Coverage Part (Form 14-02-17272)
Maximum Aggregate Limit of Liability for this Coverage Part: $3,000,000
Insuring Clauses:
Insuring Clause A Er]}p;lpyment Practices Liability Coverage: $3,000,000
Insuring Clause B Th‘|r§i;]?arty Liability Coverage: $3,000,000
Retentions: O ,

Insuring Clause A Employment Practices Liability Coverage: $25,000
Insuring Clause B Third Party Liability Coverage: $25,000

Pending or Prior Proceedings Dates:
Insuring Clause A: November 01, 2013
Insuring Clause B: November 01, 2013

Fiduciary Liability Coverage Part (Form 14-02-17273)
Maximum Aggregate Limit of Liability for this Coverage Part: $3,000,000

Retentions:
Insuring Clause A Fiduciary Liability Coverage: $0 ;
Insuring Clause B Voluntary Settlement Program Coverage: $0

Pending or Prior Proceedings Dates:
Insuring Clause A: November 01, 2013
Insuring Clause B: November 01, 2013

Kidnap Ransom and Extortion Coverage Part (Form 14-02-17278)

Insuring Clauses Applicable to this Coverage Part: Limits of Liability

(A) Kidnapping, Extortion Threat and Express Kidnap Coverage: $1,000,000
(B) Custody Coverage: $1,000,000

(C) Expense Coverage: $1,000,000

(D) Accidental Loss Coverage:

Type of Accidental Loss: (Benefit Amounts)

(i) Loss of Life Benefit Amount: $250,000

(i) Event Benefit Amount: $1,000,000

(iif) Mutilation: 100% Loss of Life Benefit Amount

(iv) Accidental Loss other than Mutilation or Loss of Life: 100% Loss of Life Benefit Amount
(E) Legal Liability Costs Coverage: $1,000,000
(F) Emergency Political Repatriation Expense Coverage: $500,000
(G) Disappearance Investigation Expense Coverage: $250,000
(H) Express Kidnap Costs Coverage: $250,000
() Hostage Crisis Costs Coverage: $250,000
Retention: $0

Crime Coverage Part (Form 14-02-17277)

Insuring Clauses Applicable to this Coverage Part: Limits of Liability Retentions
(A) Employee Theft Coverage: $5,000,000 $10,000

(B) Premises Coverage: $5,000,000 $10,000

(C) In Transit Coverage: $5,000,000 $10,000

(D) Forgery Coverage: $5,000,000 $10,000

(E) Computer Fraud Coverage $5,000,000 $10,000

(F) Funds Transfer Fraud Coverage: $5,000,000 $10,000

(G) Money Orders & Counterfeit Currency Fraud Coverage: $5,000,000 $10,000
(H) Credit Card Fraud Coverage: $5,000,000 $10,000

(1) Client Coverage: $5,000,000 $10,000

(J) Expense Coverage: $250,000 Not Applicable

Social Engineering Fraud Coverage Endorsement: $100,000 $10,000

ACORD 101 (2008/01)

© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
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T METAHOL-01 CSOKOLOWSKI
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE oA e

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ggleACT Spencer Moysey
Thompson Flanagan Executive Liability Grou PHONE . FAX
626 W. Jackson Blvd. 5th Floor P g\lwcl:;“l:l_o, ext): (312) 566-4704 (AIC, No);
Chicago, IL 60661 EMAL .. smoysey@thompsonflanagan.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
iNsUReR A ; Travelers Indemnity Company of America 25666
INSURED insurer B : The Phoenix Insurance Company 25623
MetaSource, LLC iNsurer ¢ : Travelers Property Casualty Co. of America [25674
7 West 13490, Suite 300 iNsurer p : Beazley USA Services, Inc. 37540
raper, UT 84020 i
INSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN [S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR TYPE OF INSURANCE L SBR POLICY NUMBER (ARDONYo) | (oY) LIMITS
12A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE $
| cLams-mape | X | occur X 630 31230344 - 09/27/2018 | 09/27/2019 | DAVAGETORENTED | ¢
S i ' MED EXP (Any one person} $
| PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000
| GEN'L. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
| X | poLicy S Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: $
B | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY %2“45«':%5%)8 INGLE LIMIT $ 1,000,000
X | any auTo BA 3L221532 09/27/2018 | 09/27/2019 | BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
[ | OWNED SCHEDULED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
NON- TY DAMAGE
|| KRS onwy NOTEIUNEY | (Per atidenty $
$
C | X |umereLtanine | X | occur EACH OCCURRENGE $ 5,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE| X CUP 3L23598A 09/27/2018 | 09/27/2019 AGGREGATE $ 5,000,000
DED l | RETENTION $ 3
C | WORKERS COMPENSATION X ] PER | o
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ER
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNER/EXECUTIVE = UB 31223771 09/27/2018 | 09/27/2019 | .| pcp acciDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDE N/A 1.000.00
(dndatory in NF) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| § ,000,000
If yes, describe under 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $§ WY
A |Property 630 3L.230344 09/27/2018 | 09/27/2019 |Bus Inc 2,500,000
D |E&O/Cyber W1CA47180301 09/27/2018 | 09/27/2019 |Gen Agg 5,000,000/ -
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedul be attached if more space is required)
The Clty of Long Beach, its officials, employees an agents are additional insured, WIgh respect to general liability, as their interest may appear. This is written

on a primary and non-contributory basis. 30 days written notice of cancellation applies.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

City of Long Beach
Attn: Anne Hudson

Department of Development Services
333 West Ocean Boulevard, 3rd Floor

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

|Long Beach, CA 90802

%J&%ﬁ%

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
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AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: METAHOL-01 CSOKOLOWSKI

N Loc#: 1
ACORDr
~—— ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1 of 1

AGENCY NAMED INSURED
Thompson Flanagan Executive Liability Group o oot 15200 Suite 300

POLICY NUMBER Draper, UT 84020
SEE PAGE 1

CARRIER NAIC CODE
SEE PAGE 1 SEE P 1 EFFECTIVE DATE: SEE PAGE 1

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: ACORD25 FORM TITLE: Certificate of Liability Insurance

Named Insureds:
MetaSource, LLC
MetaSource Holdings, L‘.C
MetaSource Acquisition, LLC

Titan Lenders Corp.
Orion Financial Group, Inc.
Dataimage, Inc.

Mortgage Compliance Advisors, LLC

ACORD 101 (2008/01)

© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reservad.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



ATTACHMENT F

SECRETARY OF STATE CERTIFICATION PRINTOUT

httos://businesssearch.sos.ca.gov/

Alex Padilla

i

California Sec

Business Entfities (BE)

Online Services

E-File Statements of Information for
Gorporafions

Business Search
7 Pro—i:egsing ﬁmes
brisélﬁsrukre ‘Seakrch‘
Sarvice Options
Name Availability
Forms, Samples & Fees

Statements of Infermation (annualfbignnial
reporis)

Filing Tips

Information Requests (certificates, copies
& status reports)

Gervice of Process

EAGs

! Business Search

This search provides access to avalable information for corporations, fimited liability companies and limited parinerships of record with the
Californie Secretary of State, including free unceriified PDF copies of the most recent Statements of infommation filed for corporations and
flimited Hiability companies, If the statements have been imaged. Please note: This search is notintendad ta serve as a name availabiliy
search, For information on checking or reserving a name, refer to Name Avaitabitity.

To conduct a search:

» Select the applicable search type.

« inthe "Search Criteria" box, enter the enlity name or number you wish to search. Nete: if entering the entity number of a corporation,
the numbar most bagin with the letter C. )

« Select the search filter yau wish 1o use to [ocate the entily If searching for an entity name

+ Selzct the Search button.

» Far help with searching an entity name or number, refer to Saarch Tips.

All fields marked with an asterisk () are required.

- Bearch Type ® o g
1
|

'O earch by Corgoration Name O Search by LPILLC Name O Search by Entity Numbar

Search Criteria * Search Filter Keyword v
y

- Search

Please include a printout from this website with your bid.
Individual and Sole Proprietor businesses are exempt.

ITB Tl 19-024

Citywide Backfile Scanning Services
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ITB T1 19-024

ATTACHMENT G

Unified City Taxonomy

Attachment G



uonesolay ainonis % Buiping adAy Apog ajeq ssinuIy

UoljeAROXT 193118 pelgng adA] Apog seg syuswnoog buoddng

asiyouel adA L Apog ajeq sepuaby paxiewun
siepplg - adA1 Apog sjeq sepuaby paxiep epusby
adAL uofeso ssaIppy sdepy
wewyedsq eq sweN SJUSWISIRIS SSOO 40 SPYIRO salyeQ Ajeho
$80104 Ysel sjeqg Jopusp sopljod douelnsu]
(slooo Bunesyy) sBulesap s1ed polang saxapuj
S ‘UOISSILULIOD ‘SSPIILIOD sweN Apog sbupesiy sbunesy
SUOISSILIWOD auen ajeq 2.PPY. ‘ON pesQ Ausdoid - speaQ
saapiwwo Buipuels Joyiny “joelgng sjeq souspuodsalio)

lounod ANo =1eq SWeN Sl S BUIH Jof SPIUBA
spieog a12@ ‘o 30B43UAD ON Juad aweN s)wIay PBIUOD
sapuoyIny seq wslgns "ON 8ouBUIPIO "ON "0s8Y wiyooIy
fouaby adA) Apog aeq sbuneaiy 03pIA
sBupsapy odA)] Apog sleq sbunaspyy opny
Aaisnssy ‘ON puog adA) spuog
sjeq "ON Hoday Wodey smyipusdxg g suopeudosddy Jebpng
ejeq " Jueolddy suopeoyddy Juuad AlEYD
o1eq slgng suonexsuuy
8ed suoljeolignd 10 Yneply

ssaippy Apog Bunesiy 9eqg S8OHON aur] Yoed 198

Apog Buespy 9jed syuswnooq Buipoddng
Apog Bugesiy- &g - PV Appepy ‘Busod 40 WABPWY

Q)L uolisod |req alwieN suswnooq Bupy

sed SweN walng ‘leaddy 4O [BMEIPLIM

slueN ard polong ‘sBULESH JO 390N

sjed jyoelang sBupeaH

ereq SuieN ‘sjusunuioddy

e SWEN 319 Ao oy 0 seaddy
SUEN ‘s8|i4 UOHOY SARBULIY Salld sAjejsuLpY

sed Buipoddns pue wmo_o>.=_ Z n_m<om

'ON .«oo<;x:mm 3eq uysen 1saiduwy

) BweN suopIsinbay

sleq sisanhay soiydesGoiday

‘ON OM sisanbay] YIoAA @018G 2llgnd

*ON Od ‘s19pJIQ) 9seyoind

aweN ‘SpI00aYy [|oJAed [euOSEas

juswyedsqg S.NOW

aleqg JOPUSA Sa210AU|

aeq ON AP sIBUono euInor

ajeqg ‘ON dd sjuaWAed Joa1Q
aleq "ON "Iq sydieosy Usodeq sajl4 Bugunodoy

12 € 14 L

sanje/ Xapuj [ 9|GeYIIRS PIOMADY]

SS9 JUaWInsoq

{seuag p1ooay) adA ] juswinsog

uoloung




Apog Bupesiy

adA} Apog mm,o aweN Buurel] soyg
adA| Apog walipiedsq sweN W04 3s8J9jU JO 1IRU0Y
sleq odAL uoned joelang suonied
ajeq sweN 1s1Aqqo
aleg walgng aeN suoludQ jeban
adA ] uonoslg ajeq jalydwe Jojieg ajdwes
adA| uonos|y sleq aleN SJUSWIND0(] UOREUIWON
adA uopoe|g ejeq sald BupIop Uonoalg
8dA1 uopos|g ajeq synsay uopos|gy
adA| uopoe|g ajeqg sjusWale)S Jojleg
adA} uonoe3 ajeq aweN sjusuisiels ubeduien
adA] uogoa)q areq sjoleg
8dAL uoos|g fjeqg sweN spung Buiyojey Jo uopeolddy S$3[l4 Uopoalg
aeq $20(] Jojus) apel] PO
ajeQ SSaIppY SpIB)) SfjlL SoUBIO]
ajeq uoneso SSaIppy $9|14 UoNesEA 19943
aeq uofeao] ssalppy PUISIQ JUBWISSaSSY [ SOl Justuanoldw 19anS
"ON Juswnao(g deq aweN diysteuped aysauwiog
- Auno) Ao EERSELTS
aleq WalnooQ f4u3s
jusuipedaQg pafgng Eilly| sa|ilL jeioads / spodey
aeq aweN S3ji4 Uoisuad uewail{ @ a2ljod
a0a uopesyisse|y aweN $9)EDUINeD
a0da uopnealisse|n aweN S0y punolo) yoeg
404a uol eyl mmﬂ_o SweN SWIO 4 UoNRINLIBA 9akojdwg
g0a uofjeoyisseld aweN Jusy Jo} }ssnbay
a20d uojeoyisser] aweN wio Isodag oauq
404a uofjeoyisse[d sweN salljod paublg
a0a uogeoylsse|n swieN ulo4 el
g00 uonesyisse| aweN suofeo|iddy suijuQ
a04a uonedlisser) sweN yreo
040 uofiesyisse|p swieN UBDG3AIT
g0d uojeouIsse|y aweN M
400 uojeoyissel) aweN Suonesylian 6-1
g0a uchesuIssey sweN suod Yoeqpasd
g0d uoyesyisse|n aweN SWLI0 JUSWBIRY
g0a uohedlissery aweN SWio Jyauag
ALNNOD 'V YHOVIg g0a uopesyisse|n swen 1-MH Saji4 [suuosiad
ONOT -ALIMOHLNY ¥ILNID JINID 3dAL Apog 2ra. SISPI0 Sinuin
‘penss| spuogq |edioiunpy 2dA[ Apog sieq 103fgng "ON SoUeUpIO S9oUBUIPIO
au} Jo 9|y Al0)s]y DISeg SOPIAOIY adA1 Apog ajeq slgng “ON 053y suopnjosay
+1VdIDINAW - SANO9Y uogeaa ssaippy 1alang "ON pig $961 - spig pIO
+SJ8UI0 pue sesfojdwg aweN polang spioosy Jedioluniy




'ON OM

10pUSA
3fans
‘ON 089y
"ON Hoday 4
8L uolsod Le
"ON Od 62
adA] uonged 8z
"ON JuwJed yra
*ON 8ouBUIpIO 9z
aueN [o74
Apog Bupeei; 4
UoREed0T g2
ON AP 4
adA | uonos|g 1z
. "ON Id 0z
‘'ON da 6l
‘ON juswnaog
404
Juswiedsg
- ‘ON P88
ajeq
Aunod

"ON J0BIUCD

uoneoyisse|)

Ao

‘ON puoyg

adA)_ Apog

aweN Apog

‘ON big

"ON 100V yueyg

Jouiny

Aaisnssy

juejsissy 9|0 AHD uemo9 o difjiyyd
juesissy e Auo oueose] AssuA
Isiieroads s Ao olgqny ojged
JOOIQ SABISILILPY BZIeg) ejap anbiuopy
910 AID Juesissy 997 BIpA]

wedddy

1shleuy 390 AlO Jojues

euLng UoSsIly

ssaIppy

Nl |wlo|~]jo,

}e10 Ao

znio et eq euei

Jabeue 108foid

zapueuisH Aoy

98l0'yl6°0LE

910z ‘Z 19903190 saopuany




e

neaing uoleolIsse|D aweN sapljod psublg
neaing uoljeoyisse|D aweN wio ejeq
neaing uoneolisse|D aweN suopeoyddy suljuo
neaing uojieoiisse|D aweN yieQ
neaing uoleolISse|D suieN UB2SaA
neaing uoleoyIsse|) aweN P
neaing uopeolisse|D suweny SUOBOILIOA 6
neaing uopeolIsse|D sweN |- suoljen|eAs aouBwWIONed
neaing uoljeoIsse|D) EEN SWIo 4 Juswalay
neaing uoleolISSE|D auweN siuiod yjeusg
neaing uopeolisse|) aweN 1-dH s9jid jauuosiad
aeq 0 N puog Sejl4 uohensiuiuipy puog
aledg suodeay asudieug ssauisng Ayiourpy
neaing a1eq syoday |eloueuld
10Aed 21eq ‘ON sydisoay ysodeg
areq ‘ON sjusunsnipy jJe6png
91eq aweN sjwiesingquiay asAoidug
areq "ON AUl Jopusp $8910AU|
a1eq JOPUBA sluswAed aiQqQ
neaing daQ aeq ‘ON (se1do9 usuipedaq) s19yonop jeuinop
JOpUBA aeqg ‘ON SJBYONoA [elouBul4
sweN walgng 21eq aouspuodsanio)
sajnuIp
“slaya
‘sepusby [lounog Auo ounNod A
Jap|o sposloid [ejoadg
S|4 Yo 1ebpng 19bpng
spuog Aouaby ~ se|i4 UonensiupY puog
—_—— spJooay sloquisiy SUOISSILIWIOY 9 spieog
Sa|l4 Hpny
S)OBHUOYD B SusWaRIBY
spoday Bupunosoy siuels sjuel
aoueBINSU|
suodey ssauBoid/ANNPY MOJDST
. sueoT
#iFsaullapIng g suoneinbay ‘sainy weiboid
sHphy [eidueul] welboid
$PI029Y uonensIuILpPY welboid
$ploosy [eroueulg
splooay ajesodio) ‘09 1seAU| Ajunwiwos yoeag Buo
sHoday ssalbold/Ananoy Auedwod mosos3
sueot
sauileping g suoheinfay ‘seiny weiboid
s)pny |eioueulq weibold
$pi02ey UoleasIUIWPY welbold
SpPJ028Y [EloUBUIS
spiooay aelodio) 00 wswdojanaq BuisnoH yoeag Buo
(s,/08) ssaupsygapul jo sjusWe}els sHoday [eloueuld Juswdojarspay uoneysiujwpy
14 € 4 I

Sanjep Xapuj / 8]qeyoJess plomAay

SSBIO JuUsWnIog

uonoung

(sauias piooay) adA] uawnaog




walqng ajeqg SSaIppY SUOIIPUOYD [BIJUSIUOAAUT JO SpIoday {(dvo) weiboud sisAleuy Ajunwiwios
12lgng aweN ayeq onuo) asiop ‘buped
ajeq Aousby spoday snsuad
ajeq Aousby spoday jenuuy ssIpnis
auleN £v6| - JoBpa Juslssassy xe |
Jp8lqng wsz a1eq sbuiddijp siededsmapN uojieuloju] bujuue|d
ssalppy elgng aeq pleog sanuIy
ssalppy palqng sleq pieog spoday yeis
ssalppy algng areq pleog epusby
eolddy y8fold SS3IppPY ajeq sue|d buipjing uoisiwiwio) buiuueld
~— aweN aleq salpn}s uope|ndod sue|d @ sdepy
ssalppy ajeq sdepy asn pue sue|d g sdepy
olgng areq aweN SO SNOUBA
ayeqd EINEN yoeag Buo jo Ao ug|d [EJousD)
SS2IPPY 109(gng a1eq pieog sajnully
SSaIppY 19lgns aeg pieog suoday yers
SS3IppY 8lgng a1eg pieog epualby uolss|wwod abejusH [edming nealng Bujuue|d
supe|ing uoieLwIoju] saINpadold @ Saljod
aweN “ON @sen s9|l4 uonebi |jeba
nesing aweN Ad sjassy Jouljy
nealing sweN Ad sjessy |enden wswdinby g syessy
sajid Joafold aay
sauljsping % suonenbay ‘sejny welboid
1pny [eiouBUlg Welbold
14 UolEASILIWPY Welbold
607 s108[01d UMBIPUYNAN/PBJIBOUBD
sjoalold umeIpYINPaleoUED
$9|14 JoJoRAUOD Uoneyigeyay BuisnoH
spslold umelpyipn/peji@oue) welboid uoleyigeyay buisnoH jejuay
‘ON Jopuap QWEN Jopusp s3I JOPUBA
eq Jopuap ‘ON Od Od 1juelg
a1eq IOpUBA sOd paug
areq J0puUsp ] suopisinbay
Jopusp, a1eq Ao1104 0} uondeoxg
a1eg SRIL LNREL:] Uopeuiiojul Joj ysenbay
areq L ON D4 suoliealyen Joy jsenbay
ejeq AL ON g1] pig 0} uoneyAl|
JOpUBA aeq TR ON dd sjesodoid
a1eqg - 9Nl ON ddd sjesodoid Jo} Jsanbay JUSWSINI01d
‘ON aleN seuaodgng
‘ON aweN sjsanbay 10V SpJooay allgnd
neaing spoday [[0Jhed
neang Spi0oaY JUsLSsINgsiq [|0JAed jloshed
neaing uofjeolsse|) $3J1d JUSWINNIISY [SUUOSIad
uolsing neaing suonoadsu| Ajajes aoe|dyop
uolsing neaing spoday [enuuy Alajes aoeldyIopn
spoday SONSEIS UOHOY SAIlBULILY
neaing a1eq aweN duwiod sJaniop
neaing ayeq EINEN VN4
ajeq aweN suopebnsanu; S9[I4 SAIBASIUIWPY |SUUOSIad
nealing uoljeoyIsse| aweN ‘sulI0- uoleayia aafoldwy
neaing uoljesyissel) sweN ‘WS Joj }sanbay
neaing uoljeoyisse|) aweN o ysodagq 181




suonisodsig/suoliisinboy 108fold

sus|ing

$8INpP300.Id

s[lod

sjenuejy

sali4 uonebn

(vd0) swusiusauby uonedioniedisumo

sjusiuealby uonsodsiq 9 swdojsrag

sjuawaalby

aouspuodsalio)

(Aouaby uswidojanspay) sajld 196png

SIaquIB| SUOISSILIWOD ¥ spieog

sjuspUsWY

9 sases]

S}oRIL0YD

sualigaiby

l1ouno) AN o) spoday

s80l|0d @aueinsy)

a4 AloisiH

spoday |eloueuly

Sa0UBUIPIO

suonnjosay

‘sejnuipy pieog

safi4 Busay pJeog

spoday Apiespn-ig

sjusWwpuawly 3 smeihg

uofjeiodiodu] Jo sa|oIly

Aouaby

Koueby Jossasong

‘ON aeq ssalppy eoyddy sssusreldoiddy jo seyesyien uoissiwwoy abejusH jeinyny
sbuipiing paysijowaq
o)eq auweN $58.pPY s3]l MJelpueT [eoloisiH suoneslddy uolBAIaSAld DLIOISIH
walgns s1eg ‘ON _ sBunsri suoisioaq [ebaT
swen sleq wiawdolansq aulaioys uoljeulioju; buiuued
aweN aleq SYILILLOD UONEDINPO / Siapjo Bunespy splosay Bupasiy
ssalppy a1eq (uioques) sdepy [eimponyg oel]
ssalppy aleq ‘ON 8snoH / sdepy
SS3IpPY s1eq sdeyy 10e1]. paplooay
—Ssaippy aleq sde|y el - Bulpuad [eaosddy
ssalppy a1e] depy 1084] anjeluS ]
ssalppy ajeg eIl
aweN a1eq Buipuad [erciddy Asaing Jo pioday
sweN ssaippy eleq sdejy Looag JaJUN0y
wieoyddy sSalppy a)eq Buideaspue % suoldesuod siUy sue|d @ sdepy
aeq SSalppy weoyddy s9|i4 ase) Bujuoz
a1eq ssauppy wes||ddy uoljeseA Aayly / 1088
aeq sSSaippy juespddy ‘ON sjeaciddy ueld / suopeolddy ublg
g ssaippy jueojjddy ‘ON JuLed osM "IUooUON [eloads / siliad
aeq sSalppy Juedyddy ‘ON uoledIpol / s suogeoyddy Bujuueld Jusisny
21eg Apnig aseg ojwouody sa|pns |
sSaIppy swieN ayeq sydeibojoyd pue sspls sydesbojoud
aweN SSAIPPY aeq salpns Aemaald Sue|d g sdepy
o9lgng a1 aweN sjusuIpusuy UEld [BJBUSD)
ajeq ssaippy Jueoddy ‘ON suoneiepaq saebaN [euswuOIAUT
a1eq SS3IppPY eonddy ‘ON (™13) spoday wedw| |ejuswuoiAUg S3IPNIS [BIUAWIUOIIAUG Buruueld pasueapy
palgng °1eq ssaippy Aening uolpuo?) [eimonng
108[gng aeq ssalppy Buipoy asn pueq
osiqng ajeq ssalppy s3]l Uofewliou} )
walgng aleq SSUIPPY 14big AJosuas Jo sauapiou| o spiodsy




suonejnbay weibolyq

sy weiboid

swelboid

S|pnY [elouBUl Weboid

splooay UoHelsiuLIpY Weboid

SpJ0oaY [EIoUB Ul

splooay ajelodio)

09 swdoeaa( buisnoy yoeag Huo

sa|ld Josloid

sl UoHERSIUILPY puog

saojaleg BuisnoH

‘seuffeping weibold

suopejnbay weibold

sany welibold

sypny [e1oueuly weibold

uolensIuWIpY LWeibold

sueo

splooay JewAed JOYOBIUOD

bo7 ueon psjsoue)

sueoT psjgaue)

(7dQ) sueo JswWAed pasajag

suonejey pooytoqubleN

uopoadsuy| Buipling |ejoeds

Wp8D) UswiAsuinor Jo [emausy

siaquin|d- "Wex3 uewkauinof

|ealfoal3- ‘wexy uewkauinop

suopeoyddy

s3]l BARENSIUIWPY

ssalppy Jo abuey)

neaing Ajajes g buipjing

suoyoadsu| Ajales

spoday jenuuy

Ayoses aoejdyIoan

sBo7 YHSO/vO

uoljesuadwo) s,IoNJOA

splooey asuadx g [aAel]

se|ld eouslafey ¥ Pelqng

sajl4 yoaloid [e0ads

(spuejepi 1) seji4 paloid |eads

spiooay buiseyoing

ssjonp

sajonp

spig

Buiseyoind

s8]l 9B SUOREIoleY

suopdy pleog Aousby Juswdojanspay

sjyoejuo) uonedioiied Jaumo

sydeibojoyd

sBumelq

sueld

sdepy

pauopueqy sjoalold

SjusLWinaoq 1oedul] [ejUsWuciAUT

sjuaWnooQ Joeduw| [B)USLIUCIAUT

uooeles Jado@Aadg

malnay B ubisag

Juswabeueyy UoKONISUOD)

suonejay Ajunwwo)

UONEASIUILIPY puog

SJUBWIPUBWY @ SaSE9T ‘Sjusiaalby

SUOIEDIUNLLILIOY Seayiuwo)) AIoSIApY

sjoalold

sue|d/swelbold ealy josfoid

uodopy ealy 109f0id

spiooay uondopy

sealy joafoid




"ON Jopusp T
SUWEN Jopusp 14
Jopusp (14

SuL vz

wolgng 4

'ON D4 [#4

"ON ddd [

"ON |4y 0z

"ON uolisinbay 6l
s(oid 8l

"ON Od Lt
10hed 9l

‘'ON gl

3weN i

"ON gLl el

"ON “AUj 4}

Ad 13

dag o]

sjeq 8
uonesisse|n 2
‘ON @sB) yA
neaing ]

"ON puog g
pieogq 4
juesjddy ¢
fousby 4

3

ssalppy

ZapueusaH Aoy

SiL

ssapusny

juswanoldw pooytoqybisN

neaing SNH

suonoadsu] BuisnoH Ajjwed-np

JUaWa210JUT B8P0 pJEPUE}S

nesing 30

Jajua) Hwieg

suonoadsu]

}osyn uejd Buusauibuz

S80|AJBG [BIoUELI

neaing §dv

suopedunWwWo)

uonelsiuiWpY sjueln

ssulfepIng weibolg




Ad epuaby doysyiopn
Ad 1817 Buren
Ad juswisdUNoULY
Ad s}o9YS 91008
LWI0- UORBWIOU| JOPUBA Ad fesodold Jod }senbay yueig Japjod 121l ddN
S6-W
S30J0AU| Bip/oossy UBIeN 18Yy alojeg sojoud
sodAl sadAL W0 UOHewIojU] JOpUsp
BiQ/oossy UblaN Ad ‘U0 MRIASY [BJUSLLIUOIIAUT
B1p/oossy ybisN Ad souspuodsalio)
B1p/o0ssy ybisN Ad ‘|lesodosd 104 jsenbay Boly Iauped pooyioqybisN
SUII04 UOIJEDI[ENT) SWodU| awleN Jaumg doid ssaIppy usaI0g Julld
SJUSWIND0(] pajejsuel | sjeq uoday Ajyiuon
owlaW UORRZUOUINY dd 1 ayeq aweN Jeump "doid ssalppy sydizoay [eusiely B Joge
19948 da aweN JaumQ “doid ssalppy suopeoyoads
)1zl aweN JsumQ ‘doid sSaIppyY uopewoyu; Auedold S19
WLIO4 UOISUS]XT 81eoliuan awepN Jaump "doid ssalppy aplL
‘sysanbey uoeoyddy ssaIppy Jayy alojeg sS0J0Ud
S radAl - sdAL SULIOS
aweN JaumQ "doid SsaIppyY ajeq @ouspuodsalilo)
areq ‘mEm,z. LWEso ‘doid sSaIppy JUSWIYOBRY
aweN sng BWeN Jeump sng aweN JaumQ ‘dold $SaIppY wlio4 S
aweN sng BWeN Jeump sng aweN JaumQ "doid ssalppy wio4 asua9| ssauisng
aweN sng SWweN JaumQ sng aswepN JaumQ "doid ssalppy wlio4 aseg eyeq Jossassy
ULIo4 MaInay Sjeqey aweN sng SWeN Jaump sng aweN JaumQ "dold sSalppy ‘swlo4 uonoadsul
uLI04 10joB1IU0D aweN sng BWEN JaumQ sng aweN JaumQ ‘doid $SaIppY ‘sjpsys JuBWWoD
WO 8210AU| JBUMO aweN sng awep JaumQ sng aweN JeumQ dold ssaIppy ‘dMID Boad juawanosdui) [elaJawwion
wlo4 soueres|) pes
w04 poday [ejuswuolAug] aweN JaumQ "dold ssalppy uaalog Juld
w04 yuawidaoiduwly [eucHppY e Hoday Ajyuopy
W04 JUBWadIojU] apoD ajeq aweN Jaumo "dold ssalppy sidie0ay jensiely ® Jogeq
ULIOS UORESIBAUCD awep Joumgp “doid ssalppy suoneoyoads
uoneojjddy swep JsumQ "doid SSaIpPY ajeq @ouapuodsanio)
adA] aleq auleN JaumQ ‘doid . §$8IpPpY odAT: . S04
sweN JaumQ ‘doid ssalppy uoljewoju| Ayadold SI9
ssalppy I8y alojeg sojyoud
awep Jaumg ‘doid $SBIpPpPY oML
aleq awepN Jeumg 'doid $S81ppY JusWILoENY
areq sweN JoumQ “doid $S2IppY Ja)eT panaoay uonesyddy JuawaAosdw| swoH
¥ € 4 L

san{eA Xapuj / 3|qBYIESS PIOMASY)

- §SBID JUsWwnoog

ﬁwmmhmm pJ02aYy) 8dAL Wuswnoog:

uopouny




sadAL el

adAL zL

adAL [

awepN JsumQ “doig ol
BiQ/oossy ubleN [
Aluuow 8

Ad L

sleq 9

BSWeN JaumQ sng g
sulepn shg 2
aioleg €

R4 4

l

sseIppy

1sAjeuy Juswdojpasg AUnwwo)

poobsQ sewe

1sAjeuy Juswdojaraqg Aunwuwos

sbuuusr eseey dijjud

JOMIOM AlUnWwon

BOUD(Q BuADY

Jslienadg juswdojprag Aunwiwiod Eeplap esala]
18210 Wwewancidwi pooyloqybieN usppe 181ebiep
aneppaIy L 1ebeueul 10s(oid ZapueuisH Aoy

ML Saopusyly

Boug dnuea|n jsissy yblan

eig yoeoag bBuor jo pog

Boid Anpsalod ueqin

sweN Jaumg ‘dold SSUPPY ojuj diysieumQ Ausdold
auleN JoumQ "doid SsaIppy wio4 ASang a)g ealy
Alspenp Aupuow spodey
swep JsumQ "doid SSaIppY slapet JUBWANIOJUT] BPOD BAIJOROI]
Boud 8ainosay pooysoqybiaN
- Boud diysiepear pooyloqybian
Boud jueto dn pejs ssauisng
Ad uopeaiiddy ajdwes doysiiopn

Ad

1o0yg uj ubis doysyiopp




SONjeA Xapu| | ojqeysieas piomAay

1T R U ETITHETey |

oL $pig jo uoyenge ]
ENN s|esodoid
SIL sjeays bupey
oL swnpusppy
TN SUO[JEDHI{END 40} ISanbay
apLL spig Jo} Jsenbay
aplL $pig Joeqnuod
oL plemy JO 80jON
ETN JUSLLISSTHAAPY SjUBWN0(] plemy/pig
‘ON "0S9Y 18lgng aleq suonnjosay
palgng 8jeq sepuaby sieyla [1ounNoD
2ed SweN Juawainey Ayigesig Aleyes
aleq aweN sulo- SY3Id
oleq sweN alen) abejuep
a1eq aweN SUOIEONION SIEdIPON
aleq sweN OABD)| YOIS pasnun
ajeq aweN SWI04 Ujjeal asiay
a1ed oweN 1930Bd JusWwaimay ETEERTEN
alEeN pelgng aleq Syad
199lang ajeq OVIH
Jusuwpedag ajeq aweN SUwie[) aoueInsy|
Juswipedag ajeq SwieN Y4903
Juswpedag aleq sweN sulie]D JuewAojdwaun
juswyedsg aleq sweN SuL04 uolje||eoue)
juswyiedaq 2keqg ouleN SWwIo- s8iney
juawyedeq aleq SueN SULIO- @ouBINSU| Y)esH
juawpedaq 9red auleN JuswAied Ajjiqesiq pasueapy sjjousg
uopeao uonduoseq ‘ON way ‘eleq] 19ssy
(suming) uonelIoU0DaY pies JIpaln
'ON ‘bay uonisinbay
s1eq JOpUap SjuaWaalby souruBlUIR
ajeq Jopuap, S]OBALOD
a1eq 10pUap sjuswifed jo8iqg
ayeq J0pUaA ‘ON JOpUSA 'ON Od sIopIQ aseyoind
IOpUBA "ON "AU| S9210AU] SPJO2SY [BIDUBUIA
Joyiny Joelang 91eq gouspuodselio)
ared ‘ON @se) aweN SBJON
ajeq ‘ON 8sBe) aweN sa9
ajeq EVESR) aweN spoday aapebnseau]
ajeq ‘ON 8se) aweN sjuie|dwo)
ajeq ‘0N 9SBD sweN aouapuodsaio) s9[14 uonebisanu] [euspyuoD $92In0say uewiny
g 14 € [4 3

(seueg plooay) adA| Juawinoo(qg

uonosund




"ON "AUj > nob-yoesqbuo|@seroe euepy] 1SISSY [SuUosIad SEIOBN BUEN
ojeq z Aobyoeaqbuo|@onelg auuexoy [euy UILPY ]sISsy OABIg Buuexoy
uoneolisse|n ] 9810 ¥L6°0LE woo-diosanepiiyi@zopueilayl 1obeue|y josfoid zopueuseoH Aoy
3 auoyd apLL | SospuaPy
juswipedaq 19foig ajeq J0pusp sjuswaalby
Joyiny JREIGTIS aleqg 8ouspuodsalion
juswpedsqg oleq 1siposy) uonoadsu) Alajes
8jeq spoday aels
juawyedaqg SweN |ajeg spoday Jusplooy [euisnpuj
wswpedsq aweN |jeqg spoday UBPIooY J2IYBA
swpedaq 108f0id jueng 10pUSA sofnsnels Alejes (se1eoypa)) sa|i4 Juswisbeueyy Ysiy
JuawreEe uoneoyISse) aweN $3j93YD punois) doeg
uawpedeq UOIIBOYISSE|D awieN ‘Swio4 uoesyua a9koidwg
juswpedaq uonesyisse|D aweN QBN Joj }senbay
Juswpedaq uoneolyisselD sweN uLio4 usods( 10811Q
swiedsaq UOREBOIISSE[D aweN sa1oljod paubis
Juswpedag uoneouIsse|) aweN wio eyeq
Juswpedaq UOIJeOHISSE|D swieN suonesyddy aulup
juswpedeq uonesijisselD aweN yreo
wswuedsq uonedlisseln aweN UBdSanI
Juswiedsg uonedlyIssel) SwieN M
Juswpedaq uoneouIsse|) swepN SUO[EDYLIDA 6-|
Juswpedaq uoljeoylisse|n aweN suoljenfeAy souewlIopad
Juswyedaq uonesyIsse|n aweN Swio4 uswainey
Juswyedaq uoneolyIsse|D oweN SuLIo Jyauag
Jswpredag uoneslyisse) aweN 1-dH s9|l |[suuosiad
owsa)y uojeuoq oiydonselen
uofjeuLIofUf [eJIPaIN JO 9SER|eY
19yjoed Isenbay sjydonselen
Swio4 anea Ajiwe
w04 anea oydoiselen suuo
19lgng uojun 8jeq 19U0D pue J19spy
SWEN 19(ans uoiun Qle S30UBADLIG
1o8lgng uoiun ajeq /SNON
Joelgng uolun areq /suonenobaN $8|14 suoieay Joge
sweN Sjeq weibold JuelsIssy Juswabeuepy
—— 8lgng ajeqg SOUBUIPIO) [oUUOSIDd
‘ON "os8y ajeq uopnjosay Algjes
uolun juswiredaq aleq 19lgng saIpng
uswpedsqg a1eq sweN uoneoyIsse|n s0ed sa|i4 109lqng [eouo)siH
Jouiny 18lgns aleq ENT 2ouspuodsano)
Jouiny 108lang sjeq ML sjuswpuawy
ereq EN sIapa [9sUnon
Sl SJOBJUOD




y09lang

"'ON "bay

robryoeaqbuo@aseyn Auied

IsAjeuy UlWPY }SISSY

aseyp Aujed

- noByoeagbuoi@dway siueyda)s

15Ajeuy [suuosIag

dway] siueydss

‘ON Od

AoByoeagbuoj@UuoiSo) BUNSUYY]

15Ajeuy jaulosiad

U0}S07) BURSH

aweN

Aobyoeagbuoi@sowey jew)

isAleuy uiwpy

sowey JewQo

"ON way)

T WO M0

noB-yoeaqbuoj@iese Aayiey

Is1dAL We10

19)se Asuiey|




o1eq 108fgng s8]l apo) [edpiuniy
sjeq 8lgng sajid Japey Ao
sjeq efgng S|l aAlejsiba] Aunod
ajeq yoalqng so|l aAne|sibe aels
aeq jo8lang S9]ld aApe|siba [esopad so|l4 aAnesibat
adA[ Apmig palgng adA | Apmig seipnig B spsloid
Jopuap SIOBIUOT) SIEMYOS
s1eq uoneziuebio uswyedsad Bupjoel | JoeRUOD
Jopusp, SjoBUOY JusLAo|dwg
sluled Jouuegq 19948 Juswipeds( sweN Bip SNOW
sHwIad Aued yoolg swepN B1Q sjoenuo) uoneziueblo Aunwwod
SliWiad WUSAT [BUOISED(D Jopusp, sa1eo|liual soueInsu|
sHulad JuaAnl |ejoadg Jopusp sjoBljuo) Jusuidinby
SHIad Wiy ‘ON Hullad ESNIIEN Ad JudAT |eloads sHuled SJOBILOD
JueAd |ewadg 91eq uopelidx3 _.ovcw> aouelInsu|
a1eq I0PUSA | "ON UolsIinbay suonisinbay
uswpedsg Jopuap sreq Sl Aoljod o} uondaoxgy
JOpuap a1eqg aplL ‘ON |4Y uoneLLLIoU| Joj }sanbay
JOpUBA a1eq anIL "'ON D4y suoljesijlfeny) Joj }senbay
JOpUBA oreq SpiL ON €Ll pig 0} uoieyAu|
JOpUsA ajeq ER ON ddd siesodoid
El:lel SpiL ‘ON dd¥ sjesodold 1o} isenbay JuswiaInoold
areq uopisod S3|14 WBWNIoay
awepN ooUSSQY JO DARST
sweN juewifoldwg epIsinQ
sueN suonoy Areundiosiq
sweN soiljod paubls
aweN ureQ
aweN UeoSaAIN
swepN suolenjeAs eouBlWIOUSd
aweN L-dH
aweN suonsinbsy |jpuuosiad $9|I4 |suUosIad
uswpedsag A4 Buneisdo
Juswpedaq Ad sjusWolElS 8 sHoday Jejoueuly
juswipedaq) swepN s9|I4 IpNY
Ad s3]l MIOAN 190png
el Sild M08y psulney
ayeq JOpUaA ‘ON Od sleplQ eseyoing
ajeq awepN suodsy sbeayiy
Now juswpedaq pund SI3Yanop feulnop
oaleq 1BYoNoA ‘ON Od JOpuap (Jopuap) seoloau|
a1eq JBUONOA ‘ON Od Jopusp usWAed 108110
‘ON ¥Q s)dieoay Hsodag
a1eq Jayonoa ‘ON Od IOpuUsA so)i4 Buyunoooy
- 1OPUBA sdi|S bupjoeyd
ayeq JBUonoA ‘ON Od IOPUBA $BJI0AU| 3|qBAISI9Y SJUNODY splodsay [elDueuld
14 € [4 4

sanjeA Xapuj / ajqeyaseag piomhay]

SSE[D JUBWNI0Qg

(seuag piooay) adA) Juswnoog

uonoung




uolesoT

‘ON g1l

Ad

pund

eyeq uonendxg

‘oN @} ‘Jdw3

ON dd

11810

Juswyedsq

oreq

‘ON 8820 00dJ

awenN dwo)

A03'yoeaq3uo|@|eH Hoar

Ja3euein ASyD o1 Jue)SISSY

12H Josr

AoB-yoeaqbiuo|@Aesdwa eiuy

00d0 g 98xg

Resdwag enuy

nob-yoesgbuo|@bunsamg snboer

19010 yoelold jepads

Bupeemsg enboer

‘ON 9se) Aob-yoeagbuo|@urelHo efebuy 1ebuepy A0 syl 0) JUB)SISSY 08X yieloop elebuy
ANARY LU02’ 0JODSABMPIYIE)ZOpUBLISY] 1ebeuB|y 18014 ZapueulaH Aoy
s : S 9102 ‘¢ 4940300 :saspusny
ajed 108[gng sajoN epusaby
ajeq 109[gng uopeledaid epusby epusby
ousia Aingoy uopeso aleq sydeibojoyd
oleqg 1o8lgng abelsno) eipain
ared slang SHS|Y eipsiy
g jo9lqng usjuc) eips|y [eloos
aed J3ilgng sylodey
oreqg welgng Bupexiepy
Juswpedag areq 109[gng soses|ay ssald uopnewIoj| aland
eedg palang 8|4 1sloid
a1ed elgng SUCHEDIUNWIWOY) [BUIB)U|
— a1eq yoslang SUOJESIUNWILLOY) [BLISIXT
areg walang S84 Uoyd
Jusig oy welgng llounog AQ 8 Johepy
aeq jusipedsq juswyedsqg
uoneziuebio suofjeloossy A0
uopeziuebio SUO}EID0SSY Ssaulsng sa|id juswabeuepy
"oN [ '[dw3 oled "'ON @se) D0dD epusby
: : L ajeq suoday [enuuy
‘ON Q| "[dw3 SWeN Jeolo sweN jdwog | oN aseD 00dD seug
"ON Q1 “jdwi swieN J8ol10 sweN 'Jdwo) | ‘oN 8sed 90d0 SUOISSHUIO]D
"oN df "[dwig auwkeN Jaouio swep ‘|dwo) | oN 858D 20dD sase)
"ON df "jdw3 SuleN 480130 awle |dwoy | -oN 8sed DDdD SUORRIOIA
‘ON @i jdw3 SweN JaolO swen ‘[dwo) | oN 8sB) 00dO sejld wiein
‘ON 5B Jslgng s8]l 8sB) LNOY
‘'ON 8580 2040 2lang s8lpms 20dD
ypelgng ‘slenew [efig| [eJsusg)
joafang suoludo |ebs so|i4 rebsn
spieog
SOINILIW0YD e $8|14 uopos|]
suojssiuwo) AD s9]I14 Alouny Jamod julof
adAy 8dAL eapwwog Buipuers Ao
pusiq sjeq oalgng s8]l Jlpuno) AIO
sjeq joelgng SuokN|OSaY/BoUBUIPIO




._wco:o\./

i

IOpUBA e
adA) €c

el (45
pelgng 1€
walgng oe

adA ) Apmsg 6c
weA] |epadg 87
'ON 04 lZ
‘ON ddd 9z

74

<4

uophisod o4

‘'ON Od 44
ag}uled [¥4

* 'ON JluWiad 0C
uoneziueblQ 6l
sweN B1o gl
aweN Jeoilio L
SWweN 9l

NON ST




'ON ¥ “ON Jo8lold m._y_ L mEoomm_ uonoadsu)| Aeq
‘ON o ‘oN Jo8foid Sl uos|dwio) jo s0ON
'ON A "oN josloid ML saulpsy
‘oN Bumeig ‘ON o *ON 108loud L sBuimelq Jing-sy
ON Y "ON J08foud splL sjloiAed payia)
‘ON o “oN Jo8lold oML siaplQ ebueyn
ON o “ON Jo3loid apiL sfeplugng
‘ON “ON josloid spiL pas20id 0} 82IlON
‘ON o “oN Josloid Em ajnNpayos uononisuoD SJUBWINDO(] UOJONIISUOD)
ON ¥ ‘ON Joofoid E souspuodsalIo)
‘ON ¥ oN 109foid E sjusWIpUsSWY
TON Y ozzom.aoi aml sieja] |asunog
ON Y .oz o8loid spiL SjoeUOD
ON "ON 08foid gL ‘spiq jo uone(nge}
‘oN o ‘ON j08foid i s|esodold
ON o "ON jo3loid ML sjeays buney
ON o "ON Josfoid Sl swnpusppy
olineipAH ‘ON o "ON 108l01d EN suoneslijent) Joj 1sanbay
ainonias ON N "ON 108loid Ei splg 1o} isanbay
pliog ON "ON 03[0id oL splg wenuog
s8lpns ON "ON 18fold S| piemy JO S0ljON
adA ] ‘ON ¥ "ON 108fo1d EN JUBLISSILIBADY sjuawinao( plemy/pig
ON o "ON jo3foud L suoneoylioN AN
HN2UAD [olU0D 'ON o "ON jo8lold SiL syodey s81]
JuBLIUBIY ‘ON o ‘ON 108loid ET sfesodold Jueynsuo) ubisag
M 'ON o "ON j08loid SpL suopeoi|ddy jueis
Aepunog ‘ON ¥ "ON Josloid EN juswaaiby Buipung
odo] ON N "ON 198f0id apL s18pIO 8seyoInd
adAL ON "ON j03[oid smL (pos201d O} UOREZUOUINY) 9/-F
adAL ‘ON o "ON 109foid Sl|L suoday siesulbuy
sreubis oujel | syeq edAl ‘ON N “oN j09foid S shksnng
Buiding ON N ‘ON 109{0id Eh ssjewsy sloauibug
) — ‘oN Y "oN 08loid SpL suopeoiyioads |eutd
SHyEMapIS "ON Buimeiq ON “ON joelold ML sue|d [euld
sho|ly fousby ‘ON ¥ ‘oN 108044 oL spwisd
"ON Joenuoe) ‘ON Y ‘oN jooioid ET paad0ld 0} adloN sjuslunooq ubisag
pue sapjioed alignd B "ON 109foid ajeq adA| siafa |Iouno)
‘uoneBu| pUETTS) "ON 18fold EVTR adAL sjuswsaiby
‘Buidesspue] sai uoleso] Elie ayeq odAL sojouyd
‘auuepy “1B| 108[0ud wel0 “ON 108{oid ERT adAL sHodsay sjlog
‘syied *16[ 108f01d pIITENTTe "ON 108{oid ETN adAL spoday ubisep-aid sjuswnoo ubisa(-aid
JEET I ON o Joyiny JREIGIE sleq 8ouspuodsalio)
adAl uolsIAlg aieq suoday bunesyy Aisjes uoisiAlg spoday
SpiL s[enuely
"oN josfoid aniL ‘ON Y suojeolioadg
BEETSESEVEIT Buimelq Buueaulbug
S 14 £ [ 4
sse[DJUsWNIog (senag p1029y) adA | Juswnsoqg uojoung

sanje/ xapu] / a|geysseas plomiay

B
1
i

o




sadAy 0z
sadA ) 8l
adA] gl
adAj I
adAL 9l
SpIL Sl
8lgng ¥l 18AlBUY SHIOAA 2llaNd I8y|epA |Udy
ON Y €l JoAsning Jojuss JesoauloH uof
"ON Josfoid zl 1sAleuy §19 legeH sien
"ON poeloig L 1o sluusQ esals |
1B 108lo1d 0l Jsaulbug oyjel]| Joues UBWOIH e
"ON 03[041,/0:0£0d 6 Hoddng issuibuz syIopn olignd uewiyoeq ejleN
Uoeso 8 . SSOUSABD SSY
‘ON Buimesq z uolensIuipY Og SHIOAA 2llqnd 20N LS
uolsinig 9 voddng Jasuibug syiopA D1and |ooD sswer
ajeq S Aepp-JouBIy syIopA Dlignd uewnid |lig
‘ON JoejU0) 14 Spl022y SHIOM dlidnd X0) uaie)]
' —— JuRID € 0S80 WBuA aley
Jouiny 4 Jssuibug oel) A0 puenspip oug
foushby L 1abeuep 108ioid zopueuisH Aoy
g L saapushyy
syuswelddng
sodA]
sjwlad lameg
JUSWIUCPUEBYY/UOHISUUCY) ||9AA s)jwlad AouednooQ
uopoauUo) ulel(] WIoIS juswaroldw) Jens
sBuuog/sbuiog jlog AouednooQ yeans Aelodwe |
s|jopn Bunoyuopy wwn\cm suljadid Ajljoe
sodAg sadAl SHULI9d UopeABIXTg sjwisd
JuslWissIby Jussuoy suaiubissy
awnoo( sjuswuopueqy’
suolpuo?) [epadg
sbuimelgaeld
puogd soueuLIodad
ajeoyiia) asueInsu|
294 Ajsjes aujedid
uopesiLe)) pinbi shoplezeH jenuuy
Hoday xepu| 8old JaWnsuo) (dD esiyouel ] suljadid
‘ON o ‘oN 108foid ) s8U0)RYS JopIQ sbuey)
‘ON o "ON 108loud sjuswAed ssalbold




‘ON JOPUSBA 4"
I0puUap L
adAy o]
yoslans 6
'OoN Hoday aotjod 8
‘ON Od A
‘ON ojoyd 9
aweN ]
g04 14
aeg € 1295°0.5295 Aob-yoeaqbuoj@uopjes Isys HELS Jo JBlyd uoplag Hisyg
‘ON 9sB) z 6195°0.6°295 AoByoeagbuoj@uospaqy-asiuaqg JosiAIedng JUE)SISSY JOnoasold uosyaqly asiua(
Jouiny L 9810 ¥16°0LE wod dioosAempIiUi@zepuelayl JaBeueyy Josfoid zapueula Aoy
i “auoyd Cijrewsgy L 91’0’6 S9dpuany
aweN wlo4 ysodaq pa.nqg
aweN $9191|04 paubis
aweN wiod eyeq
sweN suopneolddy suluQ
sweN ueQ
aweN UBOSaAIT
SweN -\
aweN SUONEDYLUBA 6-|
aweN suopen|eAl aouewIopad
awepN SWLOS JUSLIBINSY
awepN swio4 }jsuag
sweN 1-dH sa|ld [puuosiad
ayeq Jopusp sjuswoealby soueusjuiepy
s1eq Jopusp sjpeluo)
. a1eq Jopusp siuswied joalg
ayeq 10pusp ‘ON JOpUB/A ‘ON Od siaplQ aseyoind
S3I0AU| splooay [eloueuld
Joyny oigng areq souspuodsailo)
awepN ‘ON 9sED S1apiQ SA0a}0Id
‘ON 8SBD B0 soueldwoy Aanoasiq
awes) 3 ysiy - ‘ON @se) | ‘ON Hoday soljod Hoday 29104
JeluawuoNALg ‘ON @se) sjeayg jsanbay
JusW=adJojug SpoY ‘ON 9sED SajoN ase)
foueni) ‘ON @se) sao
LT 'ON ojoyd ‘ON 9se) sojoud
90US|0IA o)sawWoq ‘0N Hoday 301104 synsay qe’]
yoedw| ‘ON ase) aouapuodsalo)d
Bues duld
[euiwu) 'ON 9se) jurejdwo)
odA) ‘ON 958D g0a adAy 193Yys Buld sa|i4 ase) Jomnaasoid Mo
s L4 € z b SSBID JUBWIND0Qg (sauag p102ay) adA] Juswinaog: uopoung
sanjep Xapuj [ 3|qeyoleag piomAay . 8 N




aleN Pslgng 181739840 SUBIDIUYDS | $8INpasoid B sailjod
UoJje00" ajeg 90UBUIPIO 9SION
Ad syebpng
T 8jeq o013
‘ON ¥d JOpusA s)disoay ysodeq
‘ON 40 Jopusp 104 3senbey — sjuswiAed aI1g
Juawpeda uopdioseq 'ON AP 18ayonoA [eulnor
areq Jopuap, Sjuslialelg auold
5 : aeg $,WNO¥-3D
Jea | iBpeniXepu) juswyedsq sBulpg
Juswpedaq sweN el Jea A JuRiD sjuels) Joj Buig splooay jeioueul4
Jes Wwewuedeq poo oofgogng awepN Hoday Alojuanu| Ausdold
FEETN swedsqg po) joslgognsg sweN sebiey) jeluswpedspisiul SNON
ayeq uoIsinlg aweN 109foid oju] yo8loid
ojeq uolsinQg sweN 1o38foid $9)14 Joelold
aleq uoIsiAlg sweN 108(oid uoijejuswinoo(] 1oeiold
ayeq UoISIAI] auweN jo9fold s1ebpng 108l0id
a)eq uoIsing swe jo8fold slapuig yoafoid sjosfold
ajeq JOpUsA | ‘ON uolIsinbay suolysinbay
lopusp aeq oL Aollod o} uopdaoxy
Jopuap sy DR ON |4Y uoneulou] Joj ysanbay
IOpuaA s1eq ‘ON D4Y suojeoyient Joj jsenbey
Jopusp a1eq ‘ON gl pig 0} uoieyAu|
Jopusp sjeq ‘ON dd¥ sjesodoid
eeq ‘ON d4Y sjesodoid Joj }senbay juslainoold
Jopusp - adAL uofelwoju] onpold
slenuely abenbue sweyuepy
adAy Buiuies |
IOPUSA adA] Juswdinbg sjenuepy
‘Yool 849
—— $9|id SID
sydeibojoyd [elsy SIo
uonduosag a1eq ‘ON Hessy swio4 Jessy
Ad Aioyuenu] [eaishyd fenuuy
uojeso] uonduossg ‘ON Hessy ‘ON [elag Aojuaau] Juswdinbg
jusidpey Joyiny . 308[gng | aleq souspuodsalio)
odAL ‘slweN | ‘ON 9211 siieja( 1senbey abuey)
' sleN ON 1801, 49pI0 jo sjeouie)
odA) - aleN ‘ON 1011 wiod puadng
| sweN ‘ON 183011 ulod foljod Ainoag
aweN ‘ON 1991, wiod Jessy uimsy
adAL sweN ‘'ON 19011 Elelile}
ELEEN ENEN] ‘ON 19011 sJreuolIsIND 8oiAeq uolouUNd-RINIA
aIemyos sweN ‘ON 19011 1senbey sbueyn
alempreH awepN "ON JeMot} 199YSHIOM dID
adAL adAl sweN "ON ¥9¥01L ulo4 uoneoypsnp ysenbay soines yos ] ABojouysa] %9 uoneAouu]
14 € Z 3

SanjeA xapuj / ajqeysieag piomhsy)

_ I
‘ I
! !

SSB|D Juswnooq

(seuag pi0day) adA} juswnoog

uopoung




8poQ Joslqogng 4
pslgng ¥e
‘ON [euss €C
ON d4d [44
‘ON Uolysinbay 12
adiosy 0Z
swe) josloid 6l
'ON Od 8L
aweN Il
uogeso gl
ON Al St
‘ON gLl Pl
Bpeg-xapu| €l
Jes A uelo F4)
SweN juel b
Ad 0
'ON d0 6
uolsIngQ 9 €12°0.S nobyoeagbuoj@oospueljeUlnSnP 1shleuy uIpy oosoueld eugsnp
uopduosa( / 2869°0/S Aobyoeaqbuo|@||iH yelogaq JUB]SISSY [SUUOSIad |j0JAed IIH yelogad
Wswyedaq 9 699°0/5 Aob yoeaqbuo|@buo4 auabng ulwpy Buo suabn3
ajeq [ 9566°0.G AoBryoregbuo|@olatuoy esissal uluwpy oJsuIoY BIISSar
"ON JoeRuOd 4 S169°048 AoByoesqbuoi@ Bl uc | ulwpy SBIHA O
neaing € 1285048 Aobyoeaqbuoj@epes ews] uiupy Napes ew3
Joyiny z 2£89°0.5 AoByoeeqbuoj@supjuer sy stdA L wel0 supuer lisyy
‘ON Hessy 1 9810'¥16°01E woo dicosnempliLy@zapueussyl JabBeuepy yoslfoid zapueulaH Aoy
S : g auoyd ) jrew SL 91°1Z°6 saspuajly
neaing Buiuueld soedg $9|i4 SAlelSIUIWPY
sweN llolhed MH
SweN sdn-ajlipn SWIHBAQ
SweN uio4 Usoda( o811
sweN saloljod paubig
sweN wiod eyeq
seN suopeoyddy auljuQ
SWEN uleg
aweN UBDSBAIT
eweN Ll
sweN SUOJEDYLIBA 6-1
auweN sUolENE|AT SoUBULIOPad
- swieN suwod Juswisiay
aweN swod Jeuag
suwen L-¥H s9}l4 [aUUosIad
JOPUBA sdijs Bupjoed
Jopusp M\
IOpUDA, SoueINsuU| JO 8jeoyIal)
A4 Jopusp, SOOI0AU|
Ad JOPUSBA $0d
~ 10pUaA ssond
AL ‘ON JOPUBA Jopusp ‘ON JoBRUCD SJOBIUOD
Ad "ON Jopusp JOpUBA ‘ON JoejuoD sjuswoaaiBy siopuap




JOpUBA 514
adA | a9z
SflL iZ
9c

ON 39011




e 8p0oD) Xapu| "ON Jopusp, sjeq Iopusp sjualioalby eoueusjule)y
abea|iy |apoD Xapu| "ON Jopuap, |jeq JOpUBA, SJOBRIIUOD)
adAr 8poQ Xapu | adA} ajeq JopusA, sjusWwAed 18ild
apon Xapu| areq Jopuap, ‘ON AU S82I0AU|
eyeg 8poD Xapul JOopusA "ON Jopusa ‘ON Od SI9pIQ aseyaInd Spi00sY [eloueUl
uauwipedaq ajeq "ON 3|I4 alweN sa|i4 Buneay safojdug
uoneslisse|d areq p3lgng Juswipedaq saji4 Aeq juswipedsaq
aeq 109[gng Juswyedaq uoneoyisse|) s|eusyely Bulures |
ayeq 1sAjeUyY Uo[EOlISSE|D) sjela)epy 159
aleq 1IsAleuyY uonedlisselD Aewiwing deosy Assjuoly Aeaing
ayeq uoeolisser) ajnpayog Aees
yswpedaq Jsgquinp uopedIsser) " suonisinbay jsuuosiad
1sAleuy foualy uonesyIsse|D 1senbay 81y
pIO 1sAjeuy UOHEDLISSE]D $58001d Wex3 Joj sulsul ]
MaN ajeq uoIsIng wo4 uopoadsu| Aajes
EMON 1sAjeuy ajeq uofjeolyisse|d wiod jsenbay Jejey
— Jshjeuy ajeq uojjeoyisse|D wo4 buioog pueg
payisseoun sjuswiHeda uoneoyisse|n | Wio4 ABejens jusuniniosy ‘unsiing qor
palisse|d LMON épayisse|) sjuswpeds( uoheolissen o4 meiney uhsiing qor
Jpauisse|d LMON ‘payisse|g aweN uoheoyisse|y uuo4 Alewiwing jssjold suoy
1shjeuy aleq uolesyisse|d sbupsod
Wsuipedag 1sAjeuy - a1eq UOI}ROYISSE|D ue|d Jeisep
1shjeuy ted uojealisse(n uisiing qor
1shleuy By uoneoyIsse|n sisAjeuy qor
ajed uofjealjissey Hoday siels
s1eq uofjealissey sisAjeuy way spoday
81eg uopealisse|y sleild
‘ON Wex3g sed uofjealjisse| s Aulqibiig
aeg uoyesyIsseD) oadg ssen)
eicos a1eq aweN uonesyisse|D) MBIASY WEXT BlepIpuE))
eicos ajeq aweN uopeoyisse|n) Ja1s0y Uoneolddy paysieg
eloog ajeq awepN uo)eolisse D) 19150y 1591014
feos areq aweN ucHEoyISSElD) 19180y @1epIpuE])
eloog ajeq aweN UOEYISSE[D 19150y uoneoyddy Sig)soy
uopeslisse|d Jouyiny 8afang aleq Apeay 151
uoneoyisse|d Jouiny 108[gng ayeq Jlewy sse00ld ang
UoeolyiSsEl] Jouyiny olgng a1eq uolysodsiq ajepipued @ouapuodsalio)
uopoy jo adA ] 3eq 12)08d Wa)| epusby
ajeq ‘ON ‘ex3 UO[BOYISSE]D) s9|14 Justupniosy
ajeq "'ON ‘Wwex3y uoneoyisse|D s8|14 UojRUlLWEXT BAlDRL|
leroog aweN uopubooay
Jeloog aweN feoipsiy
|el00s sweN Areuydiosiq
— |e100s sweN uonenjeA] esuelliopad
|e100g sweN -y H/uonoBsuel] [pUUOSIad
|ep0s aweN =YY s9|l4 [uuoslad BIIAIAS [IAID
S 4 € 4 4
s$s$e|9 juswnsog (sauag piooay) adA} Juswinsog uonoung

yoseag plomAay

sanje/ xapuj / a|qe




"ON JOpPUSA ce
J0puUdA ¥4
uoljoy Jo adA | /4
adA [ 6l
oelang 8l
|eros Ll
ON Od 9l
JsquinN Sl
LMEN 14
oweN €l
‘ON "Auj [4%
8poY Xapu| 1L
‘ON 3ji4 ol
‘ON Wwexg 6
uoising 8 S
edo 046" AoByoeaqbuo|@|ey ujuew JUBJSISSY @ARN0SXY lleH uluepn
. 5 MM.MMM.MWM >omAcommMmco_M@co“_mw___m_”_.co._mcm aply Uiwpy uojjiiey uocieys
o : 69°0.5'29G nobB-yoesgbuo|@usiels eisAio 12010 UOOB[RS B JUBWINIODY usie|s [e1sAlo
%mEmmM_o w 1769°0.5°295 Ao yoeeqBuoj@pleuopoul-aouded JaoI0 sjoslold [epadsg pleucqop @aude)
:o_aom_wwhw € 1299°0/5°295 Aobyoesgbuo@uloybuydpiagos J92I4Q uuIpY EOMMM.__,W“ MM_M
1sAjeuy 4 8509°0/5°29S AobB-yoeaqbuoj@oweje eueu juelsissy _m::ommwn_ o ,>ow_
fousby L 9810 #16°0LE woo diosanempliyi@zsepueuisyl Jabeuel 1o0foid = h
auouyd jlews SPIL 91°'02'6 S9spuany
asuadxg Yo yelgng uopeolIsse|) [enuew jsaq
sjea|y ayeq aweN




JOpuBsp "ON "Auj S32I0AU|
Ad spodsy [eloueuly
aleqg Jopuap syuswAed 10a1q W+ wolj Adoy) spioday [eoueul
‘ON Wwieln NSS Anfu) jo syeq suieN uoneboigng
"ON Wilejo NSS Ainfu) jo speq aweN sajld [ealpsiy
'ON We|n NSS Ainfuy jo ayeq sweN s3]l |eoIpaly SWRaNT uopesuadwio) sJaxIoN
a1eq sweN ase)
uopeso a1eqg sjuawnoo(g pig
uopeoso eyeq Sd4y
uopeoo| saled ayeq UojBUWSPUOT) SSIDAU]
uopeao saljed aeqg (suoljeuwapuog) “ulewoq Jusuluiy
uopeso saped kg suawubissy
uoneso soed ajeq sHuwad
uoneso’] saied a)eq spas(
uolje00T] saped ayeqg sasuaol
uoljeson salued ajed sasea] Aueadold [eay
ayeq spue]
‘ON Wie|g NSS SWeEN jusjed Aupoey SpJoday [edlpay
T Joyiny j03[gng ayeq aouspuodsalog
|esopay adA)] seq sweN spe)d ‘suonop
el aweN ase) a1eq SjusWNoO( [BHL
adApno) aweN ase) ajeq adA]-pnod ‘suredwiod
ayeq
slwep juellie[d N Wie|n ajeq O3PIA
SWEN JUBWBD | ON-Wie|D ayeg sojoyd
NSS sweN juewie | ‘ON Wien Ainfuy jo eyeq dwo? siayopn
sieq uopneso-| aweN Juewe|D ‘ON W) Ainger
sweN ased aswe usped Ajoeq Jsanbay pioosy [edipaly
aweN ase) aleq | awep jusuodsqg syduosuel] uopisodaq
aweN ese) s)eqg | swep jusuodeq eusodqng uopisodag Manoosig
aweN Aued uofEeso] areq ‘ON JOBJUOD Sasea’]
aweN Aued uoieso ayeqg ‘ON Husd sjuad
Joyiny 3lgng aeq suoiuidQ
jo8igng ‘ON 0saY ajeqg suopnjosay
1oslang ‘ON 23ueupIO Jea ) S$9UBUIPIO
Joslgng aweN Aped | adAL sjuawsaliby ‘dojens % uomisodsiq 1oR[UOD
Jopuap ssaippy sweN a@oueinsuy| SOUBINSU| JO SSIROYIHBD
ssalppy swen |oueINSU|
suonexauuy
v £ L2 - 4 S$Se|) Juswnsog (ssu1ag pi1o2ay) adA] jJuswinosoq uopodung
SanjeA xopuj / sigeyaseas piomAoy : ¥ N




Iea

I0pUap

adA L

yefgng

NSS

‘ON 0S8y

‘ON Juied

- sweN jusned
swen Aued
saled

‘0N SouBUIPIO
awepN

uope20T]

‘ON "AU|

Ad

Aoy

suwieN jusuodaqg
aweN suodaq
Ainluy jo ayeq
ajeq

adA) unoo

"ON J0BIUOYD
QweN ewe|)
‘ON wieln
SweN spey
Joyiny

ssalppy

8
L
9
G
14
€
4
I

98L0vL6°0LE

Jabeuepy josfoid

ZapueulsH Aoy
soapuapy

WH wol Adop

sall4 fouuosiad

‘spoday Jojebpsanu|

S/ sHig3

spoday

‘Jsenbay Jaysues] Apadoid

ysenbay Juswalnsy Auadoid

‘'saHOJUSAU|

SIBYINOA

SI9pIQ aseyoing

suonsinbay eseyaind

spunjey/sse




sBuyang 14 nob-yoesqbuo|@selbq 1sAleuy Jpny SeIf) eleqleg
Joyiny oS nrob-yoeaqbuoj@bBuni o010 NWwo) Bury ueybapy
‘ON Hphy z nobyoesgbuc|@snemd JUEB]SISSY SAhoaX] SHEA Wed
JHpny. 1 9810'V1L6°0LE woo diooanempiiyi@zapuesuIayl 1abeuepy 10301d ZapueulsH Aoy
SR auoyd T e jrew3 SRLL 91°02°6 Sespuany
ajeq | uonezueblp aeN TOUBIBJUOD) P SUORUSAUOD
gleqg | uoneziuebio sweN 6071 34D
areq sweN Buiuiel 1 oywads gor
ayeq suweN Buues] ssAojdwg maN
ayeq | uojeziuebip sweN uogeziueflo uoIsss)old Butures |
g1e(] |Jopenuodgnsg | o) elsusn uononssuo) o} suljjsid
uonsod j08igng sjenuey ysaQ
ajeq IOPUBA sjuslealby aoususiuE
aleq JOpUBA SJPORAUOD
a1eq JOPUBA sjusuiAed 108110
ajeqg JOPUBA ‘ON Jopusp ‘ON Od slapiQ aseyoing
. . . SE0I0AU| spiooey [eloueuly
ayeq aweN SULIOS JUBWIYSIUIRS) SAlJORU|
awyedeg sieqg 204
juswyedaq aleq 19ydeyn 19bpng
wawypedsaqg ajeq ojuj 186png jeolo)siH oju| 19Bpng
—_— jusuipedaq oayeq ‘ON 8se)) aulq JoH pnelq
loyiny Jolgng areq aouspuodsalio)
a1eq sie8 jusiuoy EIpSi [eloog
suoday aled [SEI juauo) sddy
193Us e 8jeq spEls jusjuod SYsas A eIps| [ebig
obon sjeq PUETE] sweN sayosadg
saje|dwa] ajeq ‘JusAg sbuysug yoeanno Alunwiwo)
adAy : adA] ubisa( sowydelo
sweN solg
walgng T sleq sojoyd
upny 8eq SO3PIA
Joyny ipny s1eq SSOIY
upny a1eq JusWaE|d BIpsiy SUOREIIUNWIWOYD
aled jusuipedag EEY SPRIUCD
aeq suedsaqg aleN spuog
aweN SI0HpNnY
TNSNND [BAUDlY V0O jo AojsiH
a)eg aweN |auuosiad aajoey|
a1eg awieN [auuosIad SAlRY 18pjod [puuoslad
payupny-uoN weibold /-0 aoedsosay elulojied
palipny ared nealng juswpedsqg ‘ON ¥pny sHpny paysiiand
LpRlipny Lpsipny. 8led neaing ewpedsq ‘ON Hpny $8]14 sAeAsIUILPY
OMdOL SINNHL npny Joupny Ao
S 14 € [4 3
sse[) juawnsog (salteg piooay) adA} Jusuinoog uogaundg

|

sanjeA Xapuj / 8|qeyoleas piomiay




‘ON Jopusp 244
Jopusp 44
adA), k4
OMdOL [or4
wefang 6l
ioenuodgng gl
sie1s Ll
uohisod ol
‘'ON Od Sl
uoneziueblo Pl
|lle] el
aweN (43
ljue |eieuss [
———JUBA] 0
juswipedsc 6
ajeq 8
usu0H 2
‘ON ose) 9
neaing [

nobyoeaqBbuoi@iesieuio

loypny AID o} JsissV (eroads |

Lissiely BIAIO




- awieN SUIIo4 JusuaIlSy
aweN sulo- Jyauag
aueN 1-dH
UINOA aweN uonisinbay [puuosiad s8]l [PUUOSsIad
YINoANPY UINOAAINPY SweN IE:TN=TY
UIaABINpy UINOAAINPY SweN uopeolddy JS8JUN[OA
Ad 1919 JUSLUHWILIO)) salousby poddng
s1eq sS04 @ses|9y ojold swio
uoneson syoday |enuuy Alelgi Juswabeueyy asueliopad
sjuelD
welang sreq ‘sBulddyp Jededsmapn
18lgng aleq ANO ¥ 308y D, IepsismaN Apespn
joelgng uopeoo ajeq sojoyd
joafang uopeso aeq SpJo2sy [eouolsiH
juealddy UopE00 ayeq uoljesoT/youelg Uepy
jueoiddy uoneo E)=Tq] uopelisiulWpy/sasirles poddng suswWnoo( [eluay Aujioey
Jouyiny Pslgng a1eq souspuodsalion
aied Bunesiy S9)ON sBupssiy
ajeq Bugesiy epusby Bunesiy $O|14 UojeSIuIWPY
a1eqg uoneso so|ld yoslold vav 8|4 1sfoid sehyjioed
Ad UopEDO|Y 80INoSaY
Ad pund dio
Ad s8]l SOp Jebpng
yeq 9ll4 08U psuineay
snuanay
aleq adA nolhed
a1eqg JBUONOA ‘ON Od JOpUdA s9010AU| BulpuelsInQO
—_— Jopusp, enbuyeg
saoineg ABojouyos | Jopuap, wislsAg uopoalioD ¥ Buyig
T suoday
|eipojsny uojes0 SweN s9|1d Bununoooy pled Buiseuaingd
Buideospue uoneso] areq IOpUBA ‘ON Od slapl( eseyaind
adoog adoog ayeq swyeds( s9]14 (NOW) Bulpuelsiapun O BPUBIOWSA
SiEQ. aukeN syoday ebeajpy
NOW juelupedacy pund $19YonoA [euinop
ajeq Jayonoa ‘ON Od 10pusA (Jopuap) saotoau}
: pund Aeipisqng Bupioayn 1saidul
ajeq J3YoNoA 'ON Od IOPUBA JuawAhed yoaiq
Jopusp | Aousby poddng uole00T sidi@oey ysodag
ajeq Iayonop ‘ON Od I0PUBA s8]l BuRUNoooY
uopeno sSuo4 Jessy
I0PUBA sdijs Bupjoed
ADfospn ajeq JaYonoA, ‘ON Od 10pUBA SODI0AU| B|(BAIS03Y SIUNCO0Y
Areg aeq JaYINoA ‘'ON Od JOpUBA slaye ulod /v
adA), adA) :spoday ysen spJoosy [ejoueulq
sueN suonesljddy pien Aeiqi]
14 € (4 14 :
. (ssueg paosay) adf] Juswmoog

sanjep xapu] / 3|

qeyoseag piomisy

!
1

!
[

$SE[D Juswinsoq

uonsung




JuSAS A
Juswpedsq 9
aye( S Aof-yosesqgbuo|@sauor uesng soaIAleg Aseid)l uley jo sebeuely Soauo ueshg
ioyiny ¥ nrobysesgBbuo|@miooy |syory JOOILQ SAIBASIUWPY 300y [ayoey
jueo)ddy < nob-yoeaqBuo|@amoy pleuod S90IAISS youelg Aieiqr Jo Jebeuepy amoy pleuoq
fousby Z Aob-yoeagbuo|@syesn ueybap SOOIAISG psjewio)ny Jo Jabeuely sHeap ueyBapy
UINOAAINPY 1 wioa-diocosempiyy@zepueulayl Jsbeueyy sfoid ZapueuiaH A0y
o 9L0Z ‘¢ J9¢0}00 :sapuany
uoleso sdefy/sueld Aelqg
juaAg ayed SOBPIA
JuaAg a1eq sjsanbay soydein
uoles0] Juang aeq Aydeibojoyd
loyiny oido]. areq sUofesIuNWWos
Buipug yespn s)98ys awl |, |joifed jioshed
eis Uopeoo ajeq ‘spoday AYUopn
uoied Uo[IESOT a1eq JUSpIIY
uosiad uoiad uoeao s1eq spoday Juspioul
S1:1g] spodey jjoihAed
adAl Billel spodey JogeT
adA] ajeq spoday seoinossy uewny
‘,mnl_\.,mn_ ESTTNER uopeoo a1eq S1apIQ IO SoUBUB)UIBY
uoneao| a)eq spodey Apjespn sourUsUIRY
odA|, aleq syodey sonsiels seaneg Aleldr
uole20] ajeq suoday Aejes Ao spodey
Iopusp $90ISG [BUOISSaJ0ld
. fousby uoddng sjuswaalby el
R ) fousby poddng sHWIRd sjoBIHUOD
ale( uopedidxg 10pUaA @oueinsu|
a1eq JOopusp “ON uolisinbay suopsinbay
JOpUBA ayeQ EL Aaljod o} uopdeoxg
JOpUSA oreq ERTN ON |4y uonewLou| Joj 3senbay
Jopusp ajeqg ML ON O4¥ suoReslifeny Joj jsenbay
JOpUSA @jeq Nl 'ON g1l pig ©} ucheyau|
IOpUBA ared amL ‘ON dd4d sjesodold
ayeq Ei ‘ON d+4Y sjesodold Jo} ysenbey juswialnoold
34 |eoipsiN
sweN S9ll4 MBINIBU|
ereqg uopesuisse|) 1817 Apaibnz
ejeq yopeayisse|y J8lid qor
a1eq UoneoiisselD JUSLLINOOP JUSW)INIORY BOIAISS [IAD $8|1d JUBWHNIoDY

sweN wiod ysodeq o211
sweN sololjod paubls
awepn wiio4 ejeq
aweN suopeoiljddy auljuQ
sweN ureo
sweN UBOSSAIT
sweN P-M
— aweN SUOREOYLBA 5-|
sweN suojenjens soueulLopad




IBYaNoA

Jopusp

adAL

oidoj.

SHL

uosied

Aousby poddng

yR[ang

IopIAid BoIABS

adoog

ON Od

aweN

NOW

uoyeso

Ad 8

aje( uojelidx3 8




sweN SpJ0o9Y [BaIpalN
sweN S9JON §Joj00Q |esIpay
aweN Nopp Jeded Buuiy
sweN ‘suoienjeag
auwepN suopoesues] [0JAed
aweN EETCRIT = T0)
aweN plooay meinieiul g 1s8 [e01BojoYoASd
Buipu3 deap spioosy awl] jjoifed
NSS swieN 9|14 uojesuaduwio) s,UBWNIOAA
SWEN o4 jeaddy aoueasuo yuswpedsq
awieN WIS uodeapp psjeasuo)
ag swien syuswubissy jo sbueyn
ON 9id AJBS [IMD q0da NSS Qg sweN sebexoed punoibioeg s9]i4 [aul0sIad
‘ON ‘¥a swieN ‘oN Bupjoog sjoys bny
‘ON "¥Qa swieN ‘oN Bunjoog obe4 aoe Bupjoog
leosi4 aweN ‘oN Bupjoog sjuswaesinquisy 994 Bupjoog
yoddng sleq aweN ‘oN Bupjoog Bosauy
uiwpy ajeq sweN ‘oN Bupjoog ‘ON 2bexoed B0 Bupjoog
uonebnsaau| 1o a0a suieN "oN sfexoey sple) juudiabul4
joned 1o a0d aweN ‘ON sbeyoed uofsianuo) abexoed jsally 159Uy
LI
neaing oN bissy [od uoIsing nesing syuswiubissy jo8foid
UoREDoT aleq sweN ‘ON "™a sHoday JuspIody owel]
ON NIA ON "¥d ON "0I7 spoday sjolysp
"ON Bupjoog duweN "ON ¥a 8|4 9SB) pajoepay
SWeEN ‘ON "§a sud
— "ON lIBD uofjeso aweN 901MBS 104 S||BD
g0d sweN s)senbay sywisd MO0
ON 1D 900 aweN sisanbay AI0isiH leuuuD
s1eq 900 sweN sjsenbay Japa souees]) sploooy
ON Id uojeoo 900 sueN Spled malneiu] piald
uoneso] aweN suiiod 1senbay uonepusWILIO) UBZNID
uoje207 aleN wio4 uoneJsibay welboid yojepn Juswipedy SuLo4
aeq SWEN JosiApy sassalppy ‘ssuoydajs | siaquiayy dnoio) AosIApy dnolg) Aosiapy
sweN siajsuel] aipA
sweN sjsenbay [oAel]
Jopusp sjuswied
plossy Jejsuel] Aousun)
sweN ‘ON ¥Q AMenooay Jsog) asuodsay Aouablows
o)eq ‘ON AP yse 1saidw)
aleq 'ON AP Jayonop jewlnop
aeq podey JIpny yses jsadu
syeq "ON ¥Q Jusuwhed aiQ
aeq ‘ON ¥d ydiosay usodag sploosy |euBul]
‘ON ¥d aweN ‘oN Bupjoog uopel|Iouosay Isniy (ieg
‘ON A suweN ‘oN Bupjoog sjdisosy |Ieg sjuswnoo( jieg
s 14 € 4 12

san|ep xapuj { sjqey

21e98 piomAay

e

$SB| JUBWINI0Qg

(seliog pioday) adA | awnsog

uopauny




awepN a)eq ‘ON ¥d yoday dn-oid sppkolg punod
aWeN aleq ‘ON ¥d spoday ajpfolg
suweN ojed ‘ON Md 09pIA
aweN eeq ‘ON ¥d (1ana UNg) pauladuo) JBUIB) VY4 O] Jeye]
aweN areq ‘ON ¥d SBION UshumpueH s Joyebiseaul
aweN aeq ‘ON Md uoneuiwexg unbpuey
aweN aeq ‘ON ¥d Hoday Buysug neaing aAnosleQ
suweN e "ON ¥d ueaq Apojsno-u|
aweN a)eq ‘ON ¥d bunooys psajoau;j 18210
SweN aled ‘oN ¥a sBujpiooay-ade -olpny
aueN g "ON ¥d (191 2 ysiueds ‘ysiibuz)siybry [ba Jo JuswesiApY
oweN o1ed "ON ¥d YABPUY SjUBLIBAA
ayeq ‘ON ¥d plen BunumpueH juswueds( aoijod yoeag buo
ayeq ‘ON ¥d 1eaysyiop lojebiisanu|
aqeq 8lgns 6o Buluies| 9o1nleg-Ul sAlORIRA
e1eq ‘ON ¥d sjuswnooQ asen
g0d BsweN 3|14 4215189y JopuUIYO [BNXsS
aweN sleqg "ON ¥d uLo Buiioday uosiad Buissiy
g04a aweN 8jeq | JequinN xapul adg1 spoday Sdv
aweN ajeq Jaquiny [elaey voday YvOS
NIA o1ed ‘ON A 1senbay uopoadsul NIA
aweN aeq ‘ON ¥d 199ys uopsodsiq ¥ / 1sely uopebisanyl
e)eq uopeziuebio S,YOW
aleq uopeziuebip S,NOW
aeq sweN sjnsme]
aeq 18fgng suouido |eba 1eba
Aiojuanu| [alla] a)eq sweN SUORON SBYOHd
SUOIHUN aia sjeq sweN s|eaddy
adA| ¥pny sdAf ypny sje( sjipny
. aweN ON V| smaauf pade |
aweN ‘ON V| sjuiejdwo) aoines
aweN ‘ON VI S3SEY) JONPUOISIL-UON
Aunoeg auweN ‘ON VI dsng Aeq-0) V UBY) SS9 POUIBISNS — }SOAU] jRULIOA
Bujures). sweN ‘ON VI pauleIsSNS — JSaAu] [BuLIo ] sliejjy [euiaju]
80{0d Hod
nep JaquinN aueN $2INpa20Id pue ssdl|od ‘seAnoaliC s18plQ % s|enuepy
poddng piaid aweN walgng sjeq gouspuodsalio)
10 1se3
uoISINQ 1S9 200 aweN ‘ON JUBLEAA adAjsja] ueuep
UoISINg UHON 4040 sweN "ON JUBLIBM soelsqy juelep
souablje] [euUILND f=led] auwieN "ON JUBLIBAA ublaloq
SOOIAIOS SBOUSIDS DISUSI0 g0a sweN ‘ON JUELEBA Joueawapsiy
sawY JUSJoIA %® buen aoaq- sweN ‘ON JUBLIBAA Kuoja SJUBLIBAA
2AosIeQ "ON HD SUOHEND PBpIOA
Uoljel)SIUIWPY SIOBNUOD ¥a ajeq 4900 sweN ‘ON 1D Joueawapsin
Juswabeuel neaing o)eqg a0d SweN "'ON 1D oyel] suone)D
juawabeuep yebpng ‘ON 9sED awepN ase) suofoy Aianoosiq
Bununoooy ‘ON 8se) swieN ased wnoaj saon( eusodgng
yswabebuz Aunwwod "ON JopJO 159y sweN s18pIQ Bujuensay SJ19pIO WNoD
[ouuosIad
sploosy ayed uoplsod salnsay a|ld [puUosled uolsing

“uolsIAIg




‘ON lieQ 9
Zineaing )
"ON bupjoog 14
odA| upny €
‘ON Qi 1essy I
QUIBN JOSIAPY 1 98L0¥16°01E woo dicoanepayi@zepueuloyl Jabeuep yoalosd | zepuewsH Aoy
: ; auolyd SL | saspusny
aeq awenN Juswesinquiay
ajeq aweN siapulg ovr sjuRID)
Ad Jopuap sdijg Bupoed
‘ON JOPUaA JOpUap 6M
Ad JOPUBA 9ouBINSU| JO B)ROINED
Ad ‘ON Od Jopuap S@DIoAU|
Ad ‘ON Od JOpUBA SQd
Ad Jopuap sajonyd
Ad "ON JOPUBA JOPUDA ‘ON 1BJUOD SJOBLJJUOD
Ad ON JOPUBA Jopuap, ‘ON 19BJU0D sjusWoaby siopuap
‘oN Bupjoog eleq aweN splooay [esipaly (e
seq uoday uogendod Alyiuopy
ajeq 507 uopnquisiq suIPsiy
sjeq e s,Us| — umopaxeys jier
8jeq wuno) jealy Aleq
‘oN Bunyoog aia a1eq sweN Jauosld yoleas duyg o} uonezuoyny
eleq 188yg uojioadsu) Jauosid pue [lef JnoH — g
ajeq 189US JUN0D NOH — 2
a)eq uonoedsu| JnoH %, ep
T “ON I1eD seq sweN S ERE
"ON 1[eD areq aweN Sd02
ajed SWEN Jeayg jeulq Alleq suswholdsqg [ol1ed
aweN ayeq "'ON ¥d 189yg uosods| Jonoasold
sweN oleqg "ON ¥a dvO IA
"ON [0U0D g00 aweN . ON ¥d ‘'ON dlJessy ainopod Jessy
eleqg g0d aweN soji4 Jiwad suonelado Bumo)
aweN eeq ‘ON ¥d suonnad ajiusAns
o1eq g0d SWeN S9l4 JWied JBAUQ ixe |
eeq JaquinN jued s9|l4 Jwiad s(es abewuiny
oleq g0a sweN so|l4 ebessepy
o1eq S[IL (sunsjing uoneuuo| [EUILILD) "g'1'D
s a0da sweN 39840 punolbdoeg Jejuled qing
JaquinN 1D $9[14 JUBWLIOJU| [BRUBPLUOD
ajeq | sweN uoyeziuebio 8|l4 UolE)D|j0S B|qeleY)
sjeq uoleooT sa|ld '0'g'y
eleq Jaquiny [euss yoog 6o aoueuajuley JazZA|XoU)
Aeq oog 607 eousping
aweN aeq "'ON ¥d 6o Buissavold esuapin/euans awny
BsueN oreg ‘ON ¥d Hoday ge
sweN aleq ‘ON ¥d sydeibojouyd
swieN 8ed 'ON ¥d olpny




suieN 8z
uonedo x4

"ON "9 92
19qUINN Xapu( Add1- T4
ON AP ve

"ON V1 €z

Ad ze

‘ON1d [k

"ON Wd 0z

ad 6l

g0d 8l

" uoising I
aia 9l

seq Gl

"ON [03U0D P
"ON 19BJU0D el
ON it M8 JAID 3
ON 11D 1

ol

BN 10 6
"ON 8sed ]
aeN ssed VA




] ‘swlioy s8|eas
| ‘sjeays jeley SuiIoS
Ad sbo7 YHSO ETES
‘ON Wiay| oreq ‘sepuaby (1ounon
aeq aweN ‘sisenbey suoneoep
sweN ‘sy@eysawll |
olueN Hoday sinoH psniooy
sweN | seldo) Jeyndwio) - spioosy swil| [|0iAed
sweN saldo) Jepndiloy - sigysibay Jjoihey
suleN sjeulBuQ - sdils swiuenQ
sweN seido) - spJep swil |, esAoldws JioiAed
. : alwieN ‘sawnsay
R aweN suopeaya)
suleN ‘Uoneunou] sepybysi
A AWepeoy sweN ‘UoewION| JINJoBY
A Awspeoy awepN ‘sig)soy Jnioey
yoogpueH sousliadx3 [eaipaiy
aleqg A Awlspeoy uonewioju| Awspeosy yniosy
A Aepeoy EMEN pejosles sajepipue)
JA Awspeoy awep ps1os(es JON sa)epipue)
A Awepeoy aueN Jopusp suopebiseAu| punoibyoeg yinioay adid [@uuosied
ABlIWING sypaIDy
‘spodey Buinjorey suun
‘Mewiwng weibold §1g
‘spodsy |reyeq AoAng 19xo1L
SS3IpPY ‘ON JUnoooy aweN ‘S)UNOIoY UONI3}|0D)
ejeq WaAg ‘ON "AUj IOpUBA 'S80I0AU|
SWEN JOPUsA "ON 1dieoay "ON Y28YyQ ‘panisoay sjuswAed
YA 6M ‘suniod xe |
ssalppy "ON UNo2oY aweN ‘Aiinbul a|qeAleoey sJUNCOY
sweN 'sjIsodsQ
Ad ‘anusnsy pue ainypuadxy
$salppy 8leq ‘ON usplou| g s7d
Junowy aleN UNoooY SI9YoNoA feulnop
aweN sisenbay Juswasinquiley
sweN ueg 408U ps||eoue)
SWweN Mueg sjuswelels yueg
unowy ‘ON JOpUBA | aweN yseQ Aed/usen ysaidwi
“ON: JOPUSA IOpUBA sjuswAed 10811
. ONFY(T IOpUdA s)disoay ysodsq
‘ON o8y 81eq JOPUBA sidigoay ysen splooay [elueUly
Ad (s|jeuibuQ) ereq ssucdsey uonels
Ad SaInsesy\ soueWLIoNad
Ad S}99YSHIOAN J9N00BY 1S0)
Ad swiod uopeledaid 1ebpng
Ad sa|i4 196png 196png
€ 4 I
SoN[EA Xoplil ] SIqeoIEas piomkay SSE[D Juswnsoq (sauag pioaay) adA) Juswnsog uonoung

| | | - v |




"ON JUNoooY awey SS8IppY ‘AIBWIWNG SJUNOJ2Y
Joyny 108[gns s1eq ‘aouspuodssiion
waysAs aleq SS3IpPY ‘sooQ bugsal
‘ON JUno2oYy sweN sSSaIppyY ‘synojuld Buig
junowy JUNO2OY ssalppy sweN spunjay
uofels s1eq ssalppy BENETER]
Jojosdsu) 3req ssaIppy sHoday uoyoadsu| Justuaiojug apo”) asiy YbiH
aeq $83IppY ‘sejeoiisl) souewliopad
aweN ssauisng ssalppy ‘ON 108[0id ‘weibold suoisuedx3y [epuapisay
ssalppy ‘ON Hid ‘ON 8sBD ‘lanepn 994
ssalppy a1ed " sweN ‘Ainbuj ¥y
SsaIppy a1eq aweN ‘AeWWLING SJUNCooY
Joyiny ejed joafgng ‘spoday [eredg
sSalppy Joyiny slgns ajeq ‘aouspuodsailo)
ssaippy s1eq aweN
— Ssaippy e1eq aweN ‘sooq Bunse |
SSRIPPY a1eq aweN sInoLd Buijiig
SSBUPPY e ‘ON jUspIdY| ‘suodey uonoadsu| ‘sa|i4 A uoluaAsId aild
Ssaippy sleq "ON juspiou] spoday [edipsiN 591 M
sjenuepy Buiuiel] Nnioay
spoday aie) jusied
abed ainyeubis uaned
snuansy
juapiou| pJenbaj
uohelisibay pienbay Jounpe
sSaIppy ‘ON JUno22y aweN uoposjjon g Bulig syodey
aweN @oueInsy(
|uleN L0
SweN e yesQd
sweN ey abeiuely
aueN 8D uHig
aL SUOREOUISSE|D
aeqg sweN s8)i4 Aleuidiasig
'ON Od OpuUsA sOd
ared "ON JoeljuoD swieN J0EAUOCY JUBLWBINSOId
ayeq Iopusp | "ON uollsinbay suopisinbay
JOPUBA aeq =N Aojjod o} uopdaoxg
ayeq ENA ‘ON 14Y uofjeLLLIo| Joj jsenbay
8jed SjL ON D4 suoleayljeny) Joj jsanboy
a1eq sl ‘ON dll plg 0} uopeyAu(
81ed SjiL 'ON d4d sjesodoid
s1eq aiL ‘ON d4Y sjesodold 1o} }senbay Juswsinoold
— S82I0AU| 82IAIDS BuLE
nesing suuep q sjuspiou] sulep
auwedeq B sajid Aojuaaul suuep S92l aulepy
Joyiny wslgns areq souspuodsaiio)
sleN uoiun suleN ajeqg S N O'IN - Bulpuesiapun Jo swnpueloway
80INBG Opuap S}PRJU0D

‘5188 ]

juawdinb3 pue ssayddng yun

‘s1g)s0y Ajoies




‘sdn mojjod SINT

sissnbay

199YS spiooey

Aojuaau| Brug

[e2IpPsN

(€102-1102) Sypny [04U0D

sipny

[SEETENTEITY

‘saulpnQ 9sino)

‘sau|BpIND

ddD

sioulel) UesH Uedlsily

weliboid Bujurei] ayepdn SINT

Buures

uonels

ajeq

sweN

swdinbg sAnosjold [BUOSIaY

¥0d3

saunpeoold Bujuiel |

Salpnig pield

‘ssipns 10]ld

saipnig

ssalppy

. BueN

8ieq

sisanbay vid

neaing

aweN

¥SL

ssalppy

aleq

sjule|dwon

oleqg

sweN

1sanbsi uopesep

so|id UCNENSIUIUDY

‘ue|q Aousbujiuo) ssuodsay Aousbisiug

SYFO SUsgep Sjels

Arewwng Bu

Alinbu| ArBWIWING suNoooy

198Ug uonoy ue|d Aousbiewig

uejd ayis Buuonuop 1SN

swio

-spoday Busa |

19PJO NIOAA

‘Hoday uonoadsu|

‘souspuodsalio)

ue|q Aousblawg ssauisng

Ydno

uoges

ssaippy

seq

€024

welibolid JoyeladQ souenguly

sl000j01d pisld Buipuels

‘uolyeonp3 Bujnuuo)

‘tuswabeuepy Aend

‘sispulg weiboiy

seusodgng

1SOI9}U| SILIOUODT JO JusLIL}R}S

61 o6y Japupn suoslad

slenuepy

Jopuap

ajeqg

spuLIad

JueAg

aweN

sboq

aye(] A

"ON "AU|

S30I0AU|

ouiny

9lgng

sreq

souspuodsaion

1opusp

ON 3o3yD

"ON 1d1908y

‘sidieoay

J0pus

25eg

JuBAg

awep

‘suopeoljddy

10pUBA

Sreq

‘sue|d

sjuaA] [eloadg

areq

ssalppy

‘se)eoljie)) eoueliotad

"ON JUNonoYy

seN

ssalppy

JSNEM 994

‘ON JUNCooY

swepn

ssaippy

‘Ainbul ¥y




B/

M

"ON JOpUaA

JOpUBA

swieN uojun

Sl

wsisAs

yslong

uonelg

ERIIYESS)

'ON D4d

‘ON ddd

ON 14

"ON Uonisinbay

‘ON 1d1908Yy

‘oN J08foid

ON Od

suieN

nesing aulep

"ON way]

‘ON gLl

"ON ‘AU

Joysdsu|

"ON JUspiou|

Ad

ON dld

ayeq Juang

JUETE

ON ¥dd

uswiyedag

areq

‘ON 10BRIUCD

"ON §o8UD

"ON o8UD

‘ON 958D

neaing

sweN Mueg

Jouiny

junowy

ss2IppY

"ON JUnoo2Y

JUNooaY

A Awepeoy

N T 0O~ 0

s

zZapueuisy Aoy

19Beue) 108014

sesspuapny

Joday ainsodxy ssess|( "unuie))

‘Buipoday ainsodxy




SpIooay 10|d Aleeule)

sbo Asyewe)

spea(] Alsjpws) Aajawe)
soafjelEpN 180pnga
sjuswisnipy 1ebpng 196png
S30IAISS [EUOISSB}0.ld
saseaT
s}l
. . suolssaouon) SJOBRIUOD
aleq aweN josfoly uoljewioju| Joj }senbay
ayeq swe 108lold sHuLsq
oyeq sweN soid slepiwugng
9jeq sweN o8loid sinpauos
ajeq oweN joslold 1ebpng
aeq aweN josfolg suofesysds
318 swep 199[01d suejd s)oafold
a1 ‘ON Joenjuo) aweN 10EIUOD) JUBWAINDCI
sreq Jopusp | ‘ON uolsinbay suonisinbay
lopusp aleq EY fojjod o} uopdeoxg
ayeqd omL ‘ON 14y UoeWIol| Jof }sanbay
aeg oL ‘ON DY Suojeaiji[eny Joj }sanbay
.81eQ Sl ‘ON g1l pig 0} uoleyAl]
a1eq ‘ON d4¥ sjesodold
s1e(q] ‘ON d4Y sjesodold Jo} isenbay JuBlWIBIND0Id
‘WOY NS UOISSILULIOD 28Y 3 SHied ayeq sjesys u-ublg
19loid ajeq sepusby
UOISSILWIWIOD 29Y 8 sHled ayeq ssjnulpy
1S BARNoSXT SL sadAL snusAay sBunaspy
sadA| sjeq Hodey uogos|jo) 3 Bulig
aeq aL spodey
Jouyny yslang oyeq gouspuodsaLion
EIEY ‘ON V¥d sjsanbay spiooay olgnd
owep ssen s)nsme
sweN ‘ON seusodgqng |efa
SRLL slenuepy
Jaquiny E $8INpaooid B sapljod UopelSUILPY
aweN 914 ¥98Y) pauin@y
"ON "bay Inbay
10puUsp, "ON Od slapiQ aseyoind
I0pUSA ‘ON “AU| (Jopus) @010AU|
slajsibay »oeys 1saldw]
s}29yD pajjeoue) ysaidul]
T usiAed 108110
‘ON ¥d sydisoay Jsodaq
ws)| Jossy uopeso] ‘ON J8sSY S0 18ssy
SWEN Al areqg Ad ON Al Jayanop |euinop
JOPUBA SlayeT] WIo 9|qeAisoay SJUNooaY
"'ON 00 aleq Ad spoday [eloueuld fenuuy SpJooay [eioUBUlS
v 3 . z L

mw,:_w> xmv:_ 1 3jgeyo1eag piomhiay

SSE}) Juawnoog

(seauag piooey) adA] Juswnosoq

uonoung




flolAed

syeeys awil] [|0JAed

JusLuyniosy

JuBlInioay Wawebeuey

sweN

sweN

wlo4 Ysode( Joai1q

auweN

sejollod paublg

aleN

wiod eieq

sleN

suopeo|ddy suljuQ

slweN

Yyreo

auWEN

UBOGaAI]

awen

M

sweN

SUORBIYLISA 6-|

EMNEN

SUOEN[BAT SoUBLLIOUSd

auleN

Sulo4 JusiiaIsy

ENEY

SuLio4 Jyeusy

s8|1J [euLlosiad

L-dH

sjuany teloadg

(fenuapiuuod) sa|l4 8oUBABND

uoljeululss . a|i4 eaiojdwy

$3]14 [elUSpUUC) [PuUUosIad/ljolked

SeNUIP UOISSILUWIOD) UOHESI0aY 3 Siied

suoday abea)iy

SHUWlad sjueAd [eneds

ali4 9340 paLinBY

(diis yeoq) syuuisad

ssjepdn Jusd

yoeag Aed/dwiey youne

spiooay punodiuj

sydisoay As) pesH

spie)) UOBAISSIY I1sang

90]0AU| BUIOO| 158N95

spodai YoeUpo yeog

ENIET

(sdijs) s@0loAU| B|qBAI808Y SIUNOIY

S8INpad0ld 3 sepijod

upny

souapuodsaliod

Aewwng

sepIng jeinpasold

ssalbold

sjuBWIND0Q BINS0[D

adAl

adAL

sHoday

sjuslIpuaLly

sjusLwaaiby

suoneo|jddy

SIS

[edlio)siH

aoueusUERY

SeHAROY

s100fo1d

sojoud

sojydeisy

Bunuid

uoneULIoM| AJUntiwon




Jopuap, 9z
~%5dAL Y4
adA] Ve
ML jorA
sfang 43
‘ON DY \z
‘ON 14 0c
"ON Uoiiisinbay 6l
swep pefoid 8l ,
ON Vdd L1
‘ON Od ]2
ON Sl
sweN 1
uoneosoT €l
ON Al 43
SWEN Al 23
‘ON 911 [+]3
"ON AU} )
Ad 8
‘ON ¥d L
ajeq 9
‘ON JoeJjUC) [
sweN ase) b
Jouiny €
‘ON jJossy z
wa}| Jessy ) zepueulsH Aoy
| 0 L Ssaspuayy
aleD [euwliuy

suofjenasay/uopessiboy




san|eA Xapu| / 3]qeysless piomAsy|

W

(saueg p1023y) adA ] Juewnosoq

adA ) Aousby (dHO3) ueld Buisnoy AunpoddQ |enbg sue|d AouaBy

Joyiny 1elgng a1eq souspuodsalio)
Jopusp W04 PpY Jopusp
SS g sinpayos
SS 6M
Ad s9|i4 196png
sleq ‘ON sias1bay yoaud
Jopusp, areq "ON o8uD aweN Sy08YD pajjasue)
sjeq ‘ON uoelouooey Bupjueg
‘oN 1dieoay sydieoay
‘ON %9840 sweN 3osyD peulniay
adAL ‘oN ‘bay uosinbay
opoD xapu| Jopuap, ‘ON Od sJapIQ aseyoing
JOpUSA ‘ON “Au| 90l0AU|
siays|bay Mosys ysaudw
s}08Y) psj|goue) jseudw|
uope|jiouooay Bupjueg ysaidw|
‘ON dd juswed joai1d
‘ON ¥d sydieoay ¥sodaq
way}| Jessy uojjeso "ON jassy SWLo- Jossy
SWEN AL e areq Ad ‘ON Al JBYONOA [euwinor
Jopusp SI9)97 ULIO4 3|qeAII9Y SIUN0SoY
‘ON 00Q sleq Ad spoday |eoueuld [BNUUY
JOPUBA (sdijs) s82i0AU| B|qBAIS08}Y SJUNOIDY
sweN So8UD
aweN splooay asuadxg g |onel ]

apon Xapu wesboid (s9li4 neaung) sajl4 y9bpng SpI0oaY [elouBUlq
ssaIppy NS sweN s9[l4 ese)
SSaIppY ss sweN $90(] UoHEeolLIaA UoReDyuSp|

SS aweN sjesys Alewlwng ejeq jueus| splooay Juedpiped
Jeaj ssalppy SS sweN juswAed usode( Joj uopesiddy
ssalppy ss sweN splooay abind 1si Bupepn
ssalppy SS aweN aInso|D Isi7 Buniep

ss2.ppY sSS sweN s8|i4 9seD spioosy uopeo||ddy

weiboid adA1 spodsy

sHoday AjAnoY fAuoyny Buisnoy
v ¢ 4 d sse[Djuawnsog uonouny




‘Uo|ISSILIGNS [B2IUYDS |

suoneojddy jueis

‘plemy Jueio)

suoneoynads sjuswaimnbay

SISYONOA

sweibold |efoadg sjuel9
sunsjing
saInpasold

s|enuely
s3ji4 uopebyly

suoluidQ [ebe 1ebe
sHdvY
Auelep Jopuap S]oBIUOYD S1eMYyos
sjueWwealby soneg s1eq uoleziuebio Juswpedaq Bupioel] jenUOD
seses Jopuap sjoenU0Y Juswholduwg
adA} welboid usuiedeqg sweN B10 SNOW
welbolyd adA] swep 610 sjoeNUOYD uohezIUBBIO AUNnWWoD
ereq JOpUBA Sejeoyia) aoueinsuy]
adAl JOpusA sjoeluo) awdinbg

usAg Jeads ‘ON Huusd asjwIed Jusng [eads sjuLsd sjoeuU0)
Jopusp sajonp
odAl | e1(Q c =4 xu R Jopusp soueInsu|
sreq JOPUBA suonisinbay
swyedsq IOPUBA ajeq SL follod 0} uondeaxsy
areqg oML oN 4y uoljewlou] o} }senbay
Jopusp a1eq N OoN DAY suopeoylienD Joj 3senbay
JopusA eeq L ON g1l pig
sieq LR ON g.L! pig o} uoneyAy|
Jopusp seq oltL ON d4¥ sfesodoid

areq A ‘ON d4¥ sjesodold Jo} ysenbay JusweINoold
adAL weibold saulsping B suonenbay ‘seiny
adAl JL=CYN SPI0YDY SARENSIUIWPY Wweibold
adAL 1ea Supny jeioueuld weiboid

adAl JeaA sMmalnsy Jusweabeuely sweJboid anH
198[gng aeq SPJ00DY SISqWIS|A UOISSILIWOY ¥ spieog
afgng Etlel suolnjosay
welgng seq sl

10lgns Eil-Tg] sepusby uojssiwwog Guisnoy

odAL sauojuanu| Apadold g Juawdinbg Aojusiu|
adAL weubold salnpaoold % suoneinfay 'sejny weiboid




aweN AP

9l

ON g1l

Sl

"ON "AU|

144

—— ©poD Xapuj

ch

Ad

cl

ajeq uonesdxy

23

ON dd

ol

"ON 00(Q

Juswpedsq

8jed

"ON %08UD

Joyny

‘ON jessy

way| 1988y

foushby

sS2.IppY

18i[eI08dG SjURIS B SI0RIU0D

Bur e

JUBISISSY SJUBLD) B SIOBHLOD

eyjeBuUNN Als L

18ie109dS JURIS) B JoRIU0D

ojeseAlp suay

Jojessiuiuipy SHEH

Yonpiaiy aleyolin

1800 sposfold feeds

[PlUBLEN BYSSI

oply BuisnoH suIBBiy-uoyd Asuely
Ssg BIA uoreq

Jebeueyy yoofoid ZepueuwiaH A0y
9102 ‘¢ 1940J20::S99pUdRY

(lenuepyuo) sejiy souensuS)

uoneuiwla ] a|l4 sakojdwzg

Buiulel] jpuuosiad

suopisinbay |suuosiad

‘s8|id [eoIpaN [BUUOSISd

spied swi] ‘|suuosiad

jusUnIoay JusWabeuely

awepN wiod ysodag jo81g
aweN sajoljod paubig
awenN wiod eleq
sweN suopeoi|ddy sujuo
sweN yeo
aweN UBOGaAI
sweN i)
aWweN SUOIEOYLIBA 6]
aweN suoljenjens souewlopead
aweN SULIOS JustuaIney
sweN sullo Jjsuag $8|1 [euUOsIad

‘sjusilealby juels)

snsua)) uswebeue|y ssajswoH

‘s ydv




———— ies A 515

Jopusp 8¢
adAl /e
adA}

SpLL
walgng
SS
JUSAT jepadg
ON DY
ON dd¥d o€
62
8¢
1z
welbold 9z

'ON Od 74

ESIIEN 1A
‘ON juad £C
uoneziuebiQ f#44
sweN B10 ¥4
'ON 74

aweN 6l
Uojeoon 13

ON AP Ll




aweN

SWL0-] JuswaIleY

aweN swio4 Jysuag
adA] aweN L-¥H s8I [duuosIad
Joyiny 1elgng =TT EE souspuodsano)) A
loyiny welang aledg Sl sjusulipusuly
ajed aplL si8pe |IPuUNoY
epIL spig jo uoyenge|
- oML syeeys bBuney
ENVRE sjesodold
ollL sunpusppy
=N suopeol[en 104 }sanbay
z B spig Joj 1senbay
i spig JoBQUOD
enL | PJEMY JO S0HON
=N JUBWSSILBAPY juswainooid
o}ed S}IL Jusnl spoday uonoy Jeyy
ajeqg 9L Jusny sulio4 SOI uojejuswinoog 503
Joyiny ajed elgns aouspuodsalio)
joalang sainyoolg
slgng sjeusie|y burures | yoeainQ p bujuel
sweN sesuadxg [anel]
uoneoo uopduoseq "ON Wy eje( Jessy
‘ON ‘bay uonisinbay
aleq JOpUBA sjuswaaiby soueusulep
ayeq JOPUBA sjuswhed 1pai1q
areq JOpUBA ‘ON JOpUap "ON Od slaplQ aseyoind
JOpUsA "ON "AU] S3210AU|
ON AP SAP
Ad ‘sjebpng splooay [eloueui
JBoA jueln L JueID) ‘s}sanbay Juswasinquiay
IB9A JUBID ETRUES) ‘swiod }sanbay UOBOYIPON
1B\ juelD) EHTRUE) ‘sauljeping welbold juels
13\ Jueln) 3 uels supoday upny sjueln
SML ue|d uonelbiyy plezeH [einjeN
1 d03
soxauuy ueld Aouablowg sue|d Aousbiewy
ayeq JoNpoid/aoinles Bunm> sjuawoalby
14 ¢ [4 I

sonjeA Xapu] / 8jqeydsieas plomAay

sse|9 jJuswinsoqg

(seuag piooay) adA] juswnaog

uonouny




les (074

)eq ‘pud MespA 61
‘ON JOpUSA -
JOPUBA L

9UL 9l

elgng ST

"ON ‘bay 142

‘ON Od €l
sweN 43
uoneso” L

‘ON AP 0l

'ON “AU[ 6

1B/ UelD 8
SpIL el L
Ad 9

L Juen3 g
uoidinsag ¥
aleq €
UO[JBOHISSE]D Z

L

Joyiny

Aob yoesqbuo|@zanbiipoy sipg

Aejarag

zenbupoy sip3j

Aob-yoesqbuo|@lsusiun oijse]

isbeuepy ulwpy

Jausjupn 8ljse

Aob yoeeqbuo|@supjusp-11e)] iwep

Jue)sissy |[0lhed [puuosiad

supjuap-Ley iwep

Aob yoesgbuoi@iybug iy

1shleuy

WyBug sy

wos diooanempliyi@zepueuiayl

Jabeuep 18loid

zapueuisi Aoy

9102 ‘S 49q0}20 :S80pUSRY

aweN uoljenjea3 oiwouobig
— ajeq uonoadsu fjsyes Ajuauopy Alajes
DN = jsanbay [1ounon
IEEYN anL suoin|osey slepaT [puno)
YN
dwon s JaxIiopn
adA) sejeslyiua) buiuel )

ale Buipug yespp

spieD awi|

aweN $HHI3YD punolo) yoegq
auwieN suo4 uonesylsp eshojdiug
sweN uLod yisodaq paing
sweN saioljod paubig
UOEOHISSE[D aweN suoyeolddy auluQ
sweN uleo
auweN UBDGOAIN
sweN M
sweN SUONBOILIBA 6-]

Jeaj

aweN

suojjen{eay adUBWIOLSY




H juswusepy

72061 IL 91l

<Ly

)T “90IMoOSeIDA

siea A (G) 9A14 SNOIABId Ul SIBW0ISN) panupuoosi(

H LNJNHOVLLVY

- 190[01J JO pU €0816 VO EBIqUEY[Y SSIOM o1qng
186L-85t (929) SIAR(] [[epuey toid Jo puq 3AY TUOWAL] [INOS 006 v10 £1n00)
e £ 109[01g Jo pug €0¥S6 VO “Bs0y rues 11no)) rouadng
0999-1C57L0L HEprng Tehd QALI(] UOTIBXSTUTWIPY ()09 BUWIOU0S JO AJUN0))
710~ 190f01g Jo pur v1€L-800C6 VD PeAS[ED VO “peqspie) Jo A1)
12LT-T09-09L UosIo}ed [SRYITIA :01d JO pud oAy KBpBIE] CEO] 4
- 10301y 90 13fo1q 3o pug 1056 4O "PIOJPIN PSR TR
X0 TLTL-9LL/1YS P 90d STEPSEO TNOS 001 uoSa1Q) J0 9eIS
0€€1-66T (LOL) ourmy qIeg 100[01 JO pug 6556 VO BdEN edeN JO L1Uno)
01T 91ng 19248 pIY], S611
CT1006 VD S9[esUY S07]
98¥1-F1L-01¢ ZOPUSPAFBOTUOID A 109fo1g Jo puyg Joang odof "N 111 W4ld Juewamay ~dMAV']
suoydeje| 10BJUOD JO S| /oWeN uoseay ssaIppy Jewiojsny
-1oppld




City of Long Beach

Department of Financial Management

Purchasing Division

333 W Ocean Blvd. 7% floor, Long Beach, California 90802
p 562.570.6200

January 3, 2019
ADDENDUMNO. 1: Q & A

ITB No. Tl 19-024
Citywide Backfile Scanning Services

This addendum changes and supersedes the language in the original ITB. Please
acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and submitting with your proposals. Any
proposer who fails to submit this addendum may be disqualified.

Questions and answers as follows:

1. General Questions:

Topic 1:  The Bid states the follow:ing:

CORPORATION

8. Two (2) officers of the corporation must sign. :
b.  Each signature must be notarized if the corporation is located outside of the state of California.

oR
a. The signature of one officer ar the signature of person other than an officer is accaptable if the Bid is ascompanied

certified corporate resolution granting authority to said person to execute tontracts on behalf of the corporation,
b.  Signalure{s) must be notarized if the corporation is located outside of the state of California.

Q: If only electronic bids are to be submitted, would an electronic version of the notary be
acceptable? We are located in Anaheim CA, but the corporation is based out of State, does
the above requirement apply?

A The notary is required if your business is incorporated out of state. In addition to the
electronic submission, bidders shall submit the following original document(s)
with wet signature(s) in a sealed envelope to the address shown below:

1. Original signed bid cover page
2. A notarized California All-Purpose Acknowledgement Form (for all companies
located outside the State of California)

City of Long Beach
C/0G City Clerk
At Sokunthea Kol (Soey)
st Ocean Boulevard, Plaza Level

333 We

Long Beach, CA 90802
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Addendum #1 — ITB No. TI19-024
Documents shall be clearly labeled in a sealed envelope or box as follows:
ITB T1 19-024 CITYWIDE BACKFILE SCANNING SERVICES

Electronic Bids and required hard copy forms must be received by 11:00 AM
Pacific Standard Time, on January 15, 2019.

2. Q: Scope of work question: SOW states, “The City will be responsible for preparing/boxing
and inventory list for boxed documents for pickup by the Contractor.” Can the City provide
the box inventory of manifest in excel or other electronic versions to the vendor?

A Yes. ‘ ‘

3. Q: SOW states, “For bid purposes, Contractors will assume no more than three (3) index
values/metadata per document.” Can the City provide samples of the three (3) index values
for the purposes of knowing how many possible characters may need to be captured? Also

an the City department provide a data dump of the required metadata?

Anticipate between 2 and 90 characters,
4. Q: If awarded, is there a requirement for the Contractor to file a Surety Bond with the City?
A No.
5. Q: Does the shreddiﬁg vendor need to be bonded?
A Yes.

6. Q: Section A, number 7 of the Scope of Work/Services says, “Contractor representative
(personnel) must be bonded, insured, have a valid California driver's license, and be
uniformed and/or carry pictured company identification.” Is the requirement that all
contractor personnel be bonded?

A: Yes, all contractor perﬁonnel shall be bonded.

7. Q: Section B, number 8 of the Scope of Work/Services states “Contractor shall perform a
consistency check on 20% of the processed images.” Later, in Section B, Number 15, it
states “The contractor will perform a 100% frame by frame inspection and rescan any
documents where”. Is the requirement to perform QC review on 20% of the images or 100%
of the images?

A 100%
8. Q: Do you have an estimate on the number of 16mm microfilm rolls?

A: No only an approximate number of images, 500 thousand.
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Addendum #1 — ITB No. TI119-024
9. Q: Do you have an estimate on the number of 35mm microfilm rolls?
Al No.
10.Q: Is the microfilm blipped or will documents need to be separated manually?
AL Anticipate they will need to be separated.
11.Q: Do you have an estimate on the number of 16mm microfiche cards?
Al No.
12.Q: Do you have an estimate on the number of 35mm microfiche cards? |
Al Mo

13.Q: What is the average number of images per fiche card?

14.Q: Can you provide more detail on the four pricing categories and the volume tiers listed?
Are those monthly volumes? Annual numbers? If annual, how do we know what tier to bill
at each month?

A: The volume and frequency varies per the needs of each department, Departments have
the ability to change volume and frequency throughout the Coniract. Some departments will
need regular weekly scanning scheduled, while others may schedule as needed.

15.Q: For each category and each tier, is the volume listed the combined volume for fhe City
or the volume for that particular department having scanning done?

A: That department.

16.Q: Category 3 and 4 of the pricing matrix both list Microfiche. Is one supposed to say
Microfilm?

A Yes.

17.Q: What percent of the large format paper documents will require scanning in color?
A: Anticipate 20%.

18.Q: What percentage of the volumes will require OCR?
AL Anticipate 20%.

19.Q: Is the City requesting the services to be performed onsite or offsite?

A Offsite,
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Addendum #1 — ITB No. Ti19-024

20.Q: If offsite, can the scanning be performed outside the State of California?
A: Yes.

21.Q: Will there be a requirement to scan microfilm? If so, please describe roll type (original,
diazo, etc.), roll length, reduction ratio, and total estimated rolls.

A: Yes, unknown on type, length, ratio, and total estimated rolls.

22.Q: Will there be a requirement to scan microfiche? If so, please describe fiche type (jacket,
COM original, diazo, etc., reduction ratio, and total estimated fiche with estimated images
per fithe. ‘

A: Yes, unknown on type, length, ratio, and total estimated rolls.

23.Q: From Page 14 - To be considered qualified, a Bidder must provide information to
demonstrate, to the satisfaction of the City, as a minimum, that:

A: The Bidder has or is able to btain adequate financial resources to meet its
contractual obligations and has or is able to obtain the ability to maintain such
resources for the initial term of the Contract plus all additional terms.

B. The Bidder has or is able to obtain adequate equipment, tools and supplies to
perform the services as required in the Confract Documents or the financial
resources to obtain such equipment, tools, and supplies.

C. The Bidder has adequate technical and managerial experience to perform the
services as demonstrated by successful performance for pro;ects of a similar size
and type. ;

Is this information due with the bid or upon award?
A: This information must be submitted with the bid.
24.Q: What specific documentation is required to demonstrate A, B, and C?

A: Refer to page 19, Section 14 REFERENCES AND QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS
of the ITB.

25.Q: From Page 24 - SCOPE OF WORK/SERVICES: A. General: 1. Services shall be
provided between the hours of 8:00 am. and 4:00 p.m. (PST), Monday through
Friday. Departments may grant, on an individual basis, permission to perform services at
other hours.

Please clarify this statement? We aré interpreting it to mean that we need to have staff
available to City staff during those hours and not that they're limiting our hours of operation.

A I work is to be done at City Hall, those are the working hours.
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Addendum #1 — ITB No. TI19-024

26.Q: From Page 27 — E. Record Accessibility The City will require designated City Staff to
have access to original City documents supplied to the Contractor for Scanning and/or
Media Conversion services in the event a document is needed. The Contractor will provide
the ability to locate and return to the City any original document that is in the possession of
the Contractor within two (2) business days from the time of request by an authorized
department contact. After the City has fulfilled its need the Contractor shall also pick up
these documents and return with them to the Contractor site to either complete the scanning
or conversion process, whichever applies.

Will the city consider a ‘scan on demand’ process in which they would receive a digitized
image rather th:ﬁn the physical document? ‘

A That could work in most circumstances, depending on the requirements of the

depariment.

27.Q: What s the volume of document pulls the City expebts to request on a weekly or monthly

ty. This would also be varied by

department.
28.Q: From Page 28 - G. Document & Record Assumptions:

G. 1. Documents denote documents/records that are 8.5"x11” up to 11°’x17”, with the
majority being the smaller size. (i.e., 95%). It is estimated that the quantity of documents to
be scanned is about 10-20 million pages. These volumes should be used.for estimating
purposes and actual quantities may be more or less.

What is the age and general condition of the documents?

A: This varies from department.

29.Q: G. 2. Engineering Drawings denote documents/records that are greater than 11°x17” in
size, including C, D, and E size drawing and maps. It is estimated that the quantity of
documents to be scanned is about 1-5 million pages. These volumes should be used for
estimating purposes and actual quantities may be more or less.

What is the percentage of C, D, and E size documents relative to the total volume of oversize
drawings and maps?

A This information is not available.
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Addendum #1 — ITB No. TI19-024

30.Q: G. 3. For bid purposes, Coniractors will assume no more than three (3) index
values/metadata per document.

Can the city give an example(s) of a document index or the number of characters per index
value?

A: Document index examples: Date, Title, Address Name, Address Number.

31.Q: G. 3. For bid purposes, Contractors will assume no more than three (3) index
values/metadata per document.

‘ Where is the information to be indexed located or] the documents?

A: This varies by document type and very well could be on the jacket or box.

PREPARED BY: Sokunthea Kol, Buyer Il

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:  MetaSource, e
Company Name

Adam Osthed President & CEQ
Print e \ Title
1/10/2019
Sighature Date
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Summary of MetaSource Financials - 2017

Background

In November 2013, a majority interest in MetaSource was acquired by LaSalle Capital Group (LaSalle), a private
equity group out of Chicago. This was a “platform business” acquisition for LaSalle and is backed by a $350 million
fund. LaSalle and MetaSource management’s goal is to continue to grow the business and expand its product and
service offerings through both organic growth and acquisitions. Below are a few explanatory items as it relates to
the 2017 financials.

Consolidated Statements of Income

For the calendar years ended 12/31/16 and 12/31/17 Net income {loss) was reported at ($3,437,950) and
{$2,670,213) respectively. This loss position relates to goodwill and intangible amortization expense, mergers &
acquisition related expenses, and long-term debt interest charges. Below is a breakdown of the 2016 and 2017
earnings metrics:

|

2016 2017 |
(3,437,950} (2,670,213):

Netincome (loss)

Amortization expense - Goodwill & Intangibles 3,620,553 | 4,125,013
M&A related expense 1,051,150 | 1,177,902
Fair value adjustments - M&A related 1,410,138 (65,058},
'Earnings before Amortization and M&A expense | 2,643,891 I 2,567,644

i i

Interest Expense 2,328530 | 2,808,214

Depreciation Expense 1,428,182 | 1,404,931
Adj EBITDA 6,400,603 | 6,780,789

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Goodwill, Intangible Assets, and Deferred Financing Fees
As of 12/31/17 MetaSource had a total combined net balance of Goodwill and Intangible Assets of $29,923,513.

These balances came from MetaSource being acquired by LaSalle in 2013 and from ongoing strategic acquisitions,
Amortization expense on the P&L is generated from these balances.

Long-Term Debt
As of 12/31/17 MetaSource had total long-term debt of $26,031,490. This debt was incurred as part of the sale to

LaSalle capital in 2013 and for ongoing strategic acquisitions. As of 12/31/17 MetaSource was in compliance with
all debt covenant and obligations to its lenders.

Consolidation Statements of Cash Flows

For the calendar years ending 12/31/16 and 12/31/17 net cash provided by operating activities was $1,987,170
and $544,986 respectively.




MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Consolidated Balance Sheet

As of December

31, 2017

Current Assets
Cash S 745,112
Trade receivables, net 13,030,268
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 6,948,481
‘Total current assets ‘20,723,861
Property and Equipment, net 4,016,255
Goodwill, net 17,347,397
Intangible Assets, net 12,576,116
Deposits ‘ 83,735
Deferred Financing Fees, net 292,541

S 55,039,905

Liabilities and Members' Equity
Current Liabilities

Current maturities of long-term debt 4,990,638
Accounts payable 5,708,069
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 3,229,695
Deferred revenue 8,221,879
Due to seller 800,000
Total current liabilities 22,950,281
Long-Term Debt, net of current portion 26,031,490

Due to Seller -
48,981,771

Members’ Equity
Common Units 6,058,134
Class A Units -
6,058,134

$ 55,039,905




MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Income

Year Ended December

31, 2017
Net revenue S 61,577,302
Cost of revenue 34,470,211
Gross profit 27,107,091
Operating expenses 20,208,432
Depreciation expense . 1,404,931
Amortization expense , 4,125,013
Transaction and restructuring expense 688,699
Management fees 489,203
Income (loss) from operations 190,813
Other income {expense), net :
Interest expense , (2,808,214)
Fair value adjustment on contingent consideration 65,058
Foreign exchange gain (loss) (2,898)
toss before income tax benefit {2,555,241)
Income tax benefit 114,972
Net income (loss) S {2,670,213)

Earnings before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and
Amortization (EBITDA), M&A Expense, and Investor
Management Expense; $ 6,780,789




MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended
December 31,
2017

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net income (loss) (2,670,213)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash
provided by {used in} operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization of property and equipment 1,404,931
Amortization of goodwill ) 2,356,321
Amortization of intangible assets 1,768,692
Amortization of deferred financing fees 240,361
Loss on disposal of property and equipment {13,018)
Deferred income taxes ' 96,374
Unit-based compensation 162,975
Paid-in-kind interest on long-term debt  * 176,424
Fair value adjustment on contingent cons de ation payable {65,058)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities; net of effects
of business acquisition:
Trade receivables (3,051,672)
Prepaid expenses and other curent assets (504,900}
Déposits ' 10,125
Accounts payable : (175,875)
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 46,005
Deferred revenue 763,514
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities } 544,986
Cash Flows From lnvesting Activities
Business acquisition, net of cash acquired (5,073,640)
Purchase of property and equipment {(1,672,759)
Net cash used in investing activities (6,746,399)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Borrowings on long-term debt 8,000,000
Payments on long-term debt (600,000}
Payments for deferred financing fees {141,700}
Payments on contingent consideration payable (1,425,050}
Member contributions -
Member distributions (11,368)
Net cash provided by {used in} financing activities : 5,821,882
Net increase in cash (379,531)
Cash, Beginning 1,124,643

Cash, Ending 745,112




MetaSource Holdings, LLC
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Financial Report
December 31, 2017
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Members
MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Report on the Financiz{l Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of MetaSource Holdings, LLC and
its subsidiary (the Company), which.comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2017
and 20186, the related consolidated statements of operations, members’ equity and cash flows for the
years then ended and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements (collectively, the financial
statements). .

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
sment is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of t se financial statements in
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, mplementatson and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility '
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits, We .
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial staterments in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD
AUDIT| TAX | CONSULTING

1
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of MetaSource Holdings, LLC and its subsidiary as of December 31, 2017 and 20186,
and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

PSkH VS LLP

Blue Bell, Pennsylvania
April 27, 2018




MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
Assets
Current assets:
Cash $ 745112 $ 1,124,643
Trade receivables, net 13,030,268 8,779,522
Prepaid expensef and other current assets 6,948,481 5,045,711
Total current assets 20,723,861 15,849,876
Property and equipment, net v 4,016,255 3,658,638
Goodwill, net 17,347,397 14,403,956
intangible assets, net 12,576,116 13,714,808
Depgs?ts 83,735 87,672
rred income taxes 292,541 670,264
$ 55039905 $ 48385114
Liabilities and Members’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt, net $ 4,990,638 5 591,600
Accounts payable 5,708,069 5,586,859
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 3,229,695 2,571,746
Deferred revenue 8,221,879 6,112,618
Due to seller : 800,000 1,760,090
Total current liahilities 22,950,281 16,622,913
Long-term debt, net 26,031,490 22,755,443
Due to seller - 737,528
48,981,771 40,115,884
Commitments and contingencies (Note 11)
Members’ equity:
Common units 6,058,134 8,269,230
Class A units - -
Class B units - -
Total members’ equity 6,058,134 8,269,230
$ 55039905 T 48385114

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 20186
Net revenue $ 61,577,302 $ 48,941,402
Cost of revenue 34,470,211 27,226,544
Gross profit 27,107,091 21,714,858
Operating expenses ‘ 21,613,363 16,893,098
Amortization expense 4,125,013 3,620,553
Transaction expenses (Note 2) 688,699 626,089
Management fees (Note 10) 489,203 425,061
Income from operations 190,813 150,057
08,214) {2,328,530)
payable (Note 2) 65,058 (1,410,138)
Foreign exchange loss {2,898) (180)
Loss before income tax benefit - (2,555,241) (3,588,791)
Income tax expense (benefit) 114,972 (150,841)
Net loss $_(2670,213) $  (3.437,950)

See notes to consolidated financial statements.,
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MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss $ (2670,213) $ (3,437,950)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization of property and equipment 1,404,931 1,428,182
Amortization of goodwill 2,356,321 1,939,170
Amortization of intzhgible assets 1,764,692 1,681,383
Amortization of deferred financing fees 240,361 160,660
(Gain) loss on disposal of property and equipment (13,018) 17,216
Deferred income taxes 96,374 (150,841)
Unit-based compensation 162,975 162,975
Paid-in-kind interest on long-term debt 176,424 190,440
Fair value adjustment on contingent consideration payabie (65,058) 1,410,138
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effects
‘of business acquisition:
Trade receivables ‘ (3,051,672) (2,777,577)
Prepaid expense and other current assets (504,900) (1,050,973)
Deposits 10,125 (34,897)
Accounts payable (175,875) 1,768,915
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 46,005 220,236
Deferred revenue , 763,514 460,093
Net cash provided by operating activities 544,986 1,987,170
Cash flows from investing activities: ;
Acquisition of Titan ‘ - (3,916,569)
Acquisition of Orion, less cash acquired (2,251,728) -
Acquisition of Datalmage, less cash acquired (2,821,912) _ -
Purchases of property and equipment {1,672,759) {2,401,319)
Net cash used in investing activities (6,746,399) {6,317,888)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Borrowings on long-term debt 8,000,000 2,500,000
Payments on long-term debt {600,000) (600,000)
Payments for deferred financing fees (141,700) (85,000)
Payments on contingent consideration payable {1,425,050) -
Member contributions - 2,309,412
Member distributions (11,368) (28,505)
Net cash provided by financing activities 5,821,882 4,094,907
Net decrease in cash (379,531) {235,811)
Cash:
Beginning 1,124,643 1,360,454
Ending $ 745112 § = 1.124643

{Continued)
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MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows {Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest
Income taxes

2,567,253 ¢ 21657638

- ) -

&
Y
HIEf

lenlles
slien

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash operating, investing ‘

and financing activities:

Issuance of units in relation to contingent consideration $ 307510 $ -

Acquisition of businesses (Note 2):
Total identifiable net assets acquired (less cash) $ (126,122) $ 1,404,038
Goodwil! : 5,299,762 2,998,219

5,173,640 4,402,257

Less contingent consideration payable 100,000 485,688 .

Cash paid for businesses at closing '~ $ 5073640 $ 3916569 1=

See notes to ponsolidated financial statements.




MetaSource Holdings, LL.C and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of business: MetaSource Holdings, LLC and its subsidiary, MetaSource, LLC (the Company) is a
leading provider of business process outsourcing services, content management solutions, and
compliance and risk management services.

A summary of the Company’s significant accounting policies follows:

Principles of consolidation: The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts
of MetaSOL{rce Holdings, LLC and its wholly owned subsidiary, MetaSourcb, LLC. All significant
intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated in consolidation.

tn March 20186, Metanurce LLC formed TLC Merger Sub, Inc. (TLC), which merged with T itan Lenders
Corp (Titan). As the surviving entity, Titan assumed all rights and obligations of TLC and is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Metasource LLC. See Note 2 for further details on the transaction.

. _InFebruary 2017, Titan entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement to purchase all the shares of Orion

SR

inancial Group, Inc. (Orion). Orion is a wholly owned subsidiary of Titan, See Note 2 for further details
on the transaction.

In May 2017, Titan entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement to purchase all the shares of Datalmage,
Inc. (Datalmage). Datalmage is a wholly owned subsidiary of Titan. See Note 2 for further details on the
transaction.

Revenue recognition: Revenues are primarily derived from providing business process outsourcing,
imaging, reprographic, and online review services, software and hardware system and maintenance
sales, and providing mortgage compliance audits and related consulting setvices. The Company
recognizes revenue when services have been performed or products have been shipped or delivered

" electronically. Revenue for maintenance sales is recorded as deferred revenue and recognized over the
contract period. .

Use of estimates: The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Trade receivables: Trade receivables are stated at outstanding balances less an allowance for doubtful
accounts and an allowance for sales returns and allowances, which approximated $123,000 and $30,000
at December 31, 2017 and 20186, respectively. Trade receivables are considered past due if not paid
within the stated terms. The allowance for doubtful accounts is established through provisions charged
against income. Accounts deemed to be uncollectible are charged against the allowance and subsequent
recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance. The Company extends credit to its customers, based
upon credit evaluations, in the normal course of business. The allowance for doubtful accounts is
maintained at a level considered adequate to provide for losses that can be reasonably anticipated.
Management's periodic evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance is based on past loss experience,
adverse situations that may affect the borrower’s ability to repay, current economic conditions and other
relevant factors. The Company does not require collateral from its customers. Interest is not charged on
past due accounts.




MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property and equipment: Property and equipment acquired during business combinations are recorded
at fair value and all other additions are recorded at cost. Property and equipment are depreciated or
amortized using the straight-line method over the shorter of the estimated useful lives of the asset or
lease term, generally ranging between 3 and 10 years.

Goodwill: Goodwill results from business acquisitions and represents the excess of the purchase price
over the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired. The Company adopted the accounting
alternative for private companies which simplifies ac?ounting for goodwill by amortizing goodwill over a
10-year period, having the ability to test for impairment at the entity level, and testing for impairment only
when there is a triggering event. No triggering event or impairment occurred in 2017 or 2016.

The Company adopted the alternative accounting approach which provides an accounting alternative for
private companies related to the identification and recognition of certain intangible assets acquired in a
business combination. As such, the Company did not separately recognize intangible assets for
customer-related intangible assets that cannot be separately sold or licensed in the accounting for
business combinations during 2017 0r2016. The value of these assets is effectively subsumed into
goodwill. :

Intangible assets: The Company hés intangible assets, including customer relationships, tradenames, |
developed technology and non-compete agreements that are amortized over their estimated useful lives
using the straight-line method.

Deferred financing fees: Deferred financing fees arising from the incurrence of long-term debt are
presented as a reduction of the carrying amount of the related debt and are being amortized as interest
expense over the life of the related debt instruments on a straight-line basis which approximates the
effective interest method.

Impairment of long-lived assets: The Company reviews long-lived assets, including property and
equipment and intangible assets, for impairment whenever events or changes in business circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of the assets may not be fully recoverable. An impairment loss would be
recognized when estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected fo result from the use of the assets
and its eventual disposition is less than its carrying amount. Impairment, if any, is assessed using
discounted cash flows. The Company has determined that there are no indications of impairment of long-
lived assets during the years presented.

Cost of revenue: Cost of revenue consists of the cost of maintenance contracts, direct production labor,
depreciation of production equipment, costs of the production facility, inbound shipping charges,
packaging supplies and other costs incurred in providing services. Freight billed to customers is
considered revenue. Shipping and handling costs are included in cost of revenue in the consolidated
statements of operations.

Unit-based compensation: The Company has a unit-based compensation plan, which is described more
fully in Note 8. Expense relating to unit-based compensation transactions as provided by the plan is
recognized in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Fair value of financial instruments: The Company's financial instruments consist principally of cash,
trade receivables, accounts payable, long-term debt, and acquisition related contingent consideration.
The carrying amount of cash, trade receivables, accounts payable, and short-term borrowings
approximates fair value because of the short-term maturity of these instruments. The fair value of long-
term debt approximates the carrying value, because the interest rates fluctuate with market interest rates.
The carrying value of subordinated debt with the two members approximates fair value based on the
current rates offered to the Company for debt of the same remaining maturities with similar collateral
requirements,




MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The fair value of the subordinated note payable is approximately $707,000 based upon the prevailing
market rates of debt instruments with similar characteristics. Fair value of the contingent consideration
was determined based on expected results taking into consideration probability factars of achieving the
eam-out targets.

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) guidance defines fair value, establishes a framework
for measuring fair value and expands disclosure requirements around fair value measurements. This
quance applies to all financial instruments that are being measjred and reported on a fair value basis.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. in determining fair value, the
Company uses various methods including market, income and cost approaches. Based on these
approaches, the Company often utilizes certain assumptions that market participants would use in pricing
the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk and/or the risks inherent in the inputs to the
valuation technique. These inputs can be readily obﬁservable, market corroborated, or generally
unobservable inputs. The Company utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable
inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. Based on the observability of the inputs used in the
valuation techniques, the Company is required to provide the following information according to the fair
value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy ranks the quality and reliability of the information used to
determine fair values.

Assets and liabilities carried at fair value will be classified and disclosed in one of the following three
categories:

Level 1: Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in active exchange markets, such as the New York
Stock Exchange. Level 1 also includes U.S. Treasury and federal agency securities and federal
agency mortgage-backed securities, which are traded by dealers or brokers in active markets.
Valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market transactions involving
identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in less active dealer or broker markets. Valuations
are obtained from third-party pricing services for identical or similar assets or liabilities.

Level 3: Valuations for assets and liabilities that are derived from other valuation methodologies,
including option pricing models, discounted cash flow models and similar techniques, and not
based on market exchange, dealer, or broker traded transactions. Level 3 valuations
incorporate certain assumptions and projections in determining the fair value assigned to such
assets or liabilities,

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company's contingent consideration payable is measured at fair
value on a recurring basis and is entirely a Level 3 value, which is described more fully in Note 2.

Income taxes: As limited liability companies, MetaSource Holdings, LLC and MetaSource, LLC's taxable

income or loss is allocated to the members. Titan is a C-Corp and files a separate federal income tax
return.

10




MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Deferred taxes are provided on a liability method whereby deferred tax assets are recognized for
deductible temporary differences and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards and deferred tax
liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences. Temporary differences are the differences
between the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets are
reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that
some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
adjusted for the effects of changes in tax laws and rates on the date of enactment.

Based on guidance of accounting for uncertainty of income taxes, management evaluated the Company’s
tax positions and concluded that the Company had taken no uncertain tax positions that require
adjustment to the consolidated financial statements to comply with the provisions of this guidance. With
few exceptions, the Company is no longer subject to U.S. federal, state, and local income tax
examinations by tax authorities for years before 2014. .

On December 22, 2017, the ‘Pkresndent of the Unlted States sugned into law the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act tax
reform legislation. The Iegtsl tet
corporate tax rates, changes ;
corporate alternative minimum tax. The legislation reduced the U.S. corporate tax rate from the current
rate of 36% to 21%. As a result of the enacted law, the Company was required to revalue deferred tax
assets and liability at the enacted rate. This revaluation resulted in an expense of $139,000 to income tax
expense in the consolidated statement of operations and a corresponding reduction in the deferred tax
assets, net. The other provisions of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act did not have a material impact on the
fiscal 2017 consolidated financial statements.

Subsequent events: The Company has evaluated all subsequent events for potential recognition and/or
disclosure through April 27, 2018, the date the consohdated financial stalements were available to be

issued.,

Note 2. Business Acquisitions

Orion: Pursuant to a Stock Purchase Agreement {(Orion SPA) dated February 1, 2017, the Company
acquired all of the shares of Orion, a Texas Corporation, providing mortgage assignments, lien releases,
document retrieval, real estate document recording and other related services to lenders and servicers of
residential real estate loans. The transaction was accounted for as a business combination. As a result of
the acquisition, the Company and its investors expect to grow existing sales in both new and existing
markets. Goodwill resulted from the expected synergies from combining operations with the Company
and the customer relationships acquired and is expected to be deductible for tax purposes.

1




MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2, Business Acquisitions (Continued)

The following table summarizes the estimated fair values of the consideration paid, assets acquired and
liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition:

Consideration:

Cash $ 2852089
Recognized amount of identifiable assets acquired:

Cash 3 600,361

Trade receivables : 1,018,445

Property and equipment - 27,985

Amortizable intangible assets 380,000

Deposits ‘ 6,188

2,032,979

Recognized amount of liabilities assume

d

Accounts payable o 210,431
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 550,201
Deferred tax liability 280,272
, 1,040,994
Total identifiable net assets acquired 991,985
Goodwill 1,860,104
$ 2,852,089

In connection with the transaction, the Company incurred approximately $458,625 of transaction
expenses. The transaction costs were expensed as incurred in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations for the year ended December 31, 2017.

Datalmage: Pursuant to an Stock Purchase Agreement (Datalmage SPA) dated May 5, 2017, the
Company acquired all of the shares of Datalmage, a Utah Corporation, providing business process
outsourcing (BPO) services (including the related provision of outsourced services such as document
imaging and data capture, business process automation services, business analysis services, database
services, electronic document archival, and other processing services) and the sale and distribution of
workflow and content management solutions (CSM) (including related software and hardware sales,
application development, support services, and consulting services). The transaction was accounted for
as a business combination. As a result of the acquisition, the Company and its investors expect to grow
existing sales in both new and existing markets. Goodwill resulted from the expected synergies from
combining operations with the Company and the customer relationships acquired and is expected to be
deductible for tax purposes.

12




MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2. Business Acquisitions (Continued)

The following table summarizes the estimated fair values of the consideration paid, assets acquired and
liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition:

Consideration;
Cash $ 2,847,239
Contingent consideration 100,000
$ 2941239
Recognized amount of identifiable assets acquired:
Cash $ 25327
Trade receivables 180,629
Prepaids and other current assets : 497,870
Property and equipment ‘ 43,886
Amortizable intangible assets : 250,000
1,002,712
Recognized amount of liabilities assumed:
Accounts payable 86,654
Accrued expenses and other liabilities _ 1,407,400
Deferred tax liability 1,077
' 1,495,131
Total identifiable net assets acquired (492,419)
Goodwill 3 3,439,658
$ 29047239

The contingent consideration arrangement requires the Company to pay the sellers additional purchase
price if certain revenue targets are achieved during 2017. As of the acquisition date, the fair value of the
contingent consideration arrangement of $100,000 was estimated based upon the current projections and
probability of achieving the targets. The measure of the acquisition date fair value is based upon
significant inputs that are not observable in the market, which FASB’s authoritative guidance on fair value
measurements refers to as Level 3 inputs. A Monte Carlo model was utilized and key assumptions
included (a) revenue risk premium of 24.3%, (b) revenue volatility of 24.9%, and (¢) risk free rate of 1.04%

Certain revenue targets were achieved during 2017. As of December 31, 2017, the amount recognized
for the contingent consideration payable increased to $800,000, which is classified as due to seller in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets, with the fair value adjustment of $700,000 included in the
accompanying consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2017.

In connection with the transaction, the Company incurred $230,074 of transaction expenses. The
transaction costs were expensed as incurred in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations
for the year ended December 31, 2017.

13
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MetaSource Holdings, LL.C and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2, Business Acquisitions (Continued)

Titan: Pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Merger (Merger Agreement) dated March 7, 2016, TLC
merged with Titan, a Colorado corparation which provides mortgage compliance services (Note 1). The
transaction was accounted for as a business combination. As a result of the fransaction, the Company
and its investors expect to expand service offerings and grow existing sales in both new and existing
markets. Non-taxable goodwill recorded as part of the acquisition was largely the result of customer
relationships and expected revenue and earnings growth.

The following table summarizes the estimated fz‘ir values of the consideration paid, assets acquired and
liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition:

Consideration:
Cash $ 3,916,569
Contingent consideration : 485,688

$ 4,402,257

Recognized amount of identifiab

Ie assets acquired:

Trade receivables $ 453,082
Prepaids and other current assets 70,113
Property and equipment 59,483
Amortizable intangible assets _ 730,000
Deferred tax asset 519,423
Deposits ) 7,000
1,839,101

Recognized amount of liabilities assumed:
Accounts payable 135,111
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 299,952
435,063
Total identifiable net assets acquired 1,404,038
Goodwill 2,998,219
$ 4402257

The contingent consideration arrangement requires the Company to pay the sellers additional purchase
price if certain revenue targets are achieved during 2016 and 2017, representing two separate
measurement periods, as defined in the Merger Agreement. The amounts are payable approximately
68% in cash and 32% in Common Equity upon the completion of the audited consolidated financial
statements but in no event later than 120 days after the expiration of the applicable measurement periods
or the due date may be accelerated under certain circumstances as defined by the Merger Agreement.

Certain revenue targets were achieved during 2016 and $641,148 was paid in cash and $307,510 was
paid in member units as per the acquisition agreement during 2017.

14




MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2. Business Acquisitions (Continued)

As of December 31, 2016, the fair value of the contingent consideration arrangement for the 2017 targets
of $737,528 was estimated based upon the current projections and probability of achieving the targets. As
of December 31, 20186, the measurement of the 2017 contingent consideration was based upon
significant inputs that are not observable in the market, which FASB’s authoritative guidance on fair value
measurements refers to as Level 3 inputs. Key assumptions include (a) revenue volatility of 20% with
probability of 8%, (b) discount rate of 13%, and (c) expected revenue growth ranging from 8% to 43%.

As of December 31, 2016,‘the total amount recognized for the contingent consideration p‘ayab]e was
$1.713,715, which was classified as due to seller in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, As
of December 31, 2017, the 2017 targets were not met and the contingent liability was adjusted to zero.
The fair value adjustments of $765,058 and $1,228,027 are included in the accompanying consolidating
statement of operations for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 20186, respectively.

In connection with the transaction, the Company incurred $626,089 of transaction expenses. The
transaction costs were expensed as incurred in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations
for the yeariended December 31, 2016. co

Note 3.  Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consisted of the following:

2017 2016
Leasehold improvements $ 566,390 $ 556,755
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment 5,084,142 4,191,090
Computer software ; 3,246,644 2,403,387
Vehicles . 107,683 103,608

9,004,859 7,254,840
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 4,988,604 3,596,302

$ 4016255 § 3658538

Note 4. Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Goodwill and intangible assets consisted of the following:

As of December 31, 2017

Accumulated Net Book
Cost Amortization Value
Customer relationships (8-19.5 years) $ 12,740,006 $ 2966217 $ 9,773,783
Tradenames (6-7 years) 4,960,000 3,105,417 1,854,683
Non-compete agreements (3-7 years) 520,000 395,595 124,405
Developed technology (7-10 years) 1,000,000 176,655 823,345

$ 19220000 $ 6643884 $ 12576116

Goodwill (10 years) $ 25092972 $ 7745575 $ 17,347,397
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MetaSource Holdings, LL.C and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 4. Goodwill and Intangible Assets (Continued)
As of December 31, 2016
Accumulated Net Book
Cost Amortization Value

Customer relationships (9-19.5 years) $ 12740000 $ 2218525 $ 10,521,475
Tradenames (6-7 years) 4,660,000 2,286,667 2,373,333
Non-compete agreements (3-7 years) { 520,000 303,452 216,548
Developed technology (7-10 years) 670,000 66,548 603,452

$ 18590000 § 4875192 $ 13,714,808
Goodwill (10 years) $ 19793210 § 5389254 $ 14,403,956

For each of the next fivgj' ars and thereafter, the approximate estimated amortizatio pense for
goodwill and intangibie"é{s§éts will be as follows: :

| Ihtangib!e Assets

Goodwill
Years ending December 31:
2018 $ 2509343 $ 1,713,942
2019 : 2,609,343 1,671,026
2020 2,509,343 1,034,418
2021 2,509,343 957,633
2022 2,509,343 881,799
Thereafter 4,800,682 6,417,298
$ 17.347,397 $ 12576116
The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill are as follows:
2017 2016
Balance, beginning $ 14,403,956 $ 13,344,907
Acquisition of Titan - 2,998,219
Acquisition of Orion 1,860,104 -
Acquisition of Data Image 3,439,658 -
Amortization (2,356,321) (1,939,170)
Balance, ending $ 17347397 $ 14,403,956
Note 5. Revolving Credit Facility and Long-Term Debt

Credit agreement: The Company entered into a Credit Agreement with a financial institution. The Credit
Agreement provides for a revolving credit facility (revolver) and a term loan. Substantially all of the
Company’s assets are pledged as collateral under the Credit Agreement and a certain investor member is
also a guarantor. The Credit Agreement includes requirements as to the maintenance of certain financial
ratios as well as certain reporting requirements. The Company was in violation of the capex covenant for
the year ended December 31, 2017, for which the Company obtained a written waiver of compliance.
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MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 5. Revolving Credit Facility and Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Revolver: The revolver bears interest monthly, at the Company’s option, at either the bank's prime rate
(4.25% at December 31, 2017) plus 5% or LIBOR (1.37% at December 31, 2017), subject to a 1% floor,
plus 8%. The revolver expires on November 1, 2018. Maximum ava;tabmty under the revolver is up to
$2,500,000 based on eligible trade reoetvables as defined in the Credit Agreement. The Credit
Agreement aiso requires the Company to pay a monthly fee of 0.5% on the unused portion of the
revolver. There were no outstanding borrowings at December 31, 2017 and 2016. With the refinancing
noted in Note 14, effective March 1, 2018, the maximum ava|lab|l|ty was mcreasTd to $4,000,000.

Term loan: The ompany originally borrowed $12,000,000, with additional borrowings of $6,000,000 in
2015, $2,500,000 in 20186, and $8,000,000 in 2017. The term loan bears interest monthly, at the
Company’s option, at either prime plus 5% or LIBOR, subject to a 1% floor, plus 6%. The interest rate in
effect at December 31, 2017 was 7.15% on the term loan except for $1,100,000 of the balance which was
at 9%. Outstanding borrowings amounted to $25,800,000 and $18,450,000 at Decermnber 31, 2017 and
2016, respectively. The balances are presented on the consolidated balance sheets net of unamortized
debi.costs of $198,556 and $281,296 at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. With the refinancing

oted in Note 14, effective March 1, 2018, the Company borrow: n-additional $7,650,000 on the term
nd extended the terms. The term loan requires quarterly p pal instaliments of $167,000 plus
interest due the first day of each quarter, through January 1, 2023, with the remaining balance due on
March 1, 2023.

Letters of credit: The Credit Agreement also provides for up to $500,000 in letters of credit, of which
there were no outstanding amounts at December 31, 2017 and 2016.

Subordinated debt: The Company borrowed $4,000,000 from two members. The notes are subordinate
to the Credit Agreement described above. The notes bear interest monthly at 15%, of which 3% is paid-
in-kind (PIK) through an addition to principal. Outstanding borrowings amounted to $4,539,804 and
$4,403,967 at December 31, 2017 and 20186, respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2017 and
2016, interest expense incurred on the related party subordinated debt approximated $679,000 and
$661,000, respectively. The balances are presented on the consolidated balance sheets net of
unamortized debt costs of $18,610 and $33,939 at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. With the
refinancing noted in Note 14, effective March 1, 2018, the outstanding balances were paid in full.

In connection with the business acquisition in August 2014, the Company issued a subordinated note
payable totaling $750,000 as consideration to the sellers. The note payable, which is subordinate to the
Credit Agreement described above, bears interest quarterly at 5% that may be paid in cash or, at the
Company's option, in-kind through an addition to the principal balance and matures on November 1,
2019. The APA provided for certain reductions in interest in 2017 and 2016 based on the achievement of
certain revenue threshelds as defined in the APA. As of December 31, 2017 and 20186, the outstanding
balance of the subordinated seller note payable was $849,490 and $808,311, respectively.

At December 31, 2017, future minimum payments required on long-term debt are as follows:

Years ending December 31:

2018 . $ 5,207,804
2019 ' 1,517,490
2020 668,000
2021 668,000
2022 668,000
Thereafter 22,510,000

$ 31,239,294
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MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 6. Income Taxes

Components of income tax benefit for the year ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows.

2017 2016
Deferred:
Federal 3 98,585 $ (129,742)
State (2,685) {21,099)
95,920 ({150,841)
1
Current tax expense:
Federal - -
State 19,052 -
19,052 -
$ 114;.972 $ {150,841)
Components of deferred income taxes as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 are. s follows.
2017 2016
Deferred tax assets, net:
Net operating losses . $ 458,587 3 437,764
Depreciation and amortization . (14,7886) 219,069
Accrued liabilities and reserves ' 34,357 13,431
Other (185,6817) -

3 202541  § 670,264

Titan has federal net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $1,654,000 at December 31, 2017.

Note 7. Members’ Equity

The Company’s Operating Agreement provides for two classes of units: common units and profits
interests. Each class may have different series of units which currently consists of the following: common
units have voting and non-voting units and profits interests have Class A and Class B.

Allocation of profits and losses and distributions: Distributions are allocated to common units, equal
to their capital contribution, next to the Class A profits interests equal to their capital contribution, next to
both common units and Class A profits interests equal to their capital contribution, and finally to common
units, Class A profits interests and Class B profits interests pro rata to their relative holdings. After all
capital contributions and distributions have been allocated, all profits and losses shall be allocated in the
same manner as if the Company were to liquidate.

Note 8. Incentive Compensation Plan

The Operating Agreement permits the grant of profits interests. There were no profits interests granted
during 2017 and 2016. The Class B profits interests are subject to certain accelerated vesting provisions
as defined in the Operating Agreement.
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MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 8. Incentive Compensation Plan (Continued)

A summary of the activity under the Operation Agreement as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 and
changes during the years then ended are presented below:

Weighted- Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Profits Average Grant-Date Remaining

Interests Exercise Price Fair Value Contractual Term
Outstandi.‘g at December 31,2016 | 402617 $ 18 4 1.66 7.9 Years
Ouistanding at December 31, 2017 402,617 § 18 4 1.66 6.9 Years
Exercisable at December 31, 2016 229,560 18 & 1.53 7.8 Years
Exercisable at December 31, 2017 280,188  $ 18 & 1.59 6.8 Years

A summary of the nonvested shares as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and changes during the years
then ended is presented below: .

Weighted-
Average

Grant-Date

Nonvested Shares Shares Fair Value
Nonvested at January 1, 2016 260,342 % 1.73
Vested (87,288) 1.35
Nonvested at December 31, 2016 173,056 1.74
Vested i {50,628) 1.53 .
Nonvested at December 31, 2017 122,428 1.83

As of December 31, 2017, there is approximately $181,000 of fotal unrecognized cdmpensation cost,
which is expected to be expensed over the next two years. For the years ended December 31, 2017 and
2016, total compensation cost was $162,975.

Note 9. Retirement Savings Plan

The Company maintains a defined retirement contribution plan covering essentially all domestic
employees. Employees may make contributions and the Company may make discretionary maftching
contributions. The Company has not made any contributions for the years ended December 31, 2017 and
20186.

Note 10. Related-Party Transactions

The Company has three management services agreements and a consuiting agreement with certain
members. The agreements require monthly payments and are limited to an aggregate annual amount of
$390,000 plus out-of-pocket expenses. The Company incurred expenses of approximately $489,000 and
$425,000 for services during the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2018, respectively.
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MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 11. Commitments and Contingencies

Operating leases: The Company has entered into various non-cancellable lease agreements which
expire at various dates through 2022, As of December 31, 2017, future minimum rental payments,
exclusive of escalation costs for utilities, taxes and other charges, in each of the next five years and in the
aggregate thereafter are approximately as follows:

Years ending December 31:

2018 ‘ $ 1,285,762
2019 1,163,589
2020 817,599
2021 802,706
2022 208,260
Thereafter : 396,339

$ 4674255

Rent ef'pense was approximately $1,603,000 and $1,241,000 for the:f‘ears ended December 31, 2017

and 2016, respectively.

Litigation: The Company is involved in litigation from time to time in the ordinary course of its business.
In the opinion of management, the ultimate fiability related to such claims, if any, will not have a material
adverse effect on the Company'’s resuits of operations, financial position or cash flows.

Note 12. Concentration of Credit Risk

Cash: The Company‘ maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts, which at times may exceed federally
insured limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The Company believes it
is not exposed fo any significant credit risk on cash.

Major vendor: During the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company purchased
approximately 256% and 23%, respectively, of its costs of revenues from one major supplier. Accounts
payable to this supplier was approximately $2,537,000 and $2,859,000 at December 31, 2017 and 2016,
respectively.

Note 13. Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606),
requiring an entity to recognize the amount of revenue to which it expects to be entitled for the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers. The updated standard will replace most existing revenue
recognition guidance in accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America when it
becomes effective and permits the use of either a full retrospective or retrospective with cumulative effect
transition method. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14 which defers the effective date of ASU
2014-09 one year making it effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018.
The Company has not yet selected a transition method and is currently evaluating the effect that the
standard will have on the consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 13. Recently Issued Accounting Proncuncements (Continued)

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in this ASU
supersedes the leasing guidance in Topic 840, Leases. Under the new guidance, lessees are required to
recognize lease assets and lease liabilities on the balance sheet for all leases with terms longer than 12
months. Leases will be classified as either finance or operating, with classification affecting the pattern of
expense recognition in the income statement. The new standard is effective for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2019, including interim periods within those fiscal years. The Company is currently
evaluating the impact of the adoption of this standard on its consolidated financial statements.

In January 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2017-01, Business Combinations (Topic 805): Clarifying the
Definition of a Business, which provides guidance to assist entities with evaluating whether transactions
should be accounted for as acquisitions (or disposals) of assets or businesses. ASU 2017-01 requires
entities to use a screen test to determine when an integrated set of assets and activities is not a business
or if the integrated set of assets and activities needs to be further evaluated against the framework. ASU
2017-01 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017. The adoption of ASU 2017-01 is
not expected to have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Note 14. Subsequent Event i
In March 2018, the Company entered into several transactions.

The Company refinanced their debt and had a recapitalization of certain equity. The existing credit
agreement amended the revolver and term loans as described in Note 5. -

The Compény entered into a senior subordinated credit agreement with a new member in the amount of
$15,000,000. The note bears interest quarterly at 13%, of which 2% is PIK through an addition to
principal. Tl';e note matures on March 1, 2024.

A dividend of approximately $16,370,000 was paid to existing members and the new member redesmed
certain existing member units for approximately $7,000,000 which did not result in a change of control.

The Company delivered a call notice to several Class B profits interests holders to exercise its repurchase
rights and acquired 110,719.52 of vested units for $80,000.
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RSMUSLLP
Independent Auditor’s Report on the Supplementary Information

To the Board of Members
MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

We have aud|ted the consolidated financial statements of MetaSource Holdi:‘ugs, LLC and its subsidiary
(the Company) as of and for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, and have issued our report
thereon, which contains an unmodified opinion on those consolidated financial statements. See page 1.
Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
as a whole. The consolidating information is presented for purposes of additional analysis rather than to

. present the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the individual companies and is not

a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was

~derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting.and other records used to prepare the

consolidated financial statements. The consolidating informatit
procedures applied in the audits of the consolidated financial

| has been subjected to the auditing
atements and certain additional

' procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting

and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole. .

Psm vs LLP

Blue Bell, Pennsylvania :
April 27,2018

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOGD
AUDIT| TAX | CONSULTING
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MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Consolidating Balance Sheet
December 31, 2017

MetaSource MetaSource, LLC

Holdings, LLC _and Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

Assets

Current assets:

- Cash $ - $ 745,112 § - $ 745112
Trade receivables, net ‘ - 13,030,268 - 13,030,268
Prepaid expenses and other current assets - 6,948 481 - 6,948,481

Total current assets - 20,723,861 - 20,723,861

Property and equipment, net - 4,016,255 - 4,016,255

Goodwill, net - 17,347,397 - 17,347,397

Intangible assets, net - 12,576,116 - 12,676,116

Deposits - 83,735 - . 83735

Deferred income taxes - 292,541 - 2,541

Investment in subsidiary 6,058,134 - (6,058,134) -

$6,058134 $ 55039905 $(6,058134) $ 55039905

Liabilities and Members’ Equity

Current liabilities:

Current maturities of long-term debt $ - § 4990638 3% - $ 4,990,638
Accounts payable - ' 5,708,069 - 5,708,069
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities - 3,229,695 - 3,229,695
Deferred revenue - 8,221,879 - 8,221,879
Due to seller - 800,000 - 800,000
Total current liabilities - 22,950,281 - 22,950,281
Long-term debt, net of current portion - 26,031,490 - 26,031,490
- 48,981,771 - 48,981,771

Commitments and contingencies

Members’ equity:

Common units 6,058,134 6,058,134 (6,058,134) 6,058,134
Total members’ equity 6,058,134 6,058,134 {(6,058,134) 6,058,134
$ 6,058,134 § 55039905 $(6,058,134) § 55,039,905
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MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Consolidating Balance Sheet
December 31, 2016

MetaSource MetaSource, LLC

Holdings, LLC  and Subsidiary Eliminations Total
Assets
Current assets:
Cash $ - $ 1,1240643 § - $ 1,124,643
Trade feceivables, net - 8,779,522 - 8,779,522
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 5,945,711 - 5,945,711
Total current assets - 15,849,876 - 15,849,876
Property and equipment, net - 3,658,538 - 3,658,538
Goodwill, net - 14,403,956 - 14,403,956 -
Intangible assets, net - 13,714,808 - 13,714,808 )
Depaosits - 87,672 - 87,672 4
Deferred income faxes i 670,264 - 670,264
Investment in subsidiary 8,269,230 - (8,269,230) -
$8269230 $ 48385114 $ (8,269230) 348,385,114
Liabilities and Members’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt $ - $ 591,600 $ - $ 591,600
Accounts payable - 5,586,859 - 5,586,859
Accrued expenses and other current liabllities - 2,571,746 - - 2,571,746
Deferred revenue - 6,112,618 - 6,112,618
Due to seller - 1,760,090 - 1,760,090
Total current liabilities - 16,622,913 - 16,622,913
Long-term debt, net of current portion - 22,755,443 - 22,755,443
Due to seller - 737,528 - 737,528
- 40,115,884 - 40,115,884
Commitments and contingencies
Members’ equity:
Common units 8,269,230 8,269,230 (8,269,230) 8,269,230
Total members’ equity 8,269,230 8,269,230 (8,269,230) 8,269,230
$8269230 $ 48385114 $ (8269230) § 48,385,114
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MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Consolidating Statement of Operations
Year Ended December 31, 2017

MetaSource  MetaSource, LLC

Holdings, LLC and Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
Net revenue 3 - $ 61577302 $ - $ 61,577,302
Cost of revenue - 34,470,211 - 34,470,211
Gross profit ‘ - 27,107,091 - 27,‘10‘7,091
Operating expenses - 21,613,363 - 21,613,363
Amortization expense - 4,125,013 - 4,125,013
Transaction and restructuring expenses - 688,699 - 688,699
Management fees : - 489,203 - 489,203
Income from operatiol - 190,813 190,813
Other expenses, net:
Interest expense - (2,808,214) (2,808,214)
Fair value adjustment on contingent
consideration payable - 65,058 - 65,058
Foreign exchange loss - (2,898) - (2,898)
Loss before income tax benefit - (2,555,241) - (2,555,241)
Income tax benefit - 114,972 - 114,972

Net loss $ $  (2670213) $ -

3 (2,670,213)
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MetaSource Holdings, LLC and Subsidiary

Consolidating Statement of Operations
Year Ended December 31, 2016

MetaSource MetaSource, LLC
Holdings, LLC _and Subsidiary Eliminations Total
Net revenue $ - $ 48,941,402 $ 48,941,402
Cost of revenue - 27,226,644 27,226,544
Gross profit - ‘ 21,714,858 21,714,858
Operating expenses - 16,893,098 16,893,098
Amortization expense - 3,620,553 3,620,553
Transaction and restructuring expenses - 626,089 626,089
Management fees - 425,061 425,061
Income from operations - 150,057 150,057
Other expenses, net:
Interest expense - {2,328,530) {2,328,530)
Fair value adjustment on contingent
consideration payable - {1,410,138) (1,410,138)
Foreign exchange loss - (180) (180}
Loss before income tax benefit - (3,588,791) (3,588,791)
Income tax benefit - (150,84 1) (150,841)
Net loss $ - $ (34379500 ¢ $ (3,437,950)
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General Business Statement

Bidder shall furnish a statement of all of the important business activities of bidder's major business. This
statement should emphasize the required minimum of three (3} consecutive years of recent experience in the
provision of the specified services at similar sized customer with similar service levels as those required for this
Contract.

MetaSource Overview

MetaSource is a technology-led business process and content management
company with solutions that inclugle scanning, data capture, QC and auditing, and
document (image) storage, retrieval, and workflow. Formed in 1992, our company
resources are focused on labor-intensive processes that drive client value by
improving the competitive dimensions of cost, innovation, turnaround, scale and
fiexibility. Our go-to-market strategy is based upon a consultative and business
advisory approach. '

Innovation, reliable very, and proactive account management are among:
many value propositions of our customer service commitment. MetaSource op ions are open around
the clock, every day of the year. We are staffed by an outstanding group of professionals that are well-
trained in production and client requirements. Our leadership is tenured with large scale and complex
operations experience. We utilize best-in-class technology that is driven by strong operating systems and
application-tested best practices. MetaSource has five company-owned facilities in North America with
strategic partnerships in China and India. Our services and solutions are competitively priced.

Saft take City, UT
Los Angeles, CA
Phoenix, AZ

In summary, MetaSource offers the City the benefits of a large company’s resources and experience with
the personalization, focus, and service commitment of a small organization.

Current Partnership with the City

In demonstrating relevant experience, MetaSource is able to point directly to our six-year partnership with
the City. Standard paper documents, plans/drawing, and various formats of microform are picked up, scanned,
indexed, quality checked; images are provided in a format that are ‘import ready’ for upload to the City’s
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LaserFiche platform. We work in tandem with the City to ensure project success and promote best practices
across its multiple departments — MetaSource believes this partnership serves as the best testament of the
City’s confidence and trust in our services.

MetaSource’s solid and tested institutional knowledge will enable the City to move this contract
forward without risk. While the learning curve involved with a new vendor with less processing
experience can be a temporary state, it would still require many hours of City time diverted from
supporting its goals and mission. We also offer regional support services to the City. MetaSource will
continue, in the upcoming contract, to leverage the capabilities of our established Anaheim, CA document
conversion facility (1517 North Harmony Circle) to process City media.

The City has worked closely with, and knows tﬁe capabilities of, our management staff. We are always
available to the City and stand ready to continue what has proven to be a successful communication and
~ customer service model. Hal Redjai will remain in place as the primary point of contact in this upcoming
contract, and he will continue to focus on increasing efficiency and customer satisfaction for the City. This
type of expertise provides the City an expansive knowledge base and thought leadership capabilities, and
enables MetaSource to ensure project success through enhanced foresight and control of all
implementation and operational processes.

Hal Redjai Single point of contact for all account 4 years 28 years
Senior Director Business Development | management responsibilities

State and Local Government )

Steve Cooley Single point of contact for production 4 years 30 years
Project Director and operations

Rubi Alvarez Oversee daily operational activities 6 years 8 years
Production Manager i

Bill Jones Executive oversight 4 years 35 years
Associate Vice President BPQO Service

Delivery

Extensive Relevant Experience

MetaSource has more than 30 years of digital solutions expertise and is
proud to serve more than 4,800 of America’s leading companies and
government organizations. Service and product diversity are company
strengths. Our end-to-end portfolio provides clients the flexibility to
customize solutions that address internal financial and operating
challenges. This portfolio includes process management consulting,
mailroom, scanning, data capture, inbound and outbound contact center
solutions, and premise-based and hosted document management systems.

MetaSource is a welcome partner to the most demanding public and private organizations that embrace
outsourcing as an effective way to perform their services while controlling costs and increasing efficiency.
Our clients are saving money every year, while keeping pace with demand and providing higher levels of
service and quality. Processing more than 70 million images each year on behalf of our 75 public sector
clients, a sampling of our government BPO clientele is depicted below.
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City of Newport Beach, CA Citywide scanning to $75,000 years
Laserfiche

City of Riverside, CA Department of | Scanning to Laserfiche $50,000 9 years

Building and Safety

Superior Court, County of Los Onsite scanning $1,200,000 2 years

Angeles

City of Brea, CA Scanning to Laserfiche $75,000 4 years

Los Angeles Water and Power Document scanning $75,000 1 year

Employees Retirement Plan

City of Carlsbad, CA Scanning and $200,000 2 years
searchable PDF output

Anaheim Union High School District | Film scanning $50,000 4 years

Superior Court of California, County | Scanning and film $480,000 8 years

of San Bernardino conversion

County of Riverside Probation Document capture $40,000 6 years

Department

City of Long Beach, Building and Scan film to Laserfiche $65,000 2 years

Safety Bure :

* MetaSource presents the following testimonial from Newport Beach, a contract almost identical in

scope to that of the City’s, to further demonstrate our capabilities:

‘MetaSource has provrded lmagmg and document conversron servrces to the Crty of Newport
. Beach since 2008. We have found the relatronshrp to be extremely beneficial. They have

_met all service level agreements and expectations. The staff is knowledgeable, responsive,
~ and results-oriented. | have worked with a number of imaging vendors and | have found;
: none that have matched MetaSource in terms of quahty, accuracy, and thoroughness -

- Lanny Krage, Records Specralrst’

Some additional examples of the work MetaSource has performed for various clients include:

BPO support for three of the top five mortgage servicers, to include but not limited to; back office
functions, file scanning, indexing, doc typing, trailing documents management, collateral file
management, audit/Compliance services.

Mail handling, imaging, and data entry of more than 16,000,000 driver delivery documents and
expenses per year for the largest trucking company in the nation; also responsible for
implementation and support of enterprise workflow and imaging retrieval systems

Invoice processing services including mail handling, doc preparation, scanning, and data entry of
1,000,000 invoice pages annually for a major mining company; also responsible for host-based
imaging ASP used for AP Workflow

Invoice processing services including document preparation, scanning, and data entry of 500,000
invoice pages annually for a national restaurant chain

Mail handling, imaging, data entry, transcription, image retrieval services, and data processing of
more than 12,000,000 orders per year for the largest magazine-subscription seller in the world
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»  Data extraction of all 600 characters from workers’ comp bills for one of the top three insurance
companies in the world

= Data entry of more than 12,000,000 credit card applications in the past year for several card
issuers

= Mail receipt, scanning, and data entry of more than 6,500,000 loyalty-program enroliment forms
per year for a major retailer

*  Client-site document scanning/imaging and offsite (at MetaSource) data entry of nearly 1,000,000
birth records for state and Federal government entities

MetaSource Differentiators ‘

MetaSource is a market leader in the delivery of technology driven BPO services, as evidenced by our
organizational longevity and the success of our contract engagements. Having supported high-volume
document conversion initiatives since 1994, MetaSource has perfected proven solutions that continue to
deliver exceptional performance. The following selected proficiencies and differentiators distinguish us
from other providers and demonstrate our ability to meet all City requirements.

> Robust security measures and policies

MetaSource’s primary business is data handling and processing, and we take an :aggressive stance on
protecting the information our clients entrust to us. By protecting our systems with a comprehensive
set of best practices and controls, we actively mitigate potential threats through a combination of
physical, electronic, and administrative controls. Audited and compliant as SOC/AT101 {SSAE 16) and
PCI-DSS Level 1, we have achieved a 100% approval rate during frequent security audits by the largest
insurers and credit card issuers in the world. SSAE 16 compliance requires MetaSource to:

= Map and document security objectives, goals, and responsibilities

» Create and maintain an organizational security structure through the use of a security forum
and security officer, defining security responsibilities, authorization processes, and
independent reviews

* Develop and maintain security infrastructure to protect organizational assets through
accountability and inventory, classification, and handling procedures

*  Reduce risks that are inherent in human interaction by screening employees, defining roles
and responsibilities, training employees properly, and documenting the ramifications of not
meeting expectations

* Protect our, and our clients’, assets by properly choosing a facility location, maintaining a
security perimeter, implementing access controls, and protecting equipment

»  Carry out security through operational procedures, proper change control, incident handling,
separation of duties, capacity planning, network management, and media handling

= Control access to assets based on business requirements, user management, authentication
methods, and monitoring

* Implement security in all phases of a system’s lifetime through development of security
requirements, cryptography, integrity, and software development procedures
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«  Counter disruptions of normal operations by using documented continuity planning and
testing

«  Comply with regulatory, contractual, and statutory requirements through technical controls,
system audits, and legal awareness

With operations that are inherently designed to mitigate project risks, we continue to provide the City
secure services without incident.

Full chain of custody and accountability

MetaSource provides a comprehensive chain of custody program, supported by technology and
refined opera‘ional processes, to address the highest demands on the tr§nsfer of documents from
client sites to our facilities. Our tracking platform reconciles all records and establishes accountability
of records from initial boxing and transportation through receipt, processing, and document return.
The platform provides the City a detailed audit trail and lifecycle reconciliation of all media and data

.within our possession. The City also has real-time production reporting through our client portal,

ProjectlLink, which enables the City to know exactly how much work was transported/received,
cessed, status within production, and when comple,te.,ﬂi

ecommendations by references; outstanding record of performance

Through the successful support of highly competitive projects, we continue to prove that our unique
processes, methodologies, and technologies are nearly always unmatched in cost, accuracy, and
quality of service. Each of the client references listed within this proposal has experienced positive
business impacts by partnering with MetaSource and can attest to the quality and timeliness of our
services. We welcome the City to contact each to discuss MetaSource’s solutions that have resulted
in reduced internal costs, provided best-in-class services, and ensured the secure handlmg and storage
of sensitive customer information.

Price competitiveness

MetaSource’s size and economies of scale allow us a unigue position of being very price competitive.
We ‘lay our cards on the table,” face up. Our pricing is completely transparent. By doing so, we start
to eliminate the adversarial nature of a client-vendor relationship. We show what we need to earn
per hour for a fair margin, we show what our throughput is expected to be, and we charge per unit
pricing based on those numbers.

* Ample financial resources

MetaSource recognizes that financial viability is critical to ensure the organizational longevity
necessary to provide the ongoing support of our clients’ internal processes. We also recognize that
the due diligence process in choosing a business process solutions provider and implementing a
solution is costly in both time and resource allotment for the City. Our most recent audited financial
reports (provided with this proposal submission) show the durability of our organization, the depth
of our experience, and the financial stability required to take this engagement and stand behind our
performance claims. We possess the fiscal resources to maintain our systems at optimal performance
and industry standards — allowing us to deliver superior products to the City and continue long-term
vision that aligns with the City’s needs. Note that the financials provided are considered confidential

information and shall not be shared outside the City’s ITB evaluation committee.
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“* A proven record of integrity, ethics, and partnership

MetaSource strives to develop customers for life - a principle that embodies two critical concepts:
partnership and trust. We understand the City’s goals, objectives, plans, and success criteria, and have
made them our own. We offer proactive solutions and a ‘whatever it takes’ attitude. We also offer
the commitment and sponsorship of our executive team to ensure complete success. MetaSource’s
executive team supports our relationship through our project steering committee forum, bringing
direct attention to the project at a strategic level and monitoring project progress and potential issues
on a regular basis.

Integrity is the core fabric in every area of our process and what we believe ensures we differentiate
ourselves with our competitors: truth in selling, management practices, custpmer service
accountability, and transp:!rency. We believe these are intertwined best practices that' matter most.
We are very upfront about our pricing and truly want to learn how to best deliver and continuously
improve service and quality levels. Our solutions focus on mutually increasing the value of our
partnerships, which results in substantial and quantifiable process, quality and cost improvements.
Our approach is meant to do one thing, and that is to continue to exceed the expectations set forth
by the City. .. ;
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Credit References

Bidder shall furnish a minimum of two (2) credit or financial references giving names, street addresses, and
telephone numbers in each instance.

United Healthcare Insurance
22561 Network Place
Chicago, IL 60673
773.424.4460

Paycom ngroll LLC {
7501 West Memorial Road

Oklahoma City, OK 73142

800.580.4505
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License/Certificates

Contractor must possess California approved, valid, showing expiration dates and license numbers proof of
licenses required by industry standards, as required by law, by requirements of this contract.

Copies of all licenses and certificates shall be submitted with bid.

These licenses and certificates shall be kept up to date and current during the entire duration of the contract and
must be presented upon request by any Federal, State, or Local Official. No contractor shall perform work on that
require such licenses or certificates unless they are current and valid.
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DISPLAY CONSPICUOUSLY AT PLACE OF BUSINESS FOR WHICH ISSUED

CALIFORNIA STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION - USE TAX

ACCOUNT MUMUER ‘
'01/28/2015 SC  OH  102-784788 j

METASCURCE HOLDING LLC

HMETASOURCE LIC

12484 & PONY EXPRESS RD STE 700

BRAFER, UT 84020-~8334 ‘

L. d

15 BEGHETLRED WETH TE CALPORSHA STATE BOASK OF EQUaALTATION GO A4 18 AITHORGED TO OTRLECT STATE ARG LOTAM, USE TANES RICRARED TO BS
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stomer Service Centor at 1-800-400-7115 (TTY:711).
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Scope of Work/Services

General

1. Services shall be provided between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. (PST), Monday through Friday.
Departments may grant, on an individual basis, permission to perform services at other hours.

MetaSource understands and will continue to adhere to this requirement.

2. Contractor shall preserve confidentiality of all information discovered in the performance of this Agreement. If
a breach should occur as a result of Contractor’s actions, Qiontractor shall be held liable.

MetaSource understands and will continue to adhere to this requirement. The City can be assured that
our operations are inherently designed to mitigate project risks. Due to the standards we have
implemented throughout our operations, MetaSource has never experienced a security breach in the
performance of any contract.

We understand that successful executi N  of the City’s project requires more than just scanning and ‘ata
capture. Given the type of mformatlon ontained within the documents it also requires a partner v
robust security regimen and well- developed risk mitigation strategies. By protecting our systems \A7|th a
comprehensive set of best practices and controls, we actively mitigate potential threats through a
combination of physical, electronic, and administrative controls. Audited and compliant as SOC/AT101
(SSAE 16) and PCI-DSS Level 1, we have achieved a 100% approval rate during frequent security audits by
the largest insurers and credit card issuers in the world. Some highlights of MetaSource’s safeguards that
will continue to ensure the security of all City documents and data within our possession are presented
below.

Adm/nlstratlve Safeguards
= MetaSource has a designated Security Officer who is responsible for developing and
implementing all required policies and procedures, as well as manuals, guidance, and employee
training.

»  Procedures clearly identify employees or classes of employees who will have access to hardcopy
and electronic PII/PHI. Access to PIl/PHI is restricted to only those employees who have a need
for it to complete their job function. '

»  Procedures address access authorization, establishment, modification, and termination.

« MetaSource maintains an ongoing training program regarding the handling of PIl, as well as
security awareness and ethics; employees undergo initial training upon hire, with refresher
training provided annually.

= Full background employee screenings that cover criminal/civil background checks, drug screening
(as required), past employment verification, education level, technical experience level, reference
check, government/military experience, and background diversity of performing numerous jobs
and tasks.

= Fach MetaSource staff member is required to sign a confidentiality/non-disclosure agreement
upon employment, and will sign client-specific confidentiality agreements as required.

= We typically implement contractual clauses stating that MetaSource will meet the same data
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protection requirements that apply to the covered entity.

Procedures are in place to address and respond to actual or potential security breaches, to include
written client notification of any non-permitted use or disclosure of PIl.

Physical Safeguards

Client work is performed in a secured area that is protected by key access reader technology and
security camera monitoring. MetaSource’s operational project team is responsible to ensure that
all hardcopy documents and project-specific materials are accounted for and maintained within a
secured designated storage area.

Operations (prime and backup) maintain uninterruptible power supply for all equipment and
systems supporting the project and its operations, includirg generators. There are multiple feeds
to avoid a single point of failure in the power supply, with ample surge protection devices
installed. ’

All employees are required to wear MetaSource -issued identification badges at all times and carry
facility access cards for entrance into MetaSource main operations center and warehouses.

CCTV is installed on all facility entrance_s/j
computer room areas.

its, as well as receiving, production, storage, and

MetaSource’s document reconciliation proyg'&:rém provides a full lifecycle audit trail, from receipt
of delivery through processing and return delivery.

Incoming visitors are not allowed entrance to the building unattended, and must register at the
front desk to obtain a visitor badge and entrance to the lobby. Visitors are allowed into
production-related areas only when accompanied by a MetaSource employee with valid access
privileges.

Clean work area policy - employees are required to leave coats, purses, briefcases, and other
personal items in lockers outside of production areas.

Any client information provided for training purposes and quality control examples is kept secured
until shredded in accordance with strict destruction protocol.

Servers and communication lines are located in a separate room within the IT Department. They
also require individually assigned swipe card clearance — only IT staff that requires access to the
server room is granted access.

Computer screens automatically lock after 15 minutes of idle time to protect and prevent the
display of any confidential information. Employees are also required to lock PCs before leaving
their desks for breaks.

Sites are outfitted with full fire suppression systems, as well as alarm systems, that are integrated
with the local fire and police departments.

No food, drink or any other substance that could potentially spill or otherwise damage client
source material is allowed in any area where the source material is being processed or stored.

Technical Safequards

All client processing, management and storage occur on an electronically segregated data
repository instance.

All electronic client files are isolated from any other client data.
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= Access to client resources is restricted and based on a ‘need to know’ and segregated duties basis.
= All user access is monitored and reviewed on a regular basis.

= Breach of security systems are immediately reported in accordance with client requirements and
a risk management plan installed to access and prevent further breaches.

= Removal of computer equipment, systems, temporary storage devices, flash drives, and storage
disks from operations is prohibited.

»  All users are required to utilize unique IDs and complex passwords.
»  Antivirus software is deployed, updated, and maintained for all desktops, servers, and firewalls.

»  MetaSource regularly conducts vulnetability scans and assessments covering all internal, external,
and third-party interconnects.

= All new systems, databases, applications and networks, as well as any changes, are required to be
tested and approved prior to a production migration.

»  MetaSource maintains firewalls to secure all perimeter entry points over the internet. In addition,
networks are monitored..24x7 using intrusion detection systems through a leading. managed
security services provide : :

« All portable computing'systems are encrypted using whole disk encryption to ensure the security
of sensitive data in the event of loss or theft. Additionally, MetaSource encrypts any sensitive
information that is backed up to physical media, such as tape or removable disk. All data in transit
is also encrypted.

«  All activity is logged and monitored for incident response and handling, and all internet-facing
firewalls are logged and monitored on a 24x7 basis.

3. The chain of custody of the documents shall be protected from pick up through scanning by the contractor.

MetaSource provides a comprehensive chain of
custody program, supported by technology and
refined operational processes, to address the highest
demands on the transfer of documents from client
sites to our facilities. Our tracking platform will
reconcile all records and establish accountability of
records from initial boxing and transportation
through receipt, processing, and document
disposition. This technology has been used
throughout our six-year partnership with the City -
all documents are accurately accounted for and
processed without issue.

The platform will provide a detailed audit trail and
lifecycle reconciliation of all City documents and data
within our possession. It also gives us powerful tools
for managing workflows and identifying the location
of work within the system -- even down to the
individual record level. MetaSource has customized this tracking system with advances such as automated
transmission of work to our production facilities and tracking of paper documents at batch time, prior to
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scanning and image creation. Automation allows us to effectively and dramatically minimize errors in
processing and maximize our capacity for data handling.

The City-generated inventory list will be loaded into our tracking system. The file numbers will be validated
for accuracy using the reference file provided by the City if applicable. Any discrepancy will be reviewed
and corrected in the inventory information. Boxes will be checked into the system by scanning the box
numbers and confirming receipt of the physical box. Each box will be processed in a single electronic
batch. A batch level barcode page and a barcode page for each file will be produced. The set of separator
sheet containing the file number information will be paired with each box.

4. Contractor shall ensure that only qualified and competent personnel are permitted on the Jjob site and that the
work shall be safely performed by the highest industry standm‘ds.

Our account governance team brings the City extensive experience in government sector requirements.
Our most seasoned industry professionals will manage and support this contract — as depicted in the
following table, they possess more than 100 years of combined client-focused document conversion
knowledge and business process outsourcing experience. This team has a long history with the City and
its systems and in implementing end-to-end operations and processes, reducing costs, and improving.
access to crucial content.

Hal Redjai Single point of contact for all account 4 years 28 years
Senior Djrector Business Development | management responsibilities

State and Local Government

Steve Cooley Single point of contact for production 4 years 30 years
Project Director and operations

Rubi Alvarez Oversee daily operational activities 6 years 8 years
Production Manager }

Bill Jones Executive oversight 4 years 35 years
Associate Vice President BPO Service

Delivery

With in-built flexibility to meet fluctuating client volumes, MetaSource currently has sufficient staffing in
place to support the City contract without having to execute a hiring cycle. We will create capacity and
staffing plans to ensure our ability to meet or exceed all City turnaround requirements. Our staffing model
will allow for any contingency encountered in order to stay on task and not jeopardize the completion
schedule. Any additional staff needed will be fully trained on City requirements; the average tenure of the
production staff in MetaSource’s Anaheim production 18+ months.

Extensive employee training is key to outputting high-quality project deliverables for our clients. New
employees are thoroughly educated in MetaSource’s cultures and values, basic operations at each
production level, security protocol, and confidentiality requirements. Once assigned to a specific
production position, employees undergo significant process training. Depending upon task complexity,
production training ranges from 20 hours and a bi-weekly follow up to 60 hours with a daily follow up for
one week. We have more than 10 different positions within the production environment, responsible for
more than 50 different work applications. Training is specific to the intended application. We provide the
following training methodology sample used, in this case, for data capture.
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MetaSource’s gated operator certification process is not simply a training process, this is our way of
knowing that every person on the project is capable of doing the work and that they have a clear
understanding of the impact of the quality on our clients. MetaSource’s operator certification process
ensures that no operator performs live work until they have been trained and certified through our
rigorous process, described below.

Verbal Explanation » Why?
o Company
o Component of client value stream/supply chain
o How data will be used
= How? ‘
o Keying rules
o Flow of programs
o Special functions
o Process overview
Test Walkthrough - » Observe keying process
= Group/individual keying and observation
4. Observed test run
o Key one record and explanation
GATE: Watch-Do-Teach Session

= Watch — Observe an expert key each field correctly and understand purpose/why the data has value to the
client

» Do — Keyer begins keying )

» Teach — Keyer demonstrates technically how to key each field correctly and the purpose or why the data
has value to the customer ’

» Verify controlled (100% accurate) batches to
o Teach the keyer on volume (solo flight)
o Introducing variance
o Goalis to cover known variance
keyed with perfect quali

Technical Mastery

Validate Technical * Implementation
Mastery o Determine test set (size/how many batches)
Make ‘perfect’ test set
Create sample work
Administer test
Compare data (output/compare program)
Compile/analyze/feedback
= Smaller data set
o Key and compare batches
GATE: 100% Run (all batches keyed with perfect quality); keyer is released to live work (Gold Star)

o © O O ©

Key Live Work » Random quality sampling/auditing to set
= Success

o Productivity pay

o Quality

o Establish goals/plan for production/quality
goals/plan for production/quality

GATE' Estg

Citywide Backfile Scanning Services 17




3. Contractor shall take all necessary precautions to prevent injury or hazards to City employees and the public
and shall avoid causing any unreasonable inconvenience to any individual doing business on City property. The
Contractor shall provide all applicable warning signs alerting to any dangerous conditions at the Contractor’s own
expense and without cost to the City.

MetaSource understands and agrees to this requirement. Our account management team will work
closely with the City to set procedures and processes that will safeguard and ensure a safe and injury-free
process. All assigned staff have been trained on the City’s code of conduct and procedures, which
minimizes risk of dangers to property and individuals. Some examples of how MetaSource accommodates
the City include the display of visible badges on all employees, the use of teams of two or more to help
navigate logistically when needed, picking up documents during the least busy times of the day, and
ensuring continuous communication with City sta¥f.

6. Damages to City Property: In the event that any City property is damaged as o result of the actions of the
Contractor or its employees, the Contractor shall repair, at its sole expense, the damage which has occurred as a
direct result of the Contractor or its employees in performing the services. Repair efforts must be performed in a
manner in which ensures all warranties are maintained for any products that are damaged. Repair efforts shall
include the full costs for all required labor and materials.

best

MetaSource understands and ag‘fef'g to this requirement. Our long tenure with the City
testament to our record of no damage, safety and quality services.

7. Contractor representative (personnel] must be bonded, insured, have a valid California driver’s license, and be
uniformed and/or carry pictured company identification. Courtesy and quietness is required for working office
environment.

MetaSource understands and agrees to this requirement. All staff assigned to support this contract are
bonded, insured, and licensed as stated. They carry photo ID cards and respect the City’s need of minimal
disruption to its daily working environment.

8. In addition to the passenger elevators, a freight elevator is also available to transport documents from the floors
to the first floor plaza level at City Hall. Freight elevator is only available on Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, and
Friday.

Our tenure has made us very familiar with the City logistical requirements. We understand the availability
limitations and will adhere to all guidelines.

9. Each department / division / floor must be invoiced separately. A detailed list of items scanned shall accompany
all invoices.

MetaSource understands and agrees to this requirement.

Hardcopy Backfile Conversion

Contractor shall provide back file conversion services utilizing the taxonomy developed as detailed in Attachment
G - Unified City Taxonomy. These figures provide summary estimates of documents for back file conversion. After
QA/QC has been carried out on scanned and indexed documents, they will be bulk-loaded into the Laserfiche prior
to the production testing task. All data must be preserved in a form identical to, or functionally equal to, the
original record.

1. Scanned images might be required to be placed on a DVD or Blu-ray in order to meet state of California
document destruction requirements. it is preferable to have images separated on media by each department.
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MetaSource understands and agrees to this requirement. We will continue to provide scanned images to
the City on DVD, Blu-ray, portable hard drive media, or sFTP as required by the City. All media and
transmissions are encrypted to ensure document and data security.

2. Scanned images shall also be placed on external hard drive, or other appropriate approved media for delivery
to the City. Some examples of approved media include: DVD, Blu-Ray, SFTP, thumb or zip drive.

MetaSource understands and agrees to this requirement. We will continue to provide scanned images to
the City on DVD, Blu-ray, portable hard drive media, or sFTP as required by the City. All media and
transmissions are encrypted to ensure document and data security. We are fully familiar with the stated
requirements, and have been providing output files in compliance with the City’s requirement throughout
the course of our relationshiin.

3. Documents shall rotate to provide maximum readability (e.g. letters shall be in proper orientation when
document is displayed without rotation.)

After scanning, each image is automatically imported to the MetaSource image enhancement module,
where it will undergo the following automated image cleanup processes:

«  Blank back side page recognition and removal (based upon predetermined pixel counts /threshold
settings)

= Separator sheet removal

*  Background smoothing

»  Contrast adjustment

MetaSource’s scanning software is an advanced application that, among other capabilities, reviews each
image (100% image review) as it is captured for overlap, skew, etc., and automatically flags document
exceptions for immediate correction — resulting in significantly less rescans downstream in the Quality
Control process. Our state-of-the-art image processing software and process will ensure best quality
image, which can address items such as (but not limited to) image despeckle and deskew, image border
removal, and cropping.

4. Contractor shall use 300 dpi or higher for those documents where it is required to meet the quality standards.

MetaSource recommends that all standard size documents be scanned at 300 DPI. 300 DPI will allow for
quality image output, and also support higher-quality searchable output if required. MetaSource can also
provide higher DPI and or color JPG images, if necessary, to ensure the readability of the document

5. The preferred output format would be multipage TIF.

Output will be provided in multi-page TIFF format per the City’s requirements. Should the City require an
alternate format, we offer the flexibility ability to support all industry-standard formats (e.g., multi-page
PDF). :

6. The Contractor shall not scan blank documents.

All documents will be scanned in duplex with blank backs removed during image enhancement.
MetaSource’s software will flag blank images indicating that the image is to be deleted at export. As the
final step of the QA process on a file, images that have been flagged for deletion are presented to the
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operator for a second verification. MetaSource prefers to apply a conservative approach to blank back
deletion and would rather deliver an image that may not necessarily be needed versus deleting an image
that must be saved.

7. It is not the Contractors responsibility to determine duplicates or retention.

MetaSource understands and will continue to adhere to this requirement in the upcoming contract.

8. Contractor shall perform a consistency check on 20% of the processed images. This shall include image clarity,
orientation, and accuracy. The City will be doing their own validation as well and will make every effort to review
delivered images in a timely fashion.

Our standard process is based on Six Si‘gma methodology, with the commitment of final deliveraljles
having a defect rate between 5 and 6 Sigma. What this translates to for the City is that the final image
output (considering all processes) vields a 99.8% to 99.99% defect-free product.

*  Clear and documented SOW prior to initiation of production

*  100% digital image inspection at capture/scanning stage

*  100% digital image inspection at index and QC stage

*  20% (minimum) sampling paper to image verification performed on daily

Our ability to provide these high levels of accuracy clearly differentiates MetaSource from our
competitors. Operators review every image and all index data on the screen during the QA review process.
They will:

*  Verify all pages have been scanned from front to back

* Review source documents (paper to image verification)

* Ensure every page is complete, clear, and as readable as the source page
*  Ensure every page is right reading '

The QA module displays every page, and the operator has the ability to perform full page/screen review
on any page to verify its quality and detail. Image review will include, but is not limited to, image contrast
verification, resolution, clarity, completeness, etc. The operator will have the option to enhance or reject
images based on client specifications, and decide the proper next steps (enhance, re-scan, etc.). The
operator also has the ability to select a single image and instantly toggle back and forth between the black
and white, grayscale, or color versions of the image to identify and select what is the most legible.

MetaSource uses a stage-gate method where milestones (gates) are reviewed to ensure success at each
stage of design/implementation — quality is designed into the system and is a required goal of each stage.
For example, our quality process begins at design during the first discussion with our clients on how to
capture their data. We also look for ways during the programming and testing, project ramp up, and full
production to incorporate edits, validation tables, and other tools to foster quality throughout the
workflow.

MetaSource’s QA process, coupled with our state-of-the-art capture technology (hardware and software),
ensures quality through the entire document conversion process. The process is meant to safeguard
against common human errors, i.e., paper handling, miscounting, double feeds, etc. Our extensive QA
process allows the City to realize tangible savings with its backend quality review tasks.
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Sampling Paper-to-Image Verification Performed on Daily Output

MetaSource will review a minimum of 20% of the files for accuracy. MetaSource will perform an ‘image
to source document’ review of images. MetaSource will randomly pick and audit 20 % of ready to deliver
images against the actual paper file. This is an unparalleled quality step that sets us apart from our
competitors. Any error found will be logged and remediated. MetaSource will utilize this information to
make any adjustment to the procedure and/or systems to ensure the soundness of the overall process.

PLEASE NOTE THIS IS PART OF QUR BEST PRACTICES KEYS TO SUCCESS. THIS PROCESS 15 A POST-0A
PROCESS (BEYOND ALL OTHER IMAGE QC STEPS),

MetaSource will evaluate the findings to create a corrective action plan through operator re-training or
system enhancemerits. We will also utilize the findings to calculate and report the quality against service
level agreements (SLA). All SLAs will meet or exceed City-established baselines for quality. Quality SLA
results will be tracked for historical review and ensure that the process improvement goals are met. The
QA log and reporting will include the following:

*  Root Cause Analysis (RCA), if applicable ,
Quality category {scan, prep, system component, etc ).
Description

Processing date

* QA operator name

= Operator(s) responsible for the defect

This report will also contain anj feedback received from the City. The quality log/report wiII:be reviewed
with City-designated contact ongoing basis. We will continue to adhere to all requirements of the City
pertaining to output quality.

9. Optical Character Recognition (OCR) services: This process shall provide an accurate conversion bf image data
into a searchable TIFF or if requested PDF format. '

Files will be processed with OCR software and the resulting output will be a searchable TIFF or PDF/A file.
OCR is performed using custom modules developed within our capture platform, specifically for tasks
similar in scope.

10. Services shall be in accordance with standards set by the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) and
Association for Information and Image Management (AlIM).

MetaSource adheres to the following ANSI/AIIM, ANS! American Society for Quality (ASQ), and ISO
imaging and library standards for document preparation and image processing.

»  ANSI/AIIM TR15-1997: Planning Considerations, Addressing Preparation of Documents for image
Capture—for document preparation

= ANSI/AIIM MS44-1988 (R1993): Recommended Practice for Quality Control of Image Scanners—
for scanner quality control to ensure continued maintenance of an established level of quality

= ANSI/AIIM TR19-1993: Electronic Imaging Display Devices—for selecting imaging devices

= ANSI/AIIM MS55-1994: Recommended Practice for the Identification and Indexing of Page
Components {Zones) for Automated Processing in an Electronic image Management (EIM)
Environment—for zoned OCR quality control
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~  ANSI/AIIM TR34-1996: Sampling Procedures for Inspection by Attributes of Images in Electronic
Image Management (EIM) and Micrographics Systems or ANSI Z1.4 Systems—for sampling rules
and quality assurance sampling rules on image quality control

» ANSI/ASQ 71.4-2003: Sampling Procedures and Tables for Inspection by Attributes — for
quantifying performance

»  ANSI/ASQ 71.9-2003: Sampling Procedures and Tables for Inspection by Variables for Percent
Noncomforming — for quantifying performance

= ANSI/NISO Z39.85-2007: The Dublin Core Metadata Element Set for defining metadata elements
for resource descriptions

= I1SO 19005-1: Documedt Management—Electronic Document File Format for ‘.ong Term
Preservation—for storage (PDF/A)

MetaSource’s scanning methodology is a proven and tested process and utilizes multiple checks and
balances between hardware, software and most importantly operators. At no point of the process is any

blind scanning being performed. Documents will be digitized o
using state of the art scanning technology, which includes an {}f;iji}%%f&ﬁﬂ
ultrasonic sensor: or the detection of double feeding. Double Prevaition Roller
feeding can be detected even if scanned documents that :

contain paper of various thicknesses. These sensors allow for
the protection of the pages against double feeds, jams and
tearing of pages. Ensuring reliable scanning of large amounts of
documents, the ‘double-feed prevention roller’ helps prevent
scanning miss-feeds. Assisting the document feeding process,
the double-feed prevention roller separates the feeding \m;:%{; Roller

Feeding Direction

documents from the second sheet onward.z This reduces, and
ultimately helps to prevent, the number of occurrences of sheets coming through as a double-feed.

All scanned images will be a mirror representation of the original. Should color be required, MetaSource
will provide color images.

The scanning software is an advanced application that, among other capabilities, reviews each digital
image (100% digital image review) as it is captured for overlap, skew, etc., and automatically flags
document exceptions for immediate correction —resulting in significantly less rescans downstream in the
Quality Control process. Our state-of-the-art image processing software and process will ensure best
quality image, which can address items such as (but not limited to) image despeckle and deskew, image
border removal, and cropping.

11. The City will be responsible for preparing/boxing and inventory list for boxed documents for pickup by the
Contractor.

MetaSource understands and acknowledges that the City will prepare all boxes in advance of pickup. Our
account mgmt. team will work closely with the City to set procedures and processes to ensure the City
provided box inventory meets our established and industry best practices as it pertains to chain of custody
processes. With that said, we understand there will circumstances where MetaSource will be required to
perform a high-level review of the quality of the City-performed preparation and manifest activities.
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12. The Contractor shall perform “Document Preparation” das necessary to scan all files. Preparation of Documents
to be Scanned: this includes removing all staples and paperclips, repair all torn documents with non-reflective
tape, straighten all folded plans and mount any irregular size memorandum on standard "8.5 x 11" paper and
other wise make the documents ready for processing.

Standard preparation tasks include:

= The insertion of document separator sheets

= The removal of any paper clips, staples, glue, and other bindings from papers to be scanned
« The straightening and flattening of any papers as required

*  Repair of documents and clear taping of tattered edges

«  Taping of partial sheets to carrier sheets

«  Renloval of all sticky notes ‘

«  Stamp ‘best copy’ on documents that do not appear to be in good order for image quality

13. The Contractor shall develop project plan and schedule to ensure common understanding of both the
Contractor’s and City’s respective obligations upon award. The plan should address the City goals and objectives,
provision for customer service, method of escalation and issue resolution, along with identification of deliverables,
milestones, due dates to include response times, list of all ¢ tract modifications issued, identified reports, and
sponsible party. The plan shall also detail the methods tha ~City will use to monitor the Contractor in order
;== to determine and measure satisfactory performance under this ontract.

As evidenced by our current relationship with the City, we believe that the ability to perform within the
City’s time and budget constraints and providing sound work plans are MetaSource’s main differentiators.
Our current tenure with the City will allow for near-immediate live production upon contract award.
MetaSource utilizes scanning/data capture platforms that allow rapid configuration of components that
change based upon client contractual requirements. We will work closely with the Cify to validate volumes
and make any process recommendations based on our previous experience with City engagements.

MetaSource will refine solution _components that take the City’'s upcoming logistical needs into
consideration, while producing output that deliverables that meet or exceed the City's expectations.
Importantly, our long tenure with the City eliminates the need for lengthy implementation hours, and the
tedious learning curves involved with these types of projects. MetaSource does plan to review all City
business requirements upon contract award to ensure the application of best practices and optimal
operational efficiency.

Statement of Work and Business Requirements Document Development

MetaSource will update or prepare a Statement of Work (SOW), signed off by the City, which will serve as
the foundation of all project requirements. This SOW will reiterate the details of all contracted services
to be provided (‘what we will do’) and include the project’s functional and technical specifications. Upon
approval, the SOW will be followed by a mutually agreed upon Business Requirements Document (BRD).
The BRD will thoroughly describe how we will deliver the solution and include details related to
infrastructure, resources, and operational requirements that must be in place for a successful solution
program. The BRD will also serve as a reference for MetaSource production staff when questions or issues
arise during daily work activities.

The BRD lists the business rules and associated business and technical requirements that MetaSource
must comply with in order to meet our contractual requirements with the City. When a question or issue
arises within a standard workday, the BRD would provide appropriate guidance to MetaSource for taking
City approved action to reach a resolution. MetaSource staff should be able to refer to the image
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conversion process step to determine the requirements and proper course of action. Finally, the BRD
serves as a common understanding between the City and MetaSource. The City may also use the BRD as
a reference to ensure that agreed upon services and requirements are being met.

Project Implementation

MetaSource’s implementation process is a well-defined practice that couples our Business Development
and Project Management groups working together before the contract is signed, and all MetaSource key
internal organizations after the contract is signed. Our implementation process follows three distinct
phases: design, pilot, and ramp-up. In the design phase, MetaSource will request
and gather detailed project specifications from the City. From that information,
we will build and present a project plan to the City for joint review. Upon City
sign off, MetaSource will begin development/configuration of our internal
platforms and systems to meet City requirements.

MetaSource has the capacity and resources to implement projects very quickly.
Based on our experience, the most critical factor in a speedy implementation is
receiving rapid communication on questions and data sets returned to our
clients. We will continue to ensure that communication channels with the City
are open, accurate, and timely. .

The design, implementation, and ramp up of this contract will be handled by the MetaSource Project
Manager. The Project Manager will work closely with our Account Manager to ensure a smooth transition
from implementation to day to day operations, at which time the Account Manager will assume primary
responsibility. Implementation will also require almost daily communications between MetaSource and
City project and account management staff. A detailed open-items tracking log will be developed and
maintained by the Account Manager to monitor all ongoing operational tasks. The log includes start date,
description of the item, next steps, owner and targeted completion date.

City Monitoring of Quality
The City will continue to have access to ProjectLink, described in full in the following response, to monitor
MetaSource’s adherence to all service level agreements.

14. Reporting: Contractor will be expected to provide the City with semiannual or quarterly reports with that will
contain at minimum date of pickup, number of documents scanned, department serviced, date of completion,
documents types scanned.

MetaSource will continue to provide real-time production reporting through our client portal, ProjectLink,
enabling the City to know exactly how much work was transported/received, processed, status within
production, and when complete.

Summary Report: The summary report is the most standard report that illustrates a high-level view of the
total documents that have been received daily, the total scanned and the total that have been returned.
This report is best used for tracking the daily work and volume trends.

Work in Progress Report: The work in progress report is a more detailed version of the Summary report
that includes the status of documents and their volume. For time-sensitive procedures this provides an
up to the minute picture of the records’ progress.

Barcode Report: The barcode report tracks the volume of documents on any given day and successful
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capture of each document’s barcode during scan time. This report shows the capture success rate of the
barcode field.

Service Level Agreement (SLA) Report: The SLA report identifies document processing turn-around time.
It identifies how many documents were received, processed; and resulting data files delivered back to the
customer within the SLA turnaround time, as well as processing that did not complete within the SLA time.
Results are viewable on a daily, hourly, or individual job basis.

15. Quality Control: There shall be a process in place to ensure that scanned images are complete and daccurate.
The contractor will perform a 100% frame by frame inspection and rescan any documents where:

a. There is substantial loss of detail when compared to the original
b. Ti }ve tonal values are uneven

c. The contrast is too low or too high

d. There are skewed or misaligned images

e. All data must be preserved in a form identical to, or functionally equal to, the original record.

f. Upon request documents shall rotate to provide mg imum readability (e.q. letters shall be in proper orientation
when document is displayed without rotation.)

As stated previously, our standard process is based on Six Sigma methodology, with the commitment of
final deliverables having a defect rate between 5 and 6 Sigma. What this translates to for the City is that
the final image output (considering all processes) vields a 99.8% to 99.99% defect-free product.

* Clear and documented SOW prior to initiation of production

*  100% digital image inspection at capture/scanning stage

* 100% digital image inspection at index and QC stage

= 20% (minimum) sampling paper to image verification performed on daily output

Our ability to provide these high levels of accuracy clearly differentiates MetaSource from our
competitors. Operators review every image and all index data on the screen during the QA review process.
They will:

*  Verify all pages have been scanned from front to back

*  Review source documents (paper to image verification)

*  Ensure every page is complete, clear, and as readable as the source page
*  Ensure every page is right reading

The QA module displays every page, and the operator has the ability to perform full page/screen review
on any page to verify its quality and detail. Image review will include, but is not limited to, image contrast
verification, resolution, clarity, completeness, etc. The operator will have the option to enhance or reject
images based on client specifications, and decide the proper next steps {enhance, re-scan, etc.). The
operator also has the ability to select a single image and instantly toggle back and forth between the black
and white, grayscale, or color versions of the image to identify and select what is the most legible.

MetaSource uses a stage-gate method where milestones (gates) are reviewed to ensure success at each

stage of design/implementation — quality is designed into the system and is a required goal of each stage.
For example, our quality process begins at design during the first discussion with our clients on how to
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capture their data. We also look for ways during the programming and testing, project ramp up, and full
production to incorporate edits, validation tables, and other tools to foster quality throughout the
workflow.

MetaSource’s QA process, coupled with our state-of-the-art capture technology (hardware and software),
ensures quality through the entire document conversion process. The process is meant to safeguard
against common human errors, i.e., paper handling, miscounting, double feeds, etc. Our extensive QA
process allows the City to realize tangible savings with its backend quality review tasks.

Sampling Paper-to-lmage Verification Performed on Daily Output

MetaSource will review a minimum of 20% of the files for accuracy. MetaSource will perform an ‘image
to source docunlent’ review of images. MetaSource will randomly pick and a‘Jdit 20 % of ready to deliver
images against the actual paper file. This is an unparalleled quality step that sets us apart from our
competitors. Any error found will be logged and remediated. MetaSource will utilize this information to
make any adjustment to the procedure and/or systems to ensure the soundness of the overall process.

I OF OUR BEST PRA
IMAGE QC S

» 15 A POST-QA

MetaSource will evaluate the findings to create a corrective action plan through operator re-training or
system enhancements. We will also utilize the findings to calculate and report the quality against service
level agreements (SLA). All SLAs will meet or exceed City-established baselines for quality. Quality SLA
results will be tracked for historical review and ensure that the process improvement goals are met. The
QA log and reporting will include the following:

* Root Cause Analysis (RCA), if applicable

* Quality category (scan, prep, system component, etc.)
*  Description

*  Processing date

* QA operator name

*  Operator(s) responsible for the defect

This report will also contain any feedback received from the City. The quality log/report will be reviewed
with City-designated contact ongoing basis. We will continue to adhere to all requirements of the City
pertaining to output quality.

Handling and Receiving Requirements

1. Contractor and/or subcontractors will be expected to meet requirements for handling sensitive or privileged
information and/or data such as Personally Identifiable Information (Pll), Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act (HIPAA), intellectual property, or other confidential, proprietary, or sensitive data.
Requirements may include, but are not limited to, a non-disclosure agreement (NDA) or business associate’s
agreement

MetaSource’s security procedures clearly identify employees or classes of employees who will have access
to hardcopy and electronic PII/PHI. Access to PlI/PHI is restricted to only those employees who have a
need for it to complete their job function. Procedures address access authorization, establishment,
modification, and termination. We also maintain an ongoing training program regarding the handling of
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Pli/PHI, as well as security awareness and ethics; employees undergo initial training upon hire, with
refresher training provided annually.
MetaSource requires all employees to undergo full background screenings that cover criminal/civil
background checks, drug screening (as required), past employment verification, education level, technical
experience level, reference check, government/military experience, and background diversity of
performing numerous jobs and tasks.

All staff undergo the following security training/certifications on an annual basis (and upon initial hire).
We also incorporate client required non-disclosure agreements and specialized screenings and security
training upon request.

1. Review of the non-disclosure agreement ‘
2. Sign non-disclosure agreement

= Employee signature
= Supervisor signature

3. Review of security awareness issues;.
»  Safeguarding passwords, keys, :
= . Confidentiality of client information
= Reporting any suspicious activities to supervisors

ard access keys

4. Review of possible courses of action for breach of security procedure
= Suspension or termination from employment
= Prosecution to the fullest extent of the law

2. For handling data with additional security requirements such as criminal justice information systems (ciis)
information, Critical Infrastructure Protocols (CIP), or Contractor and/or subcontractors are expected to meet any
and all requirements of associated regulatory agencies. Agreements may include, but are not limited to,
fingerprinting, background check, a nondisclosure agreement, and/or a business security agreement.

MetaSource will continue to adhere to all applicable security protocol associated to the particular
documents we are handling, as agreed upon in the initial job requirements.

3. The amount of documents, drawings, microfiche, or microfilm that can be released at one time to the Contractor
will be determined by each department.

MetaSource will work with each department to determine the amount and frequency of material released
to achieve the maximum advantage of project success criteria and the City’s expectations. We have the
ability to expedite the processing of on-demand requests of material in our procession with a same-day
turnaround (in most cases less than four-hour turn) forimage delivery and 12 hour turnaround for physical
material delivery.

Tracking and Inventory of City Documents

1. Contractor will inventory and acknowledge the receipt of all items received. It is intended that the Contractor
will maintain an automated tracking system to allow for the retrieval of any document that is in process. Any
discrepancies between the City’s Department’s inventory transmittal and the items received by the Contractor are
to be resolved with ten (10) calendar days. After scanning/media conversion services have been completed on a
pickup from the City, the Contractor will be required to perform a final quality control step that compares the final
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output to the manifest that the City provided to ensure that every document has been digitized and indexed. The
Contractor will be required to provide to the City a report comparing the documents provided to the final output
with each product delivery. The City will implement this process in conjunction with the contract and is open to
process re-engineering as suggested by the Contractor.

Due to the sensitivity of the materials to be processed the pickup step is extremely crucial to initiate chain
of custody. The City will box and stage all files to be processed. A MetaSource technician will arrive at the
City site during the pickup to manage the transfer process. We recommend that a City representative also
be present during this process. We will apply a unigue ID barcode label to the outside of each box staged
by the City, and capture that unique nhumber in a manifest. The manifest will be updated as each ID label
is applied and the related box is loaded into the transport vehicle. The transportation preparation
processrs will include:

» Boxes will be staged for front end inventory. METASOURCE

o

Rt Rt

* The MetaSource agent will attach a box number barcoded identifying label. The :
barcode labels will contain the file type of the contents and a unique box ﬂﬂlﬂﬂﬂlﬂﬂ
number. ' -

.(file-level) and manifesting, utilizing the City’s

» MetaSource will coordinate box/file validatio
provided box manifest information. '

= Ahard copy manifest sheet will be inserted into the box. &
= MetaSource will ensure all boxes are sealed for safe, secure and are tamper-proof A
A B
taped prior to transport. . e

= MetaSource will provide a shipping manifest to the City, which will include unique box numbers.

Both the City and MetaSource will sigh and date the verification form before any boxes leave the City’s
site. This form will‘also be accompanied by a manifest created by MetaSource while onsite during the
transfer process. We will ensure that the number of boxes on the manifest matches the form. No
documents will leave the site until the shipment is reconciled and agreed upon.

Upon arrival at our Anaheim operations center, boxes will be unloaded and immediately brought into a
secured area with controlled access for intake. As boxes are logged into MetaSource’s tracking platform,
we will re-inventory boxes using the shipping manifests; any discrepancies will be immediately addressed.
MetaSource will send the reconciled inventory list to the City.

2. Pick-up and Turnaround Time: The Contractor shall pick up all City documents that are to be scanned and/or
have media conversion from designated City sites within 7 business days of receiving the request from the
department. Locations for pickup will be mostly at City Hall and a few very near. The Contractor shall scan the
documents within the turnaround time as cited in the Bid Section from when the documents are picked up. The
City reserves the right to make award based on turnaround time quoted. Failure to conform to the pick-up and
turnaround time requirements may cause the contract to be cancelled.

As demonstrated by our current performance with the City departments we currently serve, MetaSource
continues to meet all required service level agreements. Our staffing model allows for any contingency
MetaSource may encounter in order to stay on task and not jeopardize completion schedules.

3. The City and the awarded Contractor will mutually develop a procedure, as well as a pickup and delivery
schedule. The City’s plan is for weekly pickups. The City will determine the pickup locations and shall also require
the Contractor to schedule a regular pick up of documents to be scanned and media conversion services performed.
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The City and MetaSource currently adhere to a monthly pickup schedule under the present contract, but
can make weekly pickups if required by the City. The City contacts MetaSource’s Client Services group to
request pickups, and we anticipate that this process will remain in place under the upcoming contract.
We also perform as-needed pickups at the City’s request. We are fully familiar with the City’s pickup
locations, as well as its document types and business requirements.

4. Transportation of City Documents: All City documents must be transported in closed, preferably climate
controlled, vehicles. If magnetic media is involved, Contractor will be responsible for ensuring all items are secured
and protected within the applicable vehicles. FedEx/UPS or other common courier is acceptable means of pick up.

Boxes of City documents will be loaded into an appropriately-sized vehicle and a serialized seal will be
utilized to secure the shipment. The serialized seal information will be communicated to our
receiving/intake team. MetaSource will transp‘)rt boxes of City documents using company-owned and
operated vehicles. Our drivers are thoroughly trained and reliable, and will ensure that documents are
~ attended to at all times. We maintain a strict chain of custody from the time the documents are picked
up until delivery to our facility.

5. Hard Copy Storage: The Contractor will maintain the City hard copy documents in a secure archival environment
for a period of not less than 120 ca ar days.

MetaSource will provide temparary. storage of City documents within our Anaheim opera $ center.
" Access to the Anaheim facility is controlled by key card access. Key card access is also required for
restricted areas inside the location where City documents will be stored and processed. Our operations
center is monitored by a 24/7 security system that includes sensors for burglary, smoke, and fire. Video
- cameras monitor all interior entry points and the server room. Visitors are not allowed within the facility
- unless registered at the reception area (where they will -be issued a visitor identification badge) and
accompanied by an escort white in the building. Our employees are trained to challenge any visitors whose
badge is not visible. City documents will be, unless securely stored in a locked and cctv monitored area,
¢ under the direct supervision of qualified and trained MetaSource staff. Access to the documents will be
based on least privilege; specifically, if an employee has no reason to access documents to perform his/her
job function, access will be denied. Additionally, the facility is protected via powder chemical fire
~ suppression methods. A

Record Accessibility

- The City will require designated City Staff to have access to original City documents supplied to the Contractor for
Scanning and/or Media Conversion services in the event a document is needed. The Contractor will provide the
ability to locate and return to the City any original document that is in the possession of the Contractor within two
(2) business days from the time of request by an authorized department contact. After the City has fulfilled its
need the Contractor shall also pick up these documents and return with them to the Contractor site to either
complete the scanning or conversion process, whichever applies.

MetaSource understands that the City may have the need to access documents within our possession,
and will pull and fulfill all City document requests at any time during the conversion process. We have the
_ ability to expedite the processing of on-demand pull requests of material in our procession with a same-
day turnaround (in most cases less than a four-hour turn) for electronic image delivery and a 12-hour
turnaround for physical material delivery.

Once the City issues a request for a file/document/record, MetaSource will either provide the original

document or prioritize the processing of the requested item and provide an encrypted electronic copy
(scan-on-demand) of the file. Should the City require hardcopy versions of specific documents, files, or
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boxes, MetaSource agrees to fulfill such requests within 12 hours. MetaSource will ensure the requested
files are prioritized for completion of scanning prior to shipment.

Records Destruction

Once the City receives from the Contractor its scanned images, indexed files, and has checked both for clarity and
accuracy, the City will provide written approval to the Contractor to shred the original documents. The City prefers
the Contractor (if NAID certified) to do the shredding themselves on the Contractor’s site, but the City will permit
Contractor to hire an outside Contractor that will perform shredding on the Contractor’s site (the City will not
permit its documents to be taken off the Contractors site for shredding). If the Contractor hires an outside
shredding Contractor to do the shredding on the Contractor’s site, the outside shredding Contractor must be
bonded and hold an active National Association for Information Destruction (NAID) — Papers Records Destruction
Certification. Copy of certification must be submitted with Bid. IA either instance, the Contractor will be required
to have at least one of their own employees present during the shredding of all City documents. Once the City
documents have been destroyed, the Contractor shall be required to provide the City with certificate of destruction
that the Contractor signs along with a witness signature, verifying what documents have been destroyed, the date
of destruction, the approval to destroy document, and that the security of the documents was safeguarded
through the entire destruction process. The City reserves the right to have its own designated employee(s) present
during the Contractor’s destruction process. The City also reserves the right to use a different alternative for
destruction of its documents if it is determined tc n the best interest of the City. .

MetaSource offers destruction services for converted boxes at NO CHARGE. We wili destroy hardcopy:=
boxes of documents (shred) upon the City’s request. Upon completion of destruction MetaSource will
provide the City with a Certificate of Destruction. Leveraging the secure services of a bonded shredding
partner, all destruction activities are performed onsite at our facility under the direct supervision of an
authorized MetaSource resource. Optional video-taping and presence of City-authorized staff can be
accommodated. All document destruction will be performed by and adhere to all standards outlined by
NAID.

Document & Record Assumptions

1. Documents denote documents/records that are 8.5”x11” up to 11”x17”, with the majority being the smaller
size. (i.e., 95%). It is estimated that the quantity of documents to be scanned is about 10-20 million pages. These
volumes should be used for estimating purposes and actual quantities may be more or less.

2. Engineering Drawings denote documents/records that are greater than 11”x17” in size, including C, D, and E
size drawing and maps. It is estimated that the quantity of documents to be scanned is about 1-5 million pages.
These volumes should be used for estimating purposes and actual quantities may be more or less.

MetaSource understands that the volumes provided are for estimating purposes and that actual
guantities may be more or less than the stated volumes.

3. For bid purposes, Contractors will assume no more than three (3) index values/metadata per document.

MetaSource will continue to apply an automated data match and merge process through the use of
barcoded file separator utilizing the City-provided electronic reference file. This automated process will
read the barcoded file separator sheets (unique file identifiers) inserted at the time of file preparation and
match the captured data to the box inventory list. Once all files are correctly identified, the additional file
information will be extracted from the City-provided data dump, and auto populated as part of the file
metadata.
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4. For bid purposes, Contractors will assume an average of 10 (ten) pages per document.

MetaSource has assumed an average of ten pages per document for bid purposes.

5. Microfilm: assumes the number of rolls, with 250 (two-hundred fifty) documents per roll with three (3) index
values per document for bid purposes.

MetaSource has assumed an average of 250 documents per microfilm roll with three index values per
document for bid purposes.

6. Microfiche: assumes fiche cards, with three (3) index values per document.

MetaSource has assumed three index values per document for bid purposes.

Note: MetaSource understands and will continue to comply with the outlined volume guidelines for all
the aforementioned requirements. ‘

7. Contractors will not be able to look through documents or do a walk through.

MetaSource is familiar.with the City’s document types.

A0, Citywide Backfile Scanning Services 31
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City of Long Beach

Citywide Backfile Scanning Services (ITB Tl 19-024), bidding on January 15, 2019 11:00 AM (Pacific)

Bid Results

Bidder

Details

Vendor Name MetaSource, LLC

Address 1517 North Harmony Circle
Anaheim, CA 92807
United States

Respondee Hal Redjai

Respondee Title Senior Director-Goverment Services

Phone 385-351-6651 Ext.
Email hredjai@metasource.com

Vendor Type NONE

Bid Detail

Bid Format Electronic
Submitted January 15, 2019 8:52:48 AM (Pacific)

Delivery Method planetbids/8:35am Jan15th

Bid Responsive

Status Submitted
ic 164092
"Ranking 0

Respondee Comment

Buyer Comment

Attachments
File Title File Name File Type
Final response_Full ITB+Addenda +orms+Proposal Final response to ITB Ti 19-024 City of Long beach.pdf Completed Bid Document (all
pages/sections) & any
addenda
Line items
Discount Terms no discount
Type Item Code UoM Qty Unit Price Line Total Discount Comment
SCANNIG: CATEGORY 1
1 Documents Scanning Letter and Legal sized Documents up to 11"x17", TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control and indexing. 0 - 100,000
Item 001 LOT 1 $0.0350 $0.0350 $0.0350
2 Documents Scanning Letter and Legal sized Documents up to 11"x17", TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control and indexing. 100,001 -
250,000
ltem 002 LOT 1 $0.0350 $0.0350 $0.0350
3 Documents Scanning Letter and Legal sized Documents up to 11"x17", TiF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control and indexing. 250,001 -
500,000
ltem 003 LOT 1 $0.0350 $0.0350 $0.0350
4 Documents Scanning Letter and Legal sized Documents up to 11"x17", TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control and indexing. 500,001 -

1,000,000
ltem 004 LOT 1 $0.0350 $0.0350 $0.0350

PlaneiBids, Inc.

Page 1

Printed 01/16/2019




City of Long Beach Page 2

Citywide Backfile Scanning Services (ITB Ti 19-024), bidding on January 15, 2019 11:00 AM (Pacific) Printed 01/16/2019

Bid Results

Type
5

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

Item Code UOoM Qty Unit Price Line Total Discount Comment

Documents Scanning Letter and Legal sized Documents up to 11'x17", TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control and indexing. 1,000,001 -
1,500,000

ltem 005 LOT 1 $0.0350 $0.0350 $0.0350
Documents Scanning Letter and Legal sized Documents up to 11"x17", TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control and indexing. 1,500,001 -
2,000,000

ltem 006 LOT 1 $0.3450 $0.3450 $0.3450

Documents Scanning Letter and Legal sized Documents up to 11"x17", TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control and indexing. 2,000,001 +
ltem 007 LOT 1 $0.0345 $0.0345 $0.0345

Subtotal $0.5545 $0.5545
SCANNIG: CATEGORY 2
Document Scanning MAP/Engineering Drawings, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control and indexing. 0 - 100,000

ltem008 = LOT 1 $0.5600 $0.5600 $0.5600

Document Scanning MAP/Engineering Drawings, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality controﬁlf" nd indexing. 100,001 - 250,000
tem 008 - - LOT 1 $0.5600 $0.5669 : $0.5600

Document Scanning MAP/Engineering Drawings, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control and indexing. 250,001 - 500,000
ltem 010 LOT 1 $0.5600 $0.5600 $0.5600

Document Scanning MAP/Engineering Drawings, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control and indexing. 500,001 - 1,000,000
Item 011 LoT 1 $0.5600 $0.5600 $0.5600

Document Scanning MAP/Engineering Drawings, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control and indexing. 1,000,001 - 1,500,000
Item 012 LOT 1 $0.5600 $0.5600 $0.5600

Document Scanning MAP/Engineering Drawings, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control and indexing. 1,500,001 - 2,000,000
Item 013 LOT 1 $0.5600 $0.5600 $0.5600

Document Scanning MAP/Engineering Drawings, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control and indexing. 2,000,001 +
Item 014 LOT 1 $0.5600 $0.5600 $0.5600

Subtotal $3.9200 $3.9200
SCANNIG: CATEGORY 3
Documents Scanning Microfiche, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control, and indexing. 0 - 100,000

Iltem 015 LOT 1 $0.0295 $0.0295 $0.0295 Price is for 16mm Jacketed
Fiche. 35MM jacketed
fiche is a higher rate.
35mm jacketed fiche
$0.0595. Indexing at
Fiche title level.

Documents Scanning Microfiche, TIF, 300 dpl includes prepping, quality control, and indexing. 100,001 - 250,000

ltem 016 LOT 1 $0.0295 $0.0295 $0.0295 Price is for 16mm Jacketed
Fiche. 35MM jacketed
fiche is a higher rate.
35mm jacketed fiche
$0.0595. Indexing at
Fiche title level.

PlanetBids, Inc.



City of Long Beach

Citywide Backfile Scanning Services (ITB Tl 19-024), bidding on January 15, 2019 11:00 AM (Pacific)

Bid Results

Type
17

18

19

20

21

22

23

Item Code uom Qty Unit Price Line Total Discount
Documents Scanning Microfiche, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control, and indexing. 250,001 - 500,000
Item 017 LOT 1 $0.0295 $0.0295 $0.0295

Documents Scanning Microfiche, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control, and indexing. 500,001 - 1,000,000

Item 018 LOT 1 $0.0295 $0.0295 $0.0295

Documents Scanning Microfiche, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control, and indexing. 1,000,001 - 1,500,000

Item 019 LOT 1 $0.0295 $0.0295 $0.0295

Documents Scanning Microfiche, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control, and indexing. 1,500,001 - 2,000,000

ltem 020 LOT 1 $0.0295 $0.0295 $0.0295
Documents Scanning Microfiche, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control, and indexing. 2,000,001 +

Item 021 LOT 1 $0.0295 $0.0295 $0.0295

Subtotal $0.2065 $0.2065

SCANNIG: CATEGORY 4
Documents Scanning Microfilm, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control, and indexing. G- 100,000

Item 022 LOT 1 $0.0095 $0.0095 $0.0095
Documents Scanning Microfiim, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control, and indexing. 100,001 - 250,000

ltem 023 LOT 1 $0.0095 $0.0095 $0.0095

PlaneiBids, Inc.

Page 3

Printed 01/16/2019

Comment

Price is for 16mm Jacketed
Fiche. 35MM jacketed
fiche is a higher rate.
35mm jacketed fiche
$0.0595. Indexing at
Fiche fitle level.

Price is for 16mm Jacketed
Fiche. 35MM jacketed
fiche is a higher rate.
35mm jacketed fiche
$0.0595. Indexing at
Fiche title level.

Price is for 16mm Jacketed
Fiche. 35MM jacketed -
fiche is a higher rate;
35mm jacketed fiche
$0.0595. Indexing ats-:--
Fiche fitle level. o

Price is for 16mm Jacketed
Fiche. 35MM jacketed
fiche is a higher rate.
35mm jacketed fiche
$0.0595. Indexing at
Fiche title level.

Price is for 16mm Jacketed
Fiche. 35MM jacketed
fiche is a higher rate.
35mm jacketed fiche
$0.0595. Indexing at
Fiche title level.

Price shown is fro
indexing at roll level.
Indexiing at file/blip level
would be at $0.0225 per
image

Price shown is fro
indexing at roll level.
Indexiing at file/blip level
would be at $0.0225 per
image




City of Long Beach Page 4

Citywide Backfile Scanning Services (ITB TI 19-024), bidding on January 15, 2019 11:00 AM (Pacific) Printed 01/16/2019
Bid Results

Type Item Code UoM Qty Unit Price Line Total Discount Comment

24 Documents Scanning Microfilm, TiF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control, and indexing. 250,001 - 500,000

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

ltem 024 LOT 1 $0.0095 $0.0095 $0.0095 Price shown is fro
indexing at roll level.
Indexiing at file/blip level
would be at $0.0225 per
image

Documents Scanning Microfiim, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control, and indexing. 500,001 - 1,000,000

Item 025 LOT 1 $0.0095 $0.0095 $0.0095 Price shown is fro
indexing at roll level.
Indexiing at file/blip level
would be at $0.0225 per
image

Documents Scanning Microfilm, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control, and indexing. 1,000,001 - 1,500,000

Item 026 LOT 1 $0.0095 $0.0095 $0.0095 Price shown is fro

) ’ indexing at roll level.
Indexiing at file/blip level
would be at $0.0225 per
image

Documents Scanning Microfilm, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control, and indexing. 1,500,001 - 2,000,000

ltem 027 LOT 1 $0.0095 $0.0095 $0.0095 Price shown is fro
indexing at roll level.
Indexiing at file/blip level
would be at $0.0225 per
image

Documents Scanning Microfilm, TIF, 300 dpi includes prepping, quality control, and indexing. 2,000,001 +

ltem 028 LOT 1 $0.0095 $0.0095 $0.0095 Price shown is fro
indexing at roll level.
Indexiing at file/blip level
would be at $0.0225 per
image

Subtotal $0.0665 $0.0665
DESTRUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
Destruction of documents after scanning and reviews of scanned images by the City is complete. Per Standard Box 15x12x10

ltem 029 Per Box 1 0 0 0 No charge. Included for
converted boxes

Destruction of documents after scanning and reviews of scanned images by the City is complete. Per Banker Box 12x10x15

Item 030 Per Box 1 0 0 0 No charge. Included for
converted boxes

Non-paper: Shred Charge for non-paper items (i.e., disks, microfiche, video tapes, CDs, etc.) Per Standard Box 15x12x10

ltem 031 Per Box . 1 $9.0000 $9.0000 $9.0000
Subtotal $9.0000 $9.0000
Total $13.7475 $13.7475

PlansiBids, Inc.



